Anaconda Public Schools
Board of Trustees
1410 West Park Avenue
Anaconda, MT 59711
May 13, 2020

Anaconda Public Schools believes that:

= All students can and have the right to learn.

=  Student learning is the chief priority for Anaconda Public Schools.

*  Students’ learning needs should be the primary focus of all decisions impacting the work of Anaconda Public Schools.

*  Students learn in different ways and should be provided with a variety of instructional approaches to support their
learning.

=  Achievement enhances self-esteem; self-esteem enhances achievement.

®*  The commitment to continuous improvement is imperative.

Anaconda Public Schools Goals

The goals for Anaconda Public Schools are:

1. Increase the number of students scoring in the proficient and advanced areas of the standardized test by 3% / year.

2. Maintain and recruit quality teachers.

3. All students will be educated in learning environments that are safe, drug-free, and conducive to learning to
maximize each individual student’s potential.

4. All students will graduate from high school.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/97745368093

Meeting ID: 977 4536 8093

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,97745368093# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,97745368093# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING/REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING

CALL TO ORDER {6:30 p.m.}:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

L R

CANVAS ELECTION

a. Certification of Results of the Trustee Election
6. ELECTION APPOINTMENT OF GERALD E. ARNESON AS TRUSTEE FOR A (3) THREE YEAR TERM
7. ELECTION APPOINTMENT OF KEVIN C. MORLEY AS TRUSTEE FOR A (3)THREE YEAR TERM



10.
11.

12,

13.

SWEARING IN OF TRUSTEES AND SIGNING OF AFFIDAVIT OF BOARD MEMBERS
CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR CHAIRPERSON TO SERVE DURING THE ENSUING YEAR

moves to elect as Chair of the Board of Trustees.

seconds the motion. For: Against:

ASSUMPTION OF OFFICE BY THE NEW CHAIRPERSON
CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR VICE CHAIRPERSON TO SERVE DURING THE ENSUING YEAR

moves to elect as Vice Chair of the Board of Trustees.

seconds the motion. For: Against:

APPOINTMENT OF CLERK BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

moves to elect Gayle Clark as Clerk of the Board of Trustees

seconds the motion. For: Against:

ADJOURN REORGANIZATIONAL MEETING



Anaconda Public Schools
Board of Trustees
1410 West Park Avenue
Anaconda, MT 59711
May 13, 2020

Anaconda Public Schools believes that:

All students can and have the right to learn.

Student learning is the chief priority for Anaconda Public Schools.

Students’ learning needs should be the primary focus of all decisions impacting the work of Anaconda Public
Schools.

Students learn in different ways and should be provided with a variety of instructional approaches to support
their learning.

Achievement enhances self-esteem; self-esteem enhances achievement.

The commitment to continuous improvement is imperative.

Anaconda Public Schools Goals

The goals for Anaconda Public Schools are:

1.

Increase the number of students scoring in the proficient and advanced areas of the standardized test by 3% /
year.

Maintain and recruit quality teachers.

All students will be educated in learning environments that are safe, drug-free, and conducive to learning to
maximize each individual student’s potential.

All students will graduate from high school.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/95998180323

Meeting ID: 959 9818 0323

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,95998180323# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,95998180323# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

CALL TO ORDER {7:00p.m.}: Chair

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLLCALL
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. CONSENT AGENDA
Approval:
a. Minutes — Regular Meeting April 8, 2020
b. Minutes — Special Meeting April 29, 2020
c.  Bills and Warrants for April 2020
AP Claim Warrants 52734 - 52783
Activity Warrants 12095 — 12099
Payroll Warrants 71517 - 71545
d. Student Attendance Agreements
e. Individual Transportation Agreements



5.

6.

7.

10.

11.

Anaconda Public Schools
Board of Trustees
1410 West Park Avenue
Anaconda, MT 59711
May 13, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Board may hear public comment on items not currently on the agenda that are not collective bargaining
issues or personnel issues, pursuant to Board Policy 1441. The Board shall not take action on any such
issues at this time. Your Courtesy is Requested. Boisterous conduct will not be permitted. The Board Chair

may terminate the right of any speaker to continue. Please complete the public comment form and submit to
the Board Chair. — Audience Participation

ATU Teachers’ Report

ACTION ITEMs
A. Personnel Action Report

Category: Personnel

Presented by: Superintendent Barnes

Facts to Consider:

Superintendent Recommendation: Approved as presented

1*' Reading McKinney-Vento Resolution Form

Category: Policy

Presented by: Gayle Venturelli

Facts to Consider: This form is for Homeless Education Assistance
Superintendent Recommendation: Approve as submitted

1% Reading and Adoption of COVID-19 1900 Series Emergency Policies
Category:District

Presented by: Justin Barnes

Facts to Consider: The district must adopt these Policies for Covid-19
Superintendent Recommendation: Approve as submitted

Approval of 2020-2021 Amended Calendar

Category: Personnel

Presented by: Justin Barnes

Facts to Consider: Labor Management Team met and agreed upon all calendar
changes.

Superintendent Recommendation: Approve as submitted

MOU for Anaconda Job Corp

Category: Students

Presented by: Justin Barnes

Facts to Consider. This is the yearly MOU with the Montana Job Corps Centers

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

A. Superintendent Barnes
B. Business Manager/Clerk
C. Administrator Reports

COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Board Members who have committee reports will present
reports at this time)

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE
ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT COMMITTEE
NEGOTIATIONS/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
POLICY COMMITTEE

FINANCE COMMITTEE

M2 Gm e

UPCOMING EVENTS

June 10 — Regular Board Meeting

ADJOURN



The mission of Anaconda Public Schools is to provide an educational environment which
nurtures social, emotional, and academic growth while establishing and maintaining high
standards. Anaconda Public Schools promotes lifelong learning for all students. With the

learner as the focus of all activities, the unique diversity of each student is to be celebrated
as they progress toward functioning in a global community.



June

Celebrate graduation and
learning completed over the
preceding academic year.
Make sure your community
knows about the district's
pragress in increasing
student achievement
and that your board
embraces a belief
that all students

May

Accountability for the

board through trustee and levy
elections. Be sure to orient your
newly-elected trustees to your
process of strategic governance.
Adjust your budget priorities and
planned staffing depending on the
outcome of the levy election.

can be taught

April

Conntinue to

refine and align and

finalize budget and

collective bargaining

negotiations with district goals

clearly evident in your decisions.

Be sure to incorporate sufficient resources
for professional development for your staff
and board.

March

Deadline for scheduling any levy
. that you have identified through your
- budget planning and alignment
process that is required to
" better accomplish
District goals for the
ensuing school
fiscal year.

February

Incorporate the priorities
from your strategic planning in your
initial budget and employee collective
_bargaining discussions. If you don't do
this now, you will not be able to align your
'budge’( and collective bargaining agree-
nent with your plan this year.
Also, take time and choose a process
i or self-assessment of your board.
Assessment is the most effective

and achieve.

Keep kids
at the center

July

New fiscal year.
This is a great time to
think about kicking off
the strategic governance

model if you have not
yet done so! Use

MTSBA's new

Strategic Gover-

nance Policy
Series to guide
you through
the transition.

of all hoard
decisions!

]anuary

Review and
update your

strategic plan
based on what you
learn in reviewing
{ student achievement
4 over the preceding
Jmonths, or initiate strategic
planning if you have no plan.

E

December

£
4

August

Budget Adoption.

Is the proposed budget deliberately
/  aligned with your district goals?
Do you have district goals?

‘.r‘ I not, to what priorities is your budget
aligned? Ata minimum, the board
and staff leadership team should

' Review graduation

/4 have a discussion regarding
/- goals.
y .

Align your governance with the 8 Cllal‘ﬂﬁlel'lSllCS of aiiecllve school boards through MTSBA Illﬂﬂel DOIICY

'

Commit
to a vision
of high
expectations
for student
achievement
and quality
instruction.
Define clear
goals for that
vision.

2.

Share
strong beliefs
and values
about what is
possible for
students and
their ability to
learn, and of the
system and its
ability to teach
all children at
high levels.

ATSBA 2014-15

3.

Accountability
driven,
spending less
time on
operational
issues and
more time
focused on
policies to
improve
student
achievement.

4.

Collaborative
relationships
with staff and

the community.

Establish a
strong communi-
cations structure
to inform and
engage both
intemal and
external
stakeholders
in setting
end achieving
district goals.

3.

Data savvy.

Embrace and
monitor data,
even when the
information is
negative, and
use it to drive

continuous
improvement.

0.

Align and
sustain
resources,
such a
professional
development,
to meet district
goals

2

Lead as a
united team
with the
superintendent,
each from
their respective
roles, with
strong
collaboration
and mutual
trust.

8.

Take part
in team
development
and training
to build
shared
knowledge,
values and
commitments
for their
improvement
efforts.




THE TRUSTEES OF ANACONDA PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT NO. 10 MET IN A

REGULAR SESSION ON APRIL 8, 2020 IN THE LITTLE THEATRE, 515 MAIN STREET.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Valentini called the meeting of the School Board of Trustees (Board) to order at 7:00 p.m. The
meeting convened with 5 members of the Board present. Jaime Valentini, Angela Galle, Blake
Hempstead, Gayle Venturelli, and Jerry Arneson present. Also present was Superintendent Justin
Barnes and Business Manager/Clerk of the Board Gayle Clark.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Vice Chair Venturelli moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Trustee Hempstead seconded the
motion. The motion carried 5-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION

Minutes - Regular Meeting March 11, 2020
Bills and Warrants for March 2020
AP Claim Warrants (52671-52733)
Activity Warrants (12088-12094)
Payroll Warrants (71469-71516)
Student Attendance Agreements
Individual Transportation Agreements

Trustee Venturelli moved to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Arneson seconded the motion.
The motion carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Board of Trustees heard from the public at this time regarding their questions and concerns on
items not currently on the agenda.

ATU TEACHERS REPORT
ATU requested negotiations be started before summer.

INFORMATIONAL

A. Memo of Understanding - ATU for the period of March 16,2020 - March 27, 2020

Page 1 of 5



INFORMATIONAL - ITEM A. MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING

ATU memo of understanding was presented for the period of March 16, 2020 - March 27, 2020

ACTION ITEMS

| MOTION-AGENDA ITEM A

NAME POSITION ACTION BUILDING EFFECTIVE
Riley Schell Head Football Coach Hire AJSHS 4/8/2020
Jesse Robbins Math Teacher Resignation AJSHS 6/10/2020
Kevin Patrick Jr. High Basketball Coach (Girls) | Resignation AJSHS 3/5/2020
Laci Knadler SPED Hire AJSHS 4/8/2020

Venturelli moved to approve the personnel action report as presented. Hempstead seconded the
motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM B

NAME ACTION EFFECTIVE DATE
DULANEY, ED Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
PESANTI, RYAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
UNGARETTI, HEIDI Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
MATOSICH, SHANNON Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
KELLY, KRISTIE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
FORSBERG, AMY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
LEIPHEIMER, CHRIS Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
SLAUGHTER, CHARLOTTE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
TESSON, BRIAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
EVERETT, CHARMAINE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
LORENGO, KIM Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
WO0O0D, MARY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
KLANECKY, MONTANA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
ORRINO, BOB Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
MATOSICH, MARK Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
NELSON CARLTON Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
BLUME, AMY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
FERGUSON, MARY JEAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
MARKER, KELLY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
CALHOUN, ANNE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
SAWYER, ANGIE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
KELLEGHER, ROSE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
MATTERN, KATE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
NOVAK, KEENA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
DALY, ANDREA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
FLYNN, GAYLE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
GATES, TOM Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021

Page 2 of 5




SEYMOUR, TRACEY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
JORGENSEN, SHANE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
SENST, ERIN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
EAMON, BRIANNA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
SALTENBERGER, BRIANNA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
CASE, TREVOR Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
HANSON, DUSTIN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
CALHOUN ROBERT Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
HOSCHEID, KARI Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
CASEY, MEGAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
VAUTHIER CANDACE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
RILEY, BRIAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
CASEY, JOSEPH Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
EVANS, BRIAN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
MCKEE, KEVIN Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
KELLY, JAKE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
FEHR, SPENCER Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
BARKELL, RACHEL Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
DAYHUFF, STEVE Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
ALDRED, JENNA Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
HESSLER, ERIN Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SCHLOTFELDT, LINDA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
TALLON, MAGGIE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
LEE, MELODY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
MITCHELL, AIMEE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
TONE, JOSH Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
RUSSELL, TRACY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SALTENBERGER, AARON Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
NIELSEN, HEIDI Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
CASHELL, COURTNEY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
ESTES, ROCHE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
TRINA, KELSEY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
FOUST, ANGIE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
PATRICK, TIFFANY Tenured Re-Hire 2020-2021
ROGERS, ADDISON Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
ANDRE, PATRICK Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
BJERKE, HOLLY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
CLUTE, REBECCA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
OPHUS, ASHLEY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SANDRU, KARI Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SCHELL, RILEY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
STANBERRY, ABBY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
STODDARD, KIM Non-Tenure | Re-Hire 2020-2021
BAKER, JAYME Non-Tenure | Re-Hire 2020-2021
LOOMIS, SHAUNA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
WILLIAMS, JAMIE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SNYDER, JOLENE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
LESTER REBECCA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
DAVIS HALEE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
ROLLINS, THOMAS Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021

Page 3 of 5




MOODRY, COURTNEY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
DEROSA, ANTHONY Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
SWINDELL, KRISTA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
MCKELVY, SHELLIE Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021
JORGENSEN, LAURA Non-Tenure Re-Hire 2020-2021

Venturelli moved to approve the tenure/non-tenure renewals for FY2020-2021 as submitted.
Hempstead seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM C

Hempstead moved to approve the renewal of administration contracts as presented. Venturelli
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM D

Arneson moved to approve the 2nd reading of new procurement policies as submitted. Hempstead
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM E

Arneson moved to approve the proficiency adoption as submitted with facts to consider. Hempstead
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM F

Hempstead moved to approve the 2020-2021 School Calendar as submitted. Venturelli seconded the
motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM G

Venturelli moved to approve the proclamation of Elementary and High School Budget Amendment as
submitted. Hempstead seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM H

Venturelli moved to increase the board of trustees from a (5) five member board to a (7) seven
member board in accordance with Montana Statute for our district classification. Arneson seconded
the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

ADMINSTRATIVE REPORTS
Administrators presented their reports for the board to review and there were no action items.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Chairs presented their reports and there were no action items.

Page 4 of 5



UPCOMING EVENTS

e May 13th - Regular Board Meeting

ADJOURN
The Chair adjourned the regular meeting at 10:11 P.M.

SIGNATURES

May 13, 2020: Board Chair

May 13, 2020: Attest Board Clerk

Page 5 of 5



THE TRUSTEES OF ANACONDA PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT NO. 10 MET IN A SPECIAL

SESSION ON APRIL 29, 2020 IN THE LITTLE THEATRE, 515 MAIN STREET.

CALL TO ORDER

Board Chair Valentini called the meeting of the School Board of Trustees (Board) to order at 7:04 p.m.
The meeting convened with 5 members of the Board present. Angela Galle, Blake Hempstead, Gayle
Venturelli, Jerry Arneson and Jamie Valentini were present. Also present was Superintendent Justin
Barnes and Business Manager/Clerk of the Board Gayle Clark.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Venturelli moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Arneson seconded the motion. The motion
carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Board Chair Valentini opened the floor for General Public Comment.

ACTION ITEMS

MOTION-AGENDA ITEM A

EFFECTIVE
NAME POSITION ACTION BUILDING DATE
Melissa Vaughn SPED Teacher Hire Lincoln 4/29/20
Kayla Widley SPED Teacher Hire AJSHS 4/29/20
Gerry Jorgensen Lunch Room Monitor Resignation Lincoln 4/24/20
Sara DeBolt Fifth-Sixth Position Hire FMIS 4/29/20

Venturelli moved to approve the hiring of the above named individual as presented. Hempstead
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM B

Venturelli moved to declare a State of Emergency through June 30t as per MTSBA recommendation as
well as recommendations from State and Local officials. Hempstead seconded the motion. The motion
carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM C

Venturelli moved to sanction the school building/facility use following the same guidelines as declared
in the state of emergency adopted. Buildings and facilities will remain closed until June 30 and if

Page 1 of 2



needed a special meeting can be held if recommendations from State and Local officials deem
necessary and acceptable to do so. Hempstead seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

MOTION- AGENDA ITEM C

Venturelli moved to approve the use of Mitchell Stadium following the guidelines and procedures for
health and safety standards proposed by the parents. Arneson seconded the motion. The motion
carried 5-0.

UPCOMING EVENTS

e April 29t - District/ATU Negotiations Meeting
e April 30th - (Noon) - Buildings and Grounds Meeting
e May 13t - Regular Board Meeting

ADJOURN
The Chair adjourned the special meeting at 8:59 P.M.

SIGNATURES

May 13, 2020: Board Chair

May 13, 2020: Attest Board Clerk

Page 2 of 2



05/08/20 ANACCNDA SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
12:25:50 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 04/01/20 to 04/30/20 Report ID: S100
Receipts Misc. Misc.
Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Closing
Account Balance (=) (+) (+) (+) (+) (+) (=) Balance

5 AHS STUDENT COUNCIL 711.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 711.60
17 ANACONDA TEEN INSTITUTE/AHS 1124.94 170.00 0.00 86.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 1041.01
1 ATHLETICS 4483.68 0.00 0.00 4486.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 8970.14
2 BAND 3890.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3890.17
6 BIG STACK 13781.90 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14481.90
37 BUILDERS CLUB 346.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 346.68
46 CAREER FAIR 609.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 609.62
62 CENTER OF EXCELLENCE 13.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.84
19 CHEERLEADERS 173.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.16
26 CHORUS 687.68 0.00 -320.00 4476.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4843.68
119 CLASS OF 2019 1025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1025.00
120 CLASS OF 2020 703.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T703.72
121 CLASS OF 2021 413.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 413.63
44 CLOSE UP 2739.74 0.00 0.00 268.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3008.24
8 CONCESSIONS 17677.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17677.79
500 COPPERFEST 1824.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1824.29
66 COPPERHEAD WRESTLING 405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405.00
64 CULTURE COMMITTEE 196.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.65
57 FMMS CHEERLEADING 1381.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1381.49
49 FMMS CONCESSIONS 574.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 574.75
67 FMMS SCIENCE CLUB 0.00 0.00 0.00 5000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5000.00
63 FOOTBALL CAMP 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 425.00
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 5956.45 1426.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4530.43
40 HOSA: FUTURE HEALTH PROFESSIONAL 1088.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1088.74
59 INSTRUMENT MONEY 155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155.00
4 JR HIGH ACTIVITIES 4878.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4878.94
58 JR HIGH ATHLETICS 4709.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4709.65
18 KEY CLUB 2858.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2858.63
61 LEADERSHIP ACADAMY 1666.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1666.12
24 LINCOLN 2501.34 203.50 0.00 360.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 2658.09
30 NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY 3578.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3578.75
60 NATIONAL JUNIOR HONOR SOCIETY -39.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -39.19
12 ORCHESTRA 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
36 PROGRAMS/SCOUTING 57.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.15
65 ROBOTICS 2075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.75
48 SPANISH CLUB 114.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.45
27 SPECIAL OLYMPICS 1840.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1840.91
25 TOURNAMENT FUND 929.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 929.00
Total for Student Accounts 83707.02 1799.52 -320.00 15377.28 96964.78
Bank Account Totals 83707.02 1799.52 =-320.00 15377.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 96964.78
Bank Balance 96964.78
Plus Outstanding Checks 31486.18
Minus Outstanding Deposits 17382.78
Balance 111068.18
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.00
Statement Balance 111068.18



05/08/20 ANACONDA SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 1

12225207 Check Register for 04/01/20 to 04/30/20 Report ID: W100
Check #/ Check Account Period Cleared/
Account Vendor #/Name/Description Date Amount Amount Cancelled Requisition # Status
12095 447 ANACONDA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 04/28/20 227.:50 /o Accepted
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 72.50 FAMILY DOLLAR - GAMES AND PUTTY
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 155.00 DAIRY QUEEN- GIFT CERTIFICATES
12096 907 DISCOVERY SKI CORP. 04/28/20 98.00 £ Accepted
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 98.00 ADULT SKI RENTALS AND TICKETS
12097 68 CEDAR PARK LANES 04/28/20 172.00 / / Accepted
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 172.00 GAMES OF BOWLING
12098 1257 COLLEGE BOARD 04/28/20 170.00 £ Accepted
17 ANACONDA TEEN 170.00 INV 382045577A
12099 563 TUCKER TRANSPORTATION 04/28/20 1132.02 !/ / Accepted
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 384.80 INV 256863
21 FRED MOODRY INTERMEDIATE 543.72 INV 256866
24 LINCOLN 203.50 INV 256864
Total Checks issued: 1799.52
Total Checks cancelled: 0

Total: 1799.52



ANACONDA SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHECK LIST - APRIL 2020

Check Number Date Payee Amount Type

52734 4/9/2020 AW.AR.E., INC, $8,864.72 Expense
52735 4/9/2020 ANACONDA DEER LODGE CO LEA $30.00 Expense
52736 4/9/2020 ANACONDA WATER DEPARTMENT $319.01 Expense
52737 4/9/2020 ASCD $89.00 Expense
52738 4/9/2020 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC $285.61 Expense
52739 4/9/2020 CENTURYLINK/QWEST $891.26 Expense
52740 4/9/2020 FATBEAM LLC $206.00 Expense
52741 4/9/2020 GARFINKLE, ANN $4,500.00 Expense
52742 4/9/2020 GENERAL DISTRIBUTING $8.45 Expense
52743 4/9/2020 KELEY CONNECT $254.50 Expense
52744 4/9/2020 LAUGHLIN, DANIEL $186.52 Expense
52745 4/9/2020 MT OE-CI TRUST FUND $2,646.90 Expense
52746 4/9/2020 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY $16,942.79 Expense
52747 4/9/2020 ORRINO THERESA $14.50 Expense
52748 4/9/2020 PAD N PENCIL $4,065.92 Expense
52749 4/9/2020 PINE COVE CONSULTING, LLC $4,230.00 Expense
52750 4/9/2020 PITNEY BOWES $2,122.80 Expense
52751 4/9/2020 SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA, LP $10,960.00 Expense
52752 4/9/2020 SJS CONSTRUCTION & EXCAVATION $7,272.94 Expense
52753 4/9/2020 SLAUGHTER CHARLOTTE $137.21 Expense
52754 4/9/2020 STODDARD, KIM $36.00 Expense
52755 4/9/2020 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC $85.00 Expense
52756 4/9/2020 VANTAGE FINANCIAL, LLC $5,890.00 Expense
52757 4/9/2020 WEX BANK $407.57 Expense
52758 4/14/2020 INSTY-PRINTS $1,419.40 Expense
52759 4/14/2020 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES $3,079.76 Expense
52760 4/24/2020 A.W.A.R.E., INC. $4,817.64 Expense
52761 4/24/2020 ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS FOR DELTA DENTAL $1,356.28 Expense
52762 4/24/2020 CENTURYLINK/QWEST $13.64 Expense
52763 4/24/2020 FRENCHYS LOCK N KEY $60.00 Expense
52764 4/24/2020 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORPORATION $8,259.44 Expense
52765 4/24/2020 INDOOR/OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC $1,402.50 Expense
52766 4/24/2020 MONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL TRUST $9,351.00 Expense
52767 4/24/2020 MT DEPT OF JUSTICE CRIMINAL RECORDS & ID $30.00 Expense
52768 4/24/2020 MT OE-CI TRUST FUND $1,323.45 Expense
52769 4/24/2020 MUTUAL OF OMAHA LIFE INSURANCE CO $1,228.24 Expense
52770 4/24/2020 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY $1,016.86 Expense
52771 4/24/2020 ROTARY CLUB OF ANACONDA $60.00 Expense
52772 4/24/2020 SOUTHWEST MONTANA SCHOOL SERVICES $580.77 Expense
52773 4/24/2020 VERIZON $240.21 Expense
52774 4/24/2020 VSP $220.79 Expense
52775 4/24/2020 YOUTH EMPOWERMENT SERVICES $779.39 Expense
52776 4/30/2020 A.W.A.R.E., INC. $10,027.25 Expense
52777 4/30/2020 ANACONDA LEADER $1,490.05 Expense
52778 4/30/2020 BARNEY, NORAH $566.00 Expense



52779
52780
52781
52782
52783
71519
71520
71521
71522
71523
71524
71525
71526
71527
71528
71529
71530
71531
71532
71533
71534
71535
71536
71537
71538
71539
71540
71541
71542
71543
71544
71545

4/30/2020
4/30/2020
4/30/2020
4/30/2020
4/30/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020
4/24/2020

PAD N PENCIL

SAFEGUARD

SALTENBERGER DEBRA

SCHOLASTIC INC

UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC

DULANEY, EDWARD WAYNE

FOGG, JUDITH G

GIRARD, CONNIE MARY

MCKENNEY, THELMA L

VILLASENOR, HANNAH ELIZABETH
WYANT JR, ROGER DAVID

TAYLOR, LAURIE C

JORGENSEN, GERARDINE KATHRYN
KELLIE, DIANNA D

SCHOLLER, CODY L

TRIPLETT, ALINE GRACE

AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE-10

AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE-12

AFSCME

ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS FOR DELTA DENTAL
ANACONDA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORPORATION
MONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL TRUST

MT OE-CI TRUST FUND

MUTUAL OF OMAHA LIFE INSURANCE CO
SECURITY BENEFITS

STATE FARM INSURANCE

TSA CONSULTING GROUP

UNITED WAY OF BUTTE AND ANACONDA
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AWG
VERIZON

VISION SERVICE PLAN

$8,723.07 Expense
$229.57 Expense
$16.56 Expense
$313.17 Expense
$2,913.99 Expense
$1,848.46 Payroll
$1,632.23 Payroll
$1,421.21 Payroll
$436.71 Payroll
$1,072.68 Payroll
$2,059.31 Payroll
$1,739.55 Payroll
$420.11 Payroll
$2,109.50 Payroll
$1,414.40 Payroll
$402.58 Payroll
$127.24 Payroll Ded
$315.54 Payroll Ded
$389.70 Payroll Ded
$3,626.95 Payroll Ded
$215.00 Payroll Ded
$86,551.54 Payroll Ded
$45,162.00 Payroll Ded
$1,323.45 Payroll Ded
$3,302.02 Payroll Ded
$145.00 Payroll Ded
$95.44 Payroll Ded
$1,478.00 Payroll Ded
$60.00 Payroll Ded
$622.75 Payroll Ded
$135.32 Payroll Ded
$993.21 Payroll Ded



Check Number Date Payee Amount Type
71518 3/25/2020 MSGIA/WCCRP $9,938.89 Payroll Ded
71517 3/25/2020 MT OE-CI TRUST FUND $2,646.90 Payroll Ded



I :abed L1'1°0202 1dyiopuewaguOMeNidl  poday Wd SZ:0Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/50 :pajuud
%000 JusWaARIyoY Joj eleq
96°€L6'6$ 0008 9661568 (96°€1G'68) 0008  000$ 000009} +€£000000000 L0}
%000 awhed 1so0) 9|qemo|y 'p3 [e0ads
9y'€£28'2028 0008 ov'ez8'z0cs  (9v'€z8'z0zs) 0008 0008 _ _ 000005} 1€°0000°000°00 L0}
%000 deo) Juawanaiydy uelpu| UBdLBWY
00'¥81'S$ 000§ 00v8L'ss  (00+8L'GS) 0008 0008 _ 00°000°¥} L £:0000°000°00°10}
%000 [IIY JO4 uoieonp3 uelpy|
89'¥€6'6$ 0008 89 ¥€6'63 _(gove6'68) 0008 0008 — _ ______00°000°€} LE°0000°000°00°LOL
%000 Juspnis Xsiy I
Y2 yee'Les 0008 yT e LTS (vz vee'Les) 0008 0008 __00°000°C} 1£:0000°000°00°10}
%000 Joyeanp3 Ajiend
o¥'Ly0'62L% 0008 oy’ Lr0'62LS (ov'2¥0'6218) 00°0% ~_000% 00°000'L11€°0000°000°00° L0}
%000 Py 8jeiS oalig
86'287'0SC L 00'0% 86287'05C'L$ (g6zer'052'L$)  000% 000% 00°000°0L LE'0000°000°00°LOL
%000 $30IN0SG |BD07 WO SNUBASY JAYI0
¥¥'G20'LS 00'0% B ¥¥'620°'L$ (rp'sz0'Ls) 00°0% 00°0% 00°'000°0061°0000°000°00° L0}
%000 sBuiwiey jsalsju|
L0VPO'ELS 00°0$ L0'vP0'ELS (Lo¥r0'ELS) 00°0% 00°0% ~ 00'000°0451°0000°000°00°LOL
%000 Saxe| U0 }Saiaju| pue saljjeusd
80'veC'es 00°0% 80°vEC'ES (80'vez'c$) 000% 000% 00°'000°061 1°0000°000°00° L0}
%000 sSaWwoH ajiqo/Auadoid-AaaT ousig
95 L18'v$ 00°0% 95 L18'%S (95°218'%%) 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000'%1 1 1°0000°000°00°L0OL
%000 Auadold |euosiad-Ara 1ouisig
62°609% ___000$ __ 626098 (62 6098) 0008 0008 - 00°000°Z}11°0000°000°00° L0}
%000 Auadold |eay-AnaT o1sIQ
G5'G/6'vVES 000% GG'GL6'VES (65°6.6'vES) 000% ) 00°0% 00°000°1111°0000°000°00°L0}

png Buluieway 9, aoueiqunoug  3duejeg alA ajeq o) abuey  jsbpng uondussaq / Jaquinp Juno2oy

souejeq 19bpng

soueIquINdUgaId apnjou) ]

020¢/0€/¥-=eq oL

abuey sjeq Aq |1le}2Q 2ouRIqUNDUT J3)I4 D
Ireyeq uud [
0Z02/1/¥e¥eq wolS

sjuno2oy aanoeu| spnpuj ]
I :edA] junodoy

0Z0z-6102

B2 A |e9sld

9oUB[Bq 019Z Y)IM Sjunoode Juld ]

)SE JUN022Y

uoday puewaq uQ - 1abpa |esauan

0L# @S S|00Yy92S 2ijqnd EPUuOdBUY



Z :abed 11170202 Jdy1opuewaguOMaNIdl  Hodey Wd §Z-02-2 0202Z/80/S0 -pajulLd
%000 SMOT4NI d3443430
0008 _00°08 0008 0008 0008 _ 0008 - S 00°000°0000°0890°000°00°10}
%000 319VAVd IONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
§8'858 0008 58868 (s8858)  (52°60.°28) 0008 § 00°000°0000°5£90°000°00°10}
%000 318VAVd dINOD SHIHHOM
25'€8L'8$ 00'0$ Z5'E8L'8S (zs'e8L's$) (ssv0e'e$) 00°0$ . 00°000°0000°#290°000°00°L0}
%000 3719VAVYd SLI43N3E ANV STFVIVS A3INYIIV
00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 _ o _00°000°0000°+990°000°00° 0L
%000 Q31VYNDISIANN
00'0% ZLezy'LS1S ZLeEer'LSIS (zh'eer'iS1$)  000% 00°0% 00°016°0000°1290°000°00° L0}
%000 J19VAVYd SINNODIY
(Le'Lves) 0008 (LE°L¥TS) _LELVTS (052¥$) 0008 00°000°0000°1290°000°00°10}
%000 SIXVL A3L1SIL0Hd-IT1GVAIFOTY S3XVL
0008 000% 000% 00°0% 000% 00°0% i 00°000°0000°0510°000°00°LOL
%000 ALd3d0OHd TYNOSHI4-I19VAIFOIY SIXVL
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°000°0000°0€L0°000°00°LOL
%000 ALd3d0OYd Tv3Y-3719VAIIOTY SaAXVL
00°0% 000% 000% i 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°000°0000°0210°000°00°L0L
%000 F19VAIZO3Y LS3HILNI
08'62$ 000% 08'6¢$ (08'62%) 000% 000% 00000000071 1L0°000°00°LOL
%000 Q3LYNDISIANN
88'9.6'Gees 000% 88°9/5°GZES (88'9/5'52¢%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0L6°0000°L0OLO000°00°LOL
%000 HSVYO
cL vl 20LS 0008 CLYLL'C0LS (2L ¥L1'20.L8) (59°z9r'08vs) 000% 00'000°0000°L0LO°000°00°LOL
%000 S)assYy JO §507 10} uoljesuadwo) Jo 3jes
68'60€'9% 000% 68'60€'9% (68'60£'93) ~_00°0% 000% 00°000°'00€5°0000°000°00°10L
%000 Juswaoe|d SlelS Jo4 uoning
Zy Lv0'90Z$ 00°0% Zy Lr0'902$ (zv'L¥0'9028) 000% 000% 00°000°£1 1 £°0000°000°00°L0OL

png Bululeway 9, soueiqunouy  aouejeg alA ajeg o) abuey  19bpng uonduasaq / JaquinN JUNoady

aoue|eg 1abpng

souelquinougald apnjpul ]

020z/0E/7-@¥eq oL

abuey ajeq Aq |ilej2Q 20uBIqWNOUT J8)|I4 _U
Ireseq wiud ]

020Z/1/¥a¥eq woi4

S)unoooYy aAieu| apnjou| []

Iy :adAj junoaay

0202-6102

:1ea A |eIsl4

99uE|Eq 0192 YYM SJUN0ode Juud ]

YSEI JUN022Y

poday puewaq uQ - Jobpa [esauan

0L# AS SI00ydS dl[qng Epuocdeuy



€ :abed LLL'0202 Jdy19opuBwagquOomeNid)  poday Wd 5Z:0Z:Z  02Z0Z/80/S0 ‘Pejuud
%28 LL IHUVYMLIOS ¥ILNdWOD HOrvIN
0529L'88 0008 0529288 05'LEV'ES ___0008 __0ooozels __ ____50°000°1890°0012°00} 0010}
%0000} S3AIV SHIHOVIAL STV VS AMVHOdWIL
0000028 0008 00°000°Z$ 0008 _ 0008 0000028 _ 00°000°£2+0°0012°00L00°L0OL
%0000} SHIHOVAL I1NLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSIH0Hd
00000°t$ 0008 0000048 0008 0008 0000048 ) 00°000'22+0°00L2°00}°00°L0}
%0000} FYYMLA0S HILNJINOD HOrvin
000S0't$ 0008 _ 00°0S0°}$ 0008 0008 00'050'L$ _ ___01°000°1890°000} 00} °00°}0}
%0} G¥ S311ddNS TO0HIS YIWWNS
06'52Z$ 0008 056228 _05'v.2$ 0008 00°005$ i} §1'000°0190°000} 00}°00°10}
%000 S1143N39 33A0TdNT ¥3IHLO
(00°€¥$) 0008 (00°€¥$) _00°EVS 0008 0008 ___00°000°0820°000} 001 °00°10}
%000 IDONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(c0z1$) 00°0$ (e0'zL9) _€02LS 0008 ___000% ) 00°000°0£20°0004°004"00°L0L
%EL V- JONVHNSNI HLTY3H
(90°25€°L$) 00°03% (90°25¢€'L3) 90'261'vES 00'08¢'€$ 00'5£8'2€$ 00°000°0920°000}°00} 00" LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(L0's8%) 00'0% (£0'58%) L0'68% 00°0$ 00°0$ G1°000°0520°0004 004 00" LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(ss'621%) 00'0% (s56218) CTA RS 0008 00°0% 00°000°0520°0004 001 00" L0}
%000 TOOHOS H3IWWNS
(82'690'91L8) 000$ (82'690'913) 82'690'91% 00°0$ 000$ G1°000°'Z€L0°000L '00L°00°LOL
%CE G SH3IHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSIH0Hd
€5'859'Cr$ 0008 £5'859'Z¥$ Ly LpE'LS 00'0$ 00°000'05$ 00'000°2Z+0°000L 004 °00°LOL
%000 3ONVYIvE ANNG A3AY3STUNN
(00'000'€8¥3)  00°0$ (00°000°€8¥$)  00°000°€8YS$ 000% 000$ 00°016°0000°0260°000°00° L0}
%000 JONVIVE NN G3AYISIENN
Y9v60'62L'LS  000% YO ¥60'622.'LS  (POV60'SZL'LS)  00°0$ 00'0% 00°000°0000°0260°000°00°LOL

png Buiuiewsy 9, soueiqunoul aouejeg alA sjeq o] abuey }abpng uonduosaq / Jaquinn JunoJoy

aoueeg jobpng

abuey ajeq Aq iejaqg soueiquinaul Jayi4 _H_

aoueIquINoUgald apnjou| _U [IE PUITH] D

020c/oc/ve¥eq o1

020¢/|/¥e¥eq wold

Iy :edAj junosoy

020Z-610Z :dBIA |eISld

Sjuno2oy aAleu| apnul ]

2ouB|Eqg 0J3Z Y)IM SJUN02e Julld _H_

£8888EEEEELEELELLELDL  HSEBIN JUNODDY

Joday puewa( uQ - 1obpa |esauan

0L# AS SIo0YdS d1|qng EpuooEUY



¥ :abed LLL0goe 1dy19puewaguOMaNIdl  poday Wd 6Z:0Z:'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :psjuld
%000 IONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(rvoog'6s)  OveEy9lS  (v0'L12'88) vo'Lle8s  0.'128% 0008 _ ___ T 00°000°0920°00€2°004 00" 1O}
%000 NOILYSNIJINOD SHYINHOM
(Ls6ves) €858 __(vL1629) vL162$ 9,628 0008 . E— 00°'000°05¢0°00€2°004 00" 10}
%000 ADO0TONHOI LYY 1D/301440
(08'9¥9'LZ%) 00'925'c$ (0g0zL'8l$) 080ZL'8L$ 00988'1$ 0008 00'000°SLL0'00€Z°00L 00" LOL
%000 a3141L.432-3AILYLSININGY
(20000'vv8)  ZEEEE'LS (02'999'9€$) 0L'999'9E$ L9°999°ES 0008 _ I 00°000°} 1 10°00€2°004°00° 10}
%00 004 SHIHOVAL 31NLILSEANS/NOILYONA3/TYNOISSIJ0Hd
00'000'c$ 000$ 00°000'c$ ~ 000% 0003 00°000'e$ 00°000°2210°0222°00L°00° LOL
%0000} a004 44VLS T¥YNOILONYLSNI 40 LNIWIAOHIWNI
00'005$ 0008 00°00S$ 0008 0008 __00'005$ _ ) §0'000°0£90°0422°001°00°10}
%686V S3IDIAYIS TVYNOISSIJONd ¥IHLO
00°ZvZ'v$ 0008 002 v$ 00092 ¥$ 0008 00205 8% _ ___11°000°0€€0°0122°001°00°L0}
%0000} $334 ANV 3NA 3SHNN
00001$ 00°0% 00°001$ 00°0% 0003 00°00L$ 60°000'0L80°0€LZ'00L°00°LOL
%EY L~ S3I1ddNS 3ISHNN
(zrzz1$) 00'0$ (zLze1s) ¥0°0¥8'9% 050528 TELLL'9S 60°000°0L90°0€L2°00L°00°LOL
%LL'6S ONINIVEL LDIY1SIA-40-1N0 TIAVHL ISHNN
60'6£Z$ 00'0% 60'6£2$ L6'091% 000$ 00°00¥$ 60°000'2850°0€L2°001°00°L0L
%90°68 LOIY1SIA-NI 13AVHL 3SHNN
yZ0veS 00°0% ¥Z0vES 9.'65% 00°0$ 00°00¥%$ 60°000°1850°0€LZ°00L 00" L0}
%6196 S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥IHLO ISHNN
05°282'LS 000$ 05Z82'L$ 05°2Zvs 00'0% 00°GZE'LS 60°000°0£E0°0ELZ'00L°00°LOL
%0000 SYIHOVIL 3LNLILSSNS/NOILYINAITYNOISSIH0Hd ISHNN
00'000°'L$ 00'0% 00°000'1$ 000% 00°0% 00°000°}$ ) 00'000'2Z10°0€LZ'00L°00°LOL
%S0°'G S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd HIHLO
GL9LLS 91'892'L$ L6 viy LS 60'G50'2$ 000% 00°005'€$ 00'000°0£€0°604L2°004 00" LOL
png Buiulewsay 9, soueiqunoul aouejeg alA a)eq o] abuey 18bpng uonduosaq / Jaquinn Junodoy

aoueeg 196png
@oueiquinougald apnjoul [[]  Iejeq juud []

020¢/0c/v:®¥eq oL

abuey ajeq Aq |ie}eq soueIquwnouz Jaji4 [

0z0c/L/vsyeq wolid

I

0z0Z-6102

Sjuno2oY aARoeU| apnjpou| []
:ad£] junoday

B9 A |BISI4

a0uUB|EQ 0J2Z Y}M SJUNOIJE Juld _H_

)SEJ JUN02DY

yoday puewaq uQ - 19bpe jesauan

0L# AS SI00Y9g d1jqnd epuocdeuy



S :ebed 1110202 1dy1opuewaquomaNids  Hoday Wd 6zZ:0Z'Z  020Z/80/S0 :pajuld
%08 €0}~ JYYMLIOS HILNdWOD HOrvin
(91°€e6'98) 0008 (91€£6'98)  SETIIELS 0008 _ 616,998 _ ____000001890°00€2°001°00°L0}
%P 65 STv0IQ0oI¥3d
SL/ees 0008 SL'LETS __S2T9l8 0008 00°00v$ _ o _ 50°000°0590°00€2°001°00°LO}
%¥6 v sMoog
€ 6IYS _ 0008 eV 6YrS L6068 0008 000004 ______§0°'000°0#90°00€€ 00} 00°10}
%LLL aood
900918 0008 90091$ ¥6'680'ZS EVvoS 0005228 ) _ __50'000°0€90°00£2°00}00°10}
%8E'LT S3INddns
V8 E09'LS. 009018 ¥8'60L'L$ 9106458 __G¥'86.8 00°005°.$ _______S0'000°0190°00€¢°00} 00 L0}
%0. 62 ONINIVYL LOIHLSIA-40-LN0 13AVHL
01'88L°LS 0008 __01esL'is _06°11828 196198 00000'%$ E - ____50'000°¢850°00£2°00} 00°}0}
%61 BL- ONISILYIAAY
(Ly'eeos) 00°0$ (1¥'€€98) Ly E8B'ES 219.28 00°0SZ'€$ ) _50°000°0¥S0°00€2°001 00°L0}
%000 39V1S0d
00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 9.°22es 00'8¥$ 9.722es i S0°000'Z£S0°00€Z°00L°00° L0
%0000 INOHJI13L
00'005$ 00°0% 00'005% 00°0% 00°0% 00'005$ S0'000° LES0'00EZ°00L 00°LOL
%000 JONVINSNI
00°0% 000$ 0003 05L€9'21LS 00°0$ 051E9'LLS 00°000°0250°00£Z°004"00° L0
%ET LE IDNVYNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3d
1SYYLS 00'0$ LSYvLS £P'GST'LS 0003 00°000'Z$ G0'000°0¥¥0°00£Z°00L 00" L0}
%LLBL S3IDIAYIS TYNOISSTIOEd ¥IHLO
6 ¥S1'0ES 00'00Z% 6V ¥SE'0ES LG Gy LS 052zi$ 00°008'£$ G0°000°0££0°00€2°00L°00° 0}
%000 SL1143N39 3IA0TdNT ¥IHLO
(Lz'g2¥$) 9z'801$ ~ (Lo'0zg$) Lo0ze$ £1'vS$ 000$ o 00'000°0820°00€2°00L00°LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIAYSIA ANV 3411
(60°851$) 0Z'92% (68'LELS) 68'LELS 0L'ELS 00'0$ 00°000°0£20°00£Z°00L 00° L0}
png Buiuleway ¢, soueiqunoul aoueleg alA a)eq o) abuey  jebpng uonduossaq / JaquinN jJunoooy

aouejeg jobpng
2ouBIqWINOUTaId Spnjou| D

020Z/0E/v-2¥eq oL

abuey a1eQ Aq |le}ag SoueIqwINoUz 18y []

Ireaq uud [

020¢/L/¥eieq wold

0Z02Z-6102

Sjuno22Y aAloeU| apnpul [
Iy :adA] Junosoy

90UB|Bq 019Z YM Sjuncode juud []

jSepy JuUno2dYy

Hoday puewaq uQ - 196pa |essuan

1eaj |easld

0L# dS S|o0Yy3s dljqnd epuodeuy



9 :abed LL'10zoz idy1opuewaguOMmaNidl  Hoday Wd GZ:0Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Paluld
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3417
(00'8$) 00vis  (000.8) 00048 __001$ 0008 - 00°000°04£20°00+2°001 0010}
%000 FONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(00zgo'zes) 0029028 (001029'02$) 00029'028  00'290°C$ 0008 o _00°000'0920°00%Z°001 00°L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHIHHOM
(81°2€28) L61YS (LzG6LS) 126618 12028 0008 ) _ 00°000°0520°00¥2 001 0010}
%000 SAN3JILS
(68g0z'L$) 660028  (06'%00°LS)  06%00'LS 6v°001$ __0008$ S _ 00°000°0510°00%2°001 00°} 0}
%00°00L Iv2I43710/301440 INILYIANO
00°000°L$ _000% ~ 00000°L$ ~_000% 000% 00°000°L$ ) '00°000°SELO°00#2°004°00° L0}
%00'00L IvIIY3TD I0I440/STIEVIVS AdVYHOdNTL
00000 ¥$ 0008 _ 00°000'¥$ _ 0008 0008 00°000'+$ _ _00°000°S210°00¥2°00L°00°L0L
%000 ADOTONHI3LNYII¥3T10/301440
(zo980'¢)  0872s8s  (28'€€T'TY) Z8'EETTS OV ¥LES 0008 S _ _00°000°G1 L0°00¥Z°00} 00"} O}
%000 a31dIL430-3ALLYLSININGY
(66°L¥L LYS) 66°.58'9% (00'06Z'vES) 00062 ¥€$ 00'62¥'€$ 00°0% 00°000°L110°00#2°001°00°LO}
%00°001 Y2130 I0IF40/STI™EVIVS AYVHOdNTL
00°000'G$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000's$ 00°000°G2L0'¥LEZ00L°00°LOL
%00°00L SIv2IA0Id3d 331SNYL
00°005$ 000% 00°005% 00°0% 00 0% 00°005$ 00°000°0590°0LE2°00L°00°LOL
%C9°66 ao04 331snyl
0L'8LvS 0008 01°8.%% 06°L28 0008 00'005% 00'000°0£90°0L€2°00L°00°L0L
%LE'6E S3INddNS 33.1SNYL
G5'961% 00°0% G5961$ S¥'E0ES 000% 00°005$ 00'0000L90°0L€C°00L 0010}
%06°'S9 ONINIVYL LOIYLSIa-40-1LN0 T13AVEL 331SNYL
68°9.6°L$ 00°0% 68'9.6°L$ LL'€eo’'Ls 000% 00°000°c$ ~0000028S0°0LEZ'00L°00°L0O}
%LEGL $334 ANV 3Na
L¥'8L6% 00°0% L'8L6% 65°180'G$ Y5613 00°000'9% S0'000°0L80°00€Z°00L°00°LOL
png Bululewsay 9, soueiqunouz  souejeg alA ajeqg o] abuey  jebpng uonduosaq / JaquINN JUNo2oY

aouejeg 12bpng

020Z/0E/v-3¥eq oL

abuey a1eq £q 1lejeq soueiqWINOUT JaYId ]
soueiIquinou3ald apnjoul ]

Ireyeq uud ]
0z0z/1/¥:3¥eQ woid

v

0zZoZ-6L02

SJUN0J0Y BAIJ0BU| 3pNjoU| _H_
:adA] Junoaay

90UB|Eq 0J9Z YIM SJUN0ddE jJuld []

YSE JUN022Y

Hoday puewaq uQ - Jabpa |essusn

:1Ba A |B3sl4

0L# s s|ooyds dl|qng epuoseuy



L :abed L1°1'0202Z 1dy1opuBWaQUOMBNIdI  poday Wd 6Z:0Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%000 S301AH3S TYSOdSIa
08 0008 0008 000€es _ 000$ _00'0€€S _ 00°000°1£¥0°0052°001 00°LO1
%8 6L S30IAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥Hd H3HLO
0S+8€'L 1S _00°0$ _OS¥BE'LLS 006828 0008 05'65C7iS _ _ ) 00°000°0€€0°0052°004 0010}
%000 S1143N39 IIA0TAWT ¥3HLO
(00°€$) 0008 (00°€$) 00°€s 0008 000$ _ 00°'000°0820°0052'004°00°L0L
%000 JONYHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(r20818) 00yl ($2'9918) _vL'9918 ____00vLS$ _0008 ) _____00°000°0£20°0052°00}°00°}0}
%99'G- JONVHNSNI HLTY3H
(L1ele'28)  00°€EL6S (21°09¥°L$) LL'ZGE'EVS 00ZLE'YS 00268'L¥$ i - '00°000°0920°005Z 001 00" L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM
(566819 0961$ (S£0LL8) GE0LLS _ 856L$ 00'0$ : . - ) 00°000°0520°0052°001°00°10}
%000 SAN3dILS
(8991¥8) 0008 (89°91¥$) 89°0L¥$ 0008 0008 __00°000°0510°005¢°004 00101
%0000} IVOIYM31D/301440 INILEIANO
00°'000'¥$ 000$ 00°000'%$ 00°0% 0008 00°000'v$ 00°000°'SE€L0°005Z 00} 00" LOL
%000 ADOTONHOILIVOINIT1D/30I440
(01'892'6£%) 0Z'268'9$ (06'0/8'2€%) 06'0.8'2€$ 02'689'c$ 00°0%$ 00°000°S}1L0°00SZ'00L°00°LOL
%000 IYVYMLA0S ¥3LNdWOD HOrviN
00'0% 0003 00°0% 06'9€1'9% 00°0% 06'9€1'9% 00°000 1890°00%¥2 001 00°LOL
%000 INOHdI 3L
(L1z'0L821%) GE'G553 (z6°v52'21L8) Z6'¥52'ZLS £1°990'78 00°0% 00°000°LES0'0042'001°00°L0L
%89'6 SNOILYDINNININOD
050Z1% 0008 0502L$ 05¥2L'LS 00'€0L$ 00°G¥2'L$ 01'000°0£50°00¥2'004°00° L0
%000 SNOILVDINNINNOD
(00°06%) ZLyLS (8z'6.9) 82'6/$ L0718 00°0% 00°000°0£50°00¥2°001°00°LOL
%000 S1143N39 33A0TdINT ¥3IHLO
(00ZL$) 000% (00z1$) 00'ZL$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000°0820°00%Z 0010010}
png Buluieway 9, soueiquwnoul souejeg alLA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduasaq / Jaquinn JUnodoy

aouejeq jabpng

soueiquinougald apnpul []

0202/0E/v-e¥eq oL

abuey sjeq Aq le}oQ 8oueIqwnoug Js)i4 D

Ireyaq ud [

0coc/L/veieq woi4

sjunoooy aAnoeu| epnju| ]

Y :8dAQl Junoday

020Z-6102

:1ea) |easid

20UB|Eq 0J3Z Y)M S)UNodde juud []

jSepy Junosay

Joday puewa(q uQ - 19bpa jesauan

0L# S S|ooyds dl|qnd epuocdeuy



8 :abed L1°1°0202 1dy1opUBWIBQUOMBNIdI  podey Wd GZ:0Z:2  0Z02/80/S0 :pajuud
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEVYSIA ANY 3411
(00°169) _00¥L$ (00°228) 00448 0048 0008 _ ____00°000°0£20°0852°00L°00°101
%000 IDNVHNSNI HLTV3H
(00€6€'v$) _00'62.$ (00'799'€$) 00'+¥99'€$ 0S¥9ES. 0008 _ ___00°000'0920°'0852'001°00°101
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(¥z'651$) ¥5'928 (0LzELs) 0L2EVS  [Z€LS 0008 ] o 00°000°0520'0852'001°00° 10}
%000 ADOTONHIILYII™ITD/3D1440
(00'000°0£$)  00°000'G$ (00°000'52$) 00000628 __ 0000528 0008 ) ______00000°G410°0852'00L°00°10L
%YZ eV S334 ANV 3Na
0S€L8 0008 0S'E€L8 05968 0008 000418 ) ) 00°000°0180°0052°001 '00°LOL
%91 €~ JYYMLH0S HILNdWOD HOrvin
(€06228)  000$ (€0'6.2$) €GL0L'ES 0008 05'828'8$ ) _ '00°000°1890°005¢ 001 00°L0O}
%¥V6'ES ININDIND3I YONIN
L '6£SS$ 000$ Y'B6ESS _65°09v$ 0008 8 00°000°LS ________00°000'0990°005¢°001°00" L0}
%15 €2- S317ddNS
(115e2%) 0008 (11'ge28) LL'GET'LS 85'sves 00°000°L$ 00°000°0}+90°0052"00} 00" LOL
%¥6 LG ONINIVYHL 121Y1SIa-40-1N0 TIAVHL
0L'8EL'LS 000$ 0L8EL'LS 06'19Z'L$ 00°0% 00°'000'€$ 00°000°Z850°0052°001°00°L0L
%9€'8. L1OI1¥1SIA-NI TIAVYL
1L951% 000$ 12'9G1$ 62 EVS 00°0$ 00°002$ 00°000'+850'0052'00}°00°LOL
%000 NOILYDITdNA ANV ‘ONIONIE ‘ONILNINd
(ov'6L¥'LS) 00°0% (ov'6LY°'LS) or6LY'LS or6LY'LS 00°0% 00°000°0650°0052°00L°00°LOL
%0¥ 26 ONISILYIAQY
00Z9%$ 000% 00°Z9¥$ 00°8E$ 00°0% 00'005%$ 00°000°0+¥50°0052'001°00'L0L
%28 .- 39V1S0d
(zL1€29%) 0S'ZLv$ 8.°0v2$ v8'12.'28 06°088'L$ 29'296'c$ 00°000°'Z£50°0052°001°00°LOL
%00°001 JONVYNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3d
00°000°2$ 000% 00°000'2$ 000$ 00'0% 00°000°Z$ 00°000°0¥¥0°006Z 001 00" LOL
png Bululewsy 9, aoueiquinoul aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 19bpng uonduosaq / Jaquinn jJunodoy

aoue|eq j1abpng
soueIquInouald spnpul ]

0Zoz/oc/ve¥ed oL

Ireyeq uud ]

020¢/1/¥=1eq wold

abuey ajeq Aq jiejaq soueiqunoug Ja)i4 D

S)UN02oY @AloRU| Bpnpu| [
Iy :adA] junoday

020Z-6102

1ea) |BISId

90UB|EQ 019Z YYM SUNod2e Juld ]

:)Se JUNo22Yy

yoday puewaq uQ - 1obpa |esauan

0L# AS S|ooyds dljqnd epuodeuy



6 :abed L1°1'0202 1dy1OpuBWEqUOMSNIdI  Hoday Nd GZ:0Z'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuud
%5028 1O141S1a-NI 13AVHL
zG0z8 0008  TS0Z88  BY6LS  8C8F __00000°L$ __ _ __10°000°1850°0092'004°00°10}
%000 IONVHNSNI
0008 0008 0008 _ 00°161°028 0008 00164028 S 00°000°0250°0092°001°00°10}
%000 STVINIY
(88°1L6€9) 0008  (88'16€%) 88°}6ES 0008 0008 _ L0°'000°05%0°0092°001 00"}0}
%000 JOVYMIS/HILYM
(L 1288) 0008 (cLLLE8) _ TLLIES 0008 0008 ____+0°000°12%0°0092°00} 00" L0k
%000 S1143N39 3IA0TdNT ¥IHLO
(00€$) 0008 (00°€$) 00°€S 0008 _ 00°0$ ) § ___00°000°0820°0092'00}°00°10}
%000 JONVHYNSNI HLTV3H
(01°9€9'6$) 0008 _ (01°9£9'68) 01'9€9'68 €8°068Z8  000% ) 00°000°0920°0092 001 '00°10}
%0000} TVYOINHOIL IWILYINO
00'000'G$ 0008 00000'S$ 0008 0008 0000068 = 00°000°¥€10°0092°001 0010}
%0000} TYOINHOIL/SIIHVIVS AUVHOdNIL
00'000'G}$ 00°0$ 00'000'SL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 00°000'¥210°0092°00L°00 L0}
%00°G $334 ANV 3Na
00013 00°0$ 000L$ 00'061% 00°0% 00°002$ 01°000°0180°0852°001 00O}
%L6'vL $317ddNsS
LZT'86%'LS 00°0% LZ86Y'LS €L'105% 00°0% 00°000'2$ 01°000'0190°0852°001°00°LO}
%000 $317ddNS
(rz'ez1s) 0003 CAXAL)] ATALS ¥Z'eZLS 00°0$ 00°000°01.90°0852°001 00 L0}
%0000} ONINIVYL LOIY1SI3-40-1N0 TIAVYHL
00'005$ 00°0$ 00°005% 00°0% 000$ 00°005% 01°000'2850°0852°00L°00° L0}
%L1 b SNOILYOINNWIWOD
(00°0Z1%) GZ'665% SZ'6LVS SL°00t'Z$ LZores 00°088'C$ 01°000°0£50°0852°001°00° L0}
%L 99 S30IAY3S TYNOISSI40¥d HIHLO
(00°025'0L$) 00071 's$ (00°08€°5$) 00°05L°L2$ 00GL1'Z8 00'0LL'GLS 01°000°0££0°0852°004°00° L0}
png Buiuieway ¢, @oueiqunoul souejeg alA a)eq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / J2quinn Junoddy

aouejeg 1ebpng
aouelquinougald apnjpul []

020Z/0E/v:®ieqd oL

020z/1L/¥syeq wold

abuey ajeq Aq |iejaq soueiqunoul Js)ji4 D
Ireyaq uud ]

SJUNO22Y BAIJOBU| BpN|OU| D

Iy :adAl Junodoy

0202-6102

:Jea ) |easid

80UB|Bq 0J3Z UM S)UNod2e Juld ]

YSEN JUNOIIY

Joday puewaq uQ - 19bpa |esauan

0L# AS s|ooyds dliqnd epuodeuy



0l :abed L1'1°0202 1dyopUBWagUOMaNId!  poday Wd 6Z:0z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuud
%L6 L6 S SIDNIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥IHLO
(00080't$)  000% (00080'€$)  16'€2Z'9S 0008 LEEVL'ES — . G5'000°0€€0°0001 082°00°101
%G5 ¥G- a3 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0¥d ¥IHLIO
(oooie'es) 0008 (0001€'28)  00'S¥S'9$ 0008 __00'SeT¥S ) I ¥G'000°0€€0°0001 082°00°L0}.
%1865 ZI S3OIAY3S TYNOISSIF0Nd ¥IHLIO
(000z9'v$)  000$ _(00029'v$)  99/68T1$ 0008 991,288 _£5°000'0€€0°0004°082°00°10}
%00 86" SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIJOHd ¥3HLO
CTACTARY) 0008 _ (sz9l1'es)  8LLIY'OS 629988 €6°0VZ'€S R _________¢S'000°0£€0°000}082°00°}0L
%06 28" M S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIF0¥d HIHLO
(00°0LE'CS) 0008 _(00°01€£'Z8) _LL'BE6'YS 0008 _ L1'829°2$ 0S'000°0€€0°0001'082°00°10}
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(11°0$) 000$ (LLog) 1108 000 000$ _____€5°000°0520°0001°082°00°10}
%0000} AVd NOILVNIWY3L IAVIT XIS
00°000'c$ 0008 00000'€$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'¢$ _ 00°000°0910°0001 08Z°00°10}
%0000 S3AIVY SY3HOVAL SIYVIVS AHVHOJWIL
00°000'2$ 0008 00000'Z$ 00°0%$ 000$ 00°000'Z$ 00°000°2Z10°0001 082 00'LOL
%0000} SY3IHOVAL 31NLILSANS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSI40Hd
00°000'01$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ 00°000°2Z10°0001°08Z°00'LOL
%000 TYNOILLYONAI-TYNOISSIH0¥d
(8e"12%) 000$ (gg'12%) 8E'LZS$ 000$ 00°0$ €5°000°Z110°0001L°08Z'00°LOL
%000 S1S09 FONVNSSISII4 INIOV
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°055$ 000$ 00°055% 00°000°0980°00L5°001°00° L0}
%0000 1830 NO TVdIONI¥d
00'LS8'ErS$ 000$ 00°LS8'EYS$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1G8'EVS 00°000°0¥80 00450040010}
%00 00} JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
00°000'G$ 000$ 00000's$  000%$ 000$ 00°000°6$ '00°000°0920° 1092 004 00" L0}
%€0°96 ONINIVYL LOI¥1SIA-40-LN0 13AVHL
91°08v$ 000$ 91°08v$ v8'61$ 000$ 00°005$ 10°000'2850°0092 0010010}

png Buiuleway 9, aoueiqwnoug  2duejRg aLA ajeq o] abuey  jabpng uonduosa( / Jaguinn Junodoy

aouejeqg jebpng

abuey a1eq Aq |iIB}oq 22uBIqWNDUT J8)jI4 B

soueiquinouzald apnjoul [ 1reseq wuud [

020z/0c/vaKeq oL 020z/1/v9¥eq wold

S)uno22Yy aAnoeu| apnu| []

Iy :edA] junooay

0202-610T :dEdA |EISIH

8oUB|Eq 018Z UM S)UN0ooe Julid [

el iiiiiiéé 0L HSEN JUNOIY

poday puewaq uQ - 19bpa jesauan

0L# S SI00ydg dljqngd epucdeuy



L :abed LL'L020Z 1y 1OpUBWSQUOMSNIAI  Hodey Wd 6Z:0Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/50 :PajuLd

%01 0L- S3I1ddNS HO33dS
(zg's88) 000§ (zg'g8s) z8Gees 0L 0ZIS  000S8S R o __20°000°0190°0512°082°00°L0}
%000 1D141SIa-NI T3AVHL
(98°'29%) 00'0$ _ (98299) 9898 00°0$ _ 0008 _ . —— . ) ____00°000°1850°0512°082°00° L0}
%8Z €L S317ddNS HOASd
L6'0VES 0003 ______l60veEs 6022228 000$ 0089528 R o ______¢00000190°0v12082°00° 101
%000 12141SIa-NI 13AVHL HOASd
(Gpgs$) 0008 _ (svzss) Gress 000$ ___000% o ___Z0000'18S0°0¥12°082°00°10}
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(9s01$)  zses  (¥0L9) ¥0'L$ = 88'0$ __ 0008 . ] ~00°000°0520°0¥12°082°00° L0}
%000 SAN3dILS
(00000'28) #9999  (9E°€EE'VS) 9eeee’ts  L9'99L8 0008 o _00°000°0510°0¥12°082°00° L0}
%00'€Z (MQ) S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥3IHLO
000€2$ 0008 00°0£2$ 00048 0008 00°000'4$ ] __£9'000°0£€0°0001°082°00°L0}
%000 (9r) SADIAHIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd ¥IHLO
(5z'9L1'e$) 0008 (sz9r1'c$) GZ'9LL'ES 62998 00°0$ ) £9'000°0£E0°0001 082°00°L0}
%000 S3IDIANTS TYNOISSIH0ud HIHLO
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 5.°882% 000 G882 19°000°0££0°0001 08200 LOL
%000 S3IDINY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd ¥IHLO
000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°GSH'L$ 00°0% 00°'SGL°L$ 09°000°0££0°0001 08Z00°LOL
%000 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00028 00°0$ 00°02L$ 65°000°0££0°0001°082°00° L0
%LE LG ¥g SIDIAHIS TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥3HLO
(52'9LL°€3) 00°0% (gz'9s1'e$) ¥.068'L$ 5Z2'998% B vLLYS 85°000°0££0°0004 082°00°LOL
%000 ¥0 SIDIAYIS T¥YNOISSIH0Hd HIHLO
00°0$ ~ 000% . 000% 00058'€$ 000$ 00'058'c$ /5°000°0££0°0001°082°00° L0}
%8681 SN SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd ¥IHLO
(00°0¥S'1$) 00°0$ (00°0¥S'1S) L6°'€89'v$ 000% L6EVL'ES 95°000°0EE0°0001 08200 LOL
png Buluiewsay 9, aoueiqunaul aouejeg alA ajeq o) abuey 12bpng uonduossaq / J8quinN JUN02DY

aoue|eq jebpng abuey ajeq Aq |ie}ag soueIquNIUT Jayi4 _H_ SJUNODDY SAIJOBU| 8pNjoU| D aoue|eq 0J9Z Y)IM S}UN0E Julld _U
soueiquinouaid apnpul []  ejag und [] Iy :edAjjunodoy LidiLiidiiiididdid )0l ISBIN JUN02DY
0Z0Z/0E/F oA 0L 0Z0Z/L/¥31eq Wold 0Z0Z-6L0Z :JeaA [e9sld yoday puewsaq uQ - 186paT |essuan

01# S S|ooyos dljqnd EPUOoEUY



4} -abed L1 L0202 idy1opuewequOMaNId!  poday WNd 6Z:02'Z  02Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld

%EE'S S31nddns
990i8 0008 990L$  ¥E68LS 0008 _00°002$ ) _ _____¢0°000'0190°06%2 082°00° 101
%9€'9 ONINIVHL LOIH1SIA-40-LN0 TIAVYHL
81°8€S 0008 B8L8ES 781958 0008 00'009% _ _ ______¢0000°285006¥¢ 082°00°104
%000 S1143N39 33A0TdNI ¥IHLO
(00°€51$) 00028 (00°EELS) 00€EL$  000LS ____000$ R ] ) _______00°000°0820°06¥Z 0820010}
%000 IDONYHNSNI ALNIGYSIA ANY 3411
(00°06$) __0osis  (00'6.8) _00'G.8 0548 0008 = R _ ___00°0000£20°06¥2 082 °00°10}
%000 IONVHNSNI HLTVIH
(000£0°6$)  00'S¥8$ (o0'szz'v$) 00'G2T'v$ _ oszeys 000 - ‘ ~00°000°09Z0°06¥2 082 00" L0k
%000 NOILYSNIJNOD SHINHOM
(ovoges)  ovees (00261$) 002618 02618 0008 . _ ____00°000°0520°06%Z 0820010k
%000 SAN3dILS
(e6°GL¥'e$) _ €E6L58 (09°968'2$) 09968'2s 996828 ~000% . '00°000°06+0'06¥2°082°00'L0L
%000 a3141L430-3AILYLSININGY
(zLsv6'6E3) 29'159'08 (01'882'c€Y) oLgge'ees  18'8Ze'es 00'0% '00'000°LLL0'06¥2082°00° L0}
%¥6 ¥ $317ddNS L0
ze662% 0003 2Z'662$ 8.°006% 65'202% 00°002'L$ 20°000°0490°0912°082°00°LOL
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIA ANY 3417
(00'891%) 00'95$ (00°zhL$) 00ZLLS 00¥1$ 000$ 00°000°0£20°0942'082 00 L0}
%000 IONVHNSNI HLTY3H
(oo'o¥L'0LS) 00°08€'c$ (00°092'9%) 0009.'9% 00'6¥8% 0003 00°000°09Z0°09L2'082°00° L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHHOM
(r2'652%) 0z'Les (¥s'8z2s) v5°822% 16'82$ 00'0% 00°000°0520°09L2 08200 L0}
%000 SAN3dILS
(00000'28)  ¥9999¢ (oggee'ty)  oeeee'ls 29'991$ 00°0$ . ‘ ) o ‘ ~ 00'000'0$10°09L2°08Z°00°L0}
%000 44v1S @31411430 ¥3HLO-1¥YNOISS340dd
(00°€09'29%) #9/98'02% (9e'GEL'L¥$) 9g'GEL L VS 26'912'G% 00°0% 00°000°€1L1L0°09L2°082°00'L0L
png Buiuieway ¢, soueiqunoul aouejeg alA ayeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduasa( / Jaqunn JUNoadYy

aouejeg jabpng abuey ayeq Aq |IB}2Q 9oUBIqUINOUT J3)jI4 D SIUNO22Y BAIOBU| SpPN|OU| _H_ 30uUe|eq 019Z Y}IM SjUno2oe juld _H_
soueiquinougald spnpul [C]  releq juld O Iy :adAl Junoaoy Eiibiddibiiiiid i 0L DISEIN JUNOIDY
0Z0Z/0E/v:®Ba OL  0Z0Z/L/¥8¥eq woid 0Z0Z-6L0Z :Je@A |EDSI4 Hoday puewsa(q uQ - 1abpaT jesausn

0L# AS s|ooyas dljqnd epuodeuy



e 20ed L1020z 1dy1OpUBLIBQUOMSNIA)  (HodY INd 62027  0202/80/S0 :Paluld
e SAN3dILS
(Le'000'2e8) 5266698 (z'200'G28)  21'L00'GZS 2r'990'2$ 0008 = _ 00°000°05}0'005€'022°00°LOL

%VE¥8 73N4 INIWAIND3 3T0IHO3A
veLIZvS 0008 YT LITYS  9LTBLS 19228  000006$ o . ____________80000%290°00,2°02.°00°L0}
%6.°92 IDNVHNSNI
¥9'€088 0008 _YO€088  9E'96L'Z8 0008 00000°€$ I ‘ ___________80000°0¢50°00£2°0¢L00° L0}
%62 HLINOD SN ILVAIN WOY4 A¥3S NOILY.LHOdSNYHL LNIANLS
G8Z6¥YS  0BLETES G90€L'e$  SE69ZLLS 0008  00000GLS S 80'000°€150°00£2°02.°00°10}
%¥8 8- SIVLINIY
(Gezees) 0008 (sezees) 52868 0008 000998 R __80°000°05+0°0042°02200°10}
%000 STVIN3H
(9g0Lps)  9E0LYS 00°0$ 0008 000$ 0008 _ ___00'0000570°00£2'02L°00°L0O}
%ET 6Y JONYNILNIVIN ANV HIvVd3y
96°clz'es 000% 96°ELT'ES YOPLE'ES 000$ 00'825'9% . . '80°000°0¥#0'00£2'02L'00°LOL
%000 JONVYNILNIVIN ANV ¥IVd3Y
(52'e5¢3%) 00°2Zr$ (5271L1ES) GLLLES 00°0$ . 00°0$ ‘ N 00°000°0F#0'00£2°02.'00°LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(Lz'Z219) 80C$ (6L 0L$) 61018 8Z'1$ 00°0$ 00°000°0520°00¥€°0LL 00" L0
%000 SAN3JILS
(00°80¥'Z$) 09'L8%$ (ov'9z6'L$) 0v'9z6°L$ 08'0vZ$ 000% 00°000°05L0°00¥€°0L2°00°LOL
%0000 SHIHOVIL JLNLILSENS/NOILYINAI/TYNOISSII0Hd
00°005% 000$ 00005$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°005$ 00°000°22L0°0001'06€°00° L0}
%958 $334 ANV 3nd
80°2.% 006.1$ 802528 26'Lv9% 00°0% 00°006$ Z0'000°0180'06¥2'082°00° L0}
%l 6 IHYMLA0S ¥ILNdWOD HOrvin
(00°952%) 000$ (00'952%) ~009s0'e$ 0008 00008'2$ B . ) 20°'000°1890°06+2'08Z'00°L0L
%b8 L aoo4d
20°Lv$ 00'0$ 20'LvS 86'255% 008L$ 00'009% Z0°000°0£90°06+2 082'00°L0L
png Buiulewsay 9, aoueiqunouy  sduejeg alA ajeq o) abuey  1ebpng uonduasaq / JaquinN Junodoy

souejeq jebpng abuey ajeq Aq iejeQ soueiqunoug sajji4 [[]  SIUN0DIY SAROEU| 3pNoU| [] eoueleq o1az yjm sjunoade juLd _..U
soueiqunougaid apnpul [[]  reyeq ud [] Iy :adAp junoaay Leeidibiidiididii 0L DISEIN JUNOJIY
0Z0Z/0S/F@)eA 0L  0Z0Z/L/¥eKeq wol4 0Z0Z-6L0Z :1edA |e9Sid Hoday puewaq uQ - 18bpa |esaus

0L# dS s|ooyds dljqnd epuodeuy



14

1y 1OpUBWAQUOMSNI!

Wd §2:0¢¢ 0202Z/80/S0  ‘pajuld

%000
(00'Z62%)

(009L18)

JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA ANY 3411

_00°000'0£20°000}°082°20°L0}.

%000

(v Z62'€$)

__(z66LE'LS)

JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
00°000°0920°0001 082 Z0'LOL

%000
(¥¥'0058)

(g0'1LzES)

NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
00°000°0520°0001 ‘082 Z0'LOL.

%000

(8Love'1$)

(8L°0vZ'L$)

SYIHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYONAITYNOISSIJ0¥d

0000020000} 082 ¢O'LOL

%000

(Pv'916'88%)

(09°222'658)

09°L.2'65%

TYNOILYONA3-TYNOISSIAONd
- 00°000°ZL 100001 08Z'Z0" L0}

%650
00'L¥S

00'L¥$

SAXVL AYVWIYd ¥3AMA
_10'000°0£80°0092°001°LO°LO}

%Ly'8T
SETYLS

SETYLS

S3Nddns
_10°000°0190°0092°001°L0"1O}

%8L'62
LELEL'LS

LE'16L°LS

JONVNILNIVIN ONV HIVd3d
'L0"000°0¥¥0°0092'001"L0" LOL

%L9'LE
Lyv9Z'L$

A AR

ALIDIM1O33
10°'000°2L¥0°0092°00L°L0"LOL

%18°9¢
68°LL¥'CS

68°LLY'CS

SYO
10°000'L L¥0°0092°00L°LOLOL

%80°€Z-
(00'000°c$)

(00°000'c$)

S$334 ANV 3Nd
80°000°0180°00S€°022°00°L01

%G6'LE
10'815°LS

L0'8LS'LS

S3NddNs
80°000°01L90°00S€°0€2°00°L0}

%0000}
00°00¢$

00°00€$

ONINIVYL LOIY1SI3-40-LN0O T3AVEL

80°'000°2850°005€°02.°00°LOL

%000
(60'651%)

(L5°2¢€19)

NOILYSNIdINOO SHIHHOM
00°'000°0520°00S€°02.°00°L01

png Buiuiewsay 9, soueiqunoul
abuey sjeq Aq ie}j2Qq @2uBIqWNDUT J3)YjI4 D
Ileyeq yiud ]

0z0zZ/\/¥=ieq woly

2oueeg jobpng
soueiqunougald apnpul []

0z0z/0c/v®ieq oL

souejeg

ajeq o) abuey
S)uno2oYy @AoeU| @pnjau| ]
:adA] Junoooy

80ue|Rq 019Z YYM SHUN022E juld ]
LeLLeeeiiiédédiiiiél 0L DISEN JUNOIDY

Joday puewaq uQ - Jabpa |essusn

uonduosaq / JSqunN Junoody

0L# dS S|00Yyd2S 2l|gnd epuodeuy



Sl :ebed 1110202 dy1opuBWaqUOMBNIdI  Hodey Wd 62:02:Z  020Z/80/50 ‘Paiuld
%0000 sSMoo4g
00000028 0008 00000028 0008 0008 00°000°02$. _ _____+1°000°0¥90°000} 001 £0"10}
%196 sMoo8
S0'952% 0008 50'95Z$ __S6EVLS _ 0008 00°000'}$ _______£00000~90°000} 00} €0"10}
%08'¥} S3INddns
98'6EL$ 0008 986EL8  FLO9TYS 0008 ____00000'G$ ____}1°000°0190°000} 00} €0°LO}
%292 $311ddNns
0 0r8'L$ ~ 00°0¥S$ 0v'08€'8$ £5°625'12S 99'8€L'6$ £6'606'628 . ~ £0°000°0190°0001°00L€0°LO}
%2y 86 Sdidl 1314 TYNOILONYLSNI
00'1Z6'7$ 0008 00'126'7$ 00°6.$ 0068 00'000'6$ _ ____€0°000°9150°000} 001 €0°}0}
%0S LE JONVYNILNIVN ONY HIVd3Y
8Lv.G'LS  99'16% v7'999'L$ gs'ege'es ¥5'882'L$ 00°000°G$ ~ £0°000°0¥#0°000} 00} €0 LOL
%000 S1143N38 IIA0TdNT ¥IHLO
(00°08€$) 00°0% (00°08¢€$) 00°08€$ 0008 00'0% 00°000°0820°0004 001 '€0°L0L
%000 JONVHNSNI ALINIGYSIA ANY 3411
(00'zor'zs) 00'999% (00'962'1$) 00'96.'1$ 00'122$ 00'0$ 00°000'0£20°0001°00} €010}
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(1e'62P'2018)  9£215'6ES (55'216'183) GG L16'18% 88'9zL'0L$ 000$ 00°000°0920°000} 001 '€0° 1O
%000 NOILYSNIJNOD SHIHHOM
(se'vE0'vS) 86'G90'1L$ (1£896'2%) 1£'896'2$ ¥Z LGES 000$ 00°000°0520°0004 001 ‘€0 LOL
%11 'GG- $3AIV SYIHOVIL SAIYYTVS AYVHOdNAL
(01°155'1%) 00°0$ (0L'166'LS) 0L'Lss'zs 00°0$ 00°000°}$ 00°'000°2210°'0004'00L'€0°LOL
%000 SYIHOVAL ILNLILSENS/NOILYINAF/TYNOISSIH0Hd
(L9esy'L1LY) 00°0% (L9'gsy'LLS) L9'ESY'LLS 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°'ZZ10°0004 004 '€0"LOL
%000 S3AIV SY3IHOVAL
(€1°290°L1L$) 09'€Er'z$ (£5'829'8%) £5'829'8% 0zezL'Ls 00'0% 00°000°'Z} 100001 00} €0 LOL
%PL'€ TYNOILYDNA3-1YNOISS340Hd
¥8'9ZF'0E$ [AWAAITA 9}'¥.9'582$ L RAAWEASS 12'€02'99% 00°£08'218% 00°000°Z}10°0001 001 €010}
png Buluilewsy 9, soueiqunoug  souejeg alA a)eq o] =buey  196png uondussaq / Jequinp junodoy

aoue|egq Jabpng
aoueIquINdUgald apn

abuey ajeq Aq |iejeq @oueiqunoul Jaji4 D
Pul ] reeqiuud ]

020z/0E/¥®¥ed oL 020¢/1/¥e)eq wold

[\

0z0zZ-6102

Sjunoooy @Adeu| 3pnjaul ]
:adA] Junoosay

11ea ) |e2sdq

s0UB|Eq 0192 YIM SJUNode Juud [

6bebbbbéééiiidiii 0L DISEIN JUNOIDY

joday puewaq uQ - 196pa |essusn

0L# AS S|ooyds d1|qnd epuodeuy



9l :ebed 11710202 idy1opuewagquOMaN)dl  podey Wd 62:02'Z  0Z0Z/30/S0 :Pajulid
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHYOM
(52°682%) 89'¢6$ ~ (L0z6LY) L02Z6L$ - Zv'ezs 000$ . . I ) 00°000°0520°022¢ 004 €0°10}
%000 SHIHOVAL FLNLILSENS/NOILYDNAI/TYNOISSIH0Nd
(¥S 1689) 00°0$ _ (yS1688) 51688 0008 0008 o ) 0000022100222 00} €0°}0}
%000 44v1S a31411430 Y3IHLO-TVYNOISSIH0¥d
(00°126'258) 00259218 (00'v1E'sES) 00pLeSes  SThIv'PS 0008 o '00°'000°€L10°02¢Z'001 €0°L0}
%000 ONINIVHL 1OIY1SI3-40-1N0 13AVYL
0008 0008 ] 0008 L0'06€E'LS 0008 LO06E'LS ) _€0'000°2850°€122°001 €0°L0}
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITISYSIA ANV 3411
(00'sv$) 006 (oo0g%) 00°0€$ GL'ES 000$ ) ) 100°000°0£20°0€12°004 €0 LOL
%000 NOILVYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM
(¥0'S¥$) 0008 (¥0'5¥8) v0'SvrS €9'G$ 0008 B __00°000°0520°0£L2°001 '€0°LO}
%000 44V.LS a31411430 ¥3HLO-T¥YNOISSIJ0ud
(00°222'219%) 9ETrE'vS (r9'vor'ss) 79 ¥8r'es 8G5°090'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°€LLO0ELZ00L'E0'LOL
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIA ANY 3417
(00'081%) 00'09% (00'021%) 000Z1$ 00618 0003 '00°000°0£20°001Z°00L €0°L0L
%000 JONVHNSNI HLIV3H
(0ooorL'0LS) 0008’ (00°09.2'9%) 00°09.'9% 00'5¥8% 000$ 00°000°0920°0012°004 €0° 10O}
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM
(zv'259°'L%) 96°9L¥$ (or'0vZ'L$) orore'Ls 09'851%$ 000$ 00°000°0520°00L2°00L°€0°LO}
%000 S3AIY SHIHOVIAL STHVYIVS AUVHOdNIL
(v2562%) 00'0% (r2'562%) v/ 'GBZ$ 000% 000$ 00°000°£Z10°00LZ°00L €0 LOL
%000 301V SY3IHOVAL
(¥1€0zZ'61%) GL8LY TS (66'72L'719) 66'vZL'7L$ 25°0e6°1$ 000$ 00°000°2L10°00L2°00L°€0°LOL
%000 44V1S a31411430 Y3IH10-T¥NOISSIJ0Hd
(00°Z+0'99%) 00'%10'22$ (00'820'¢1$) 00'820'v¥$ 05'€05'5$ 00°0$ 00°000°€L10°00L2°00L€0°LOL
%00°001 LINIWINDI YONIW
00°000'G$ 00°0% 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 000% 00°000'5$ 01°000°0990°000} 001 €0°L0OL

png Buiulewsy 9, soueiqunoul aoueleg alA ajeq o) abuey 1ebpng uonduosa(g / Jaquinp Junoooy

aoueeg jobpng
@oueiqunouzald apnpul ]

abuey sjeq £q |ie}@g 2ouBIqWNOUT 13)14 D

020z/0/¥-8keq oL

Iteyaq uud []

020¢/L/v=¥eq wold

S)uno2dY aAioeU| dpnjaul []

Iy :adA) Junoaoy

0Z0z-6102

:1ea ) |easidy

90UB|Bg 0J9Z YJIM SHUN0OZE Juld []

LLEEeEEEEEELEEEEELDL  DSBIN JUNOIDY

Joday puewa(q uQ - 19bpan |esausn

0L# AS SI00ydg dljgng epuocdeuy



Al :abed LL°1'0202 1dy1opueWaguUOMaNIdl  poday Wd 62:02'Z  020Z/80/S0 :pajuld

%8L YT S3Nddns
bLEELVS  00'SS§ 1188118 __6298€'ES __0€098'l$  00G.S%S S ——— _________£0'000°0190°00¥2°001°€0°LOL
%ELE NOILYDINdNA ANV ‘ONIANIE "“ONILNIYd
05 vLv$ 00°0$ _0SpivS 05°620'}$ ___000%_ __00°00S'}$ o ‘ _______£00000550°00¥Z'00L°€0"L0L
%95°/¢ ONISILYIAAY
29'6Le8. 0008  296/28 8EVTLS _00vee$ 000008 S _______€0°000°0¥S0°00¥ 00} €0°LOL
%.E'G- J9V1SOd
(bG098) 0008  (¥5098)  ¥6'98L'LS _pLEves  Or9ZLiLS & . o ______£00002ES0°00¥Z 001 °€0°LOL
%000 SLI43N39 33A0TdNT ¥3IHLO
(6991 ¥8) 95658 (€L1oe$)  €L19E§  8L/2S 0008 o I __00°000°0820°00%Z'00L°€0°L0L
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIAO ANY 3411
(00'gLes) 008s$  (0009z$)  00°09Z$ 00628 00°0% _ _ _____000000Lc000¥2°001 €0 LOL
%000 JONYHNSNI HLTY3H
(0g L£0'2eS) 98'9¢ev's$ (¥+'009'92%) ¥¥'009'9Z$ €r'66.'T$ - 000$ ~ 00°0000920°00¥Z00L'€0°LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM
(80°Lt8%) erzLLe ) (G98zL%) 59'82./$ 59°06% 00°0% _ ~ 00°000°0520°00¥2 001 '€0"LOL
%000 IYOIY31D 3DI440/STHYIVS AMVHO4NIL
(09€0.%) 00°0% (09'€0.9) 09'€0.$ 00°0% 00°0% _ _ 00°'000°$Z210°00¥Z 00} €0°LOL
%000 ADOTONHOILIVYDIIHITD/30I440
(sv'00L'0E) LCAA AR (61'g88'22%) 61'888'22% A e %S 00°0$ 00°000°S110'00¥Z°00L°€0° L0
%000 a3141L43D-IAILYLSININGY
(L1°180'821%) 00°06L'7LS (LL'168'ELLS) LL'LBS'ELLS 00'560'/$ 00°0% _ 00°000° 11 10°00¥2 00L €0°LO}
%¥9BL- JUYMLA0S HILNdNOD HOrvYIN AXYHEIT
(05°284%) 000% (05'28.%) GZ'96L'%S 00°0% G/'800'v$ 00°'000°'L890°6ZZZ 001 '€0°LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3411
(00°0818)} 00'09% ~ (o00z1$) 000Z1$ 00'SL$ 00'0% - . 00°000°0£20°0222°00L'€0°LOL
%000 JONYHNSNI HLTY3H
(00 0¥L'0LS) 00°08€'c$ (00092'9%) 00°09.'9% 00°5¥8% 00°0% 00°000°0920°022Z 00L'€0°LOL
png Buluieway ¢, 8sueiqunaugl souejeg alA ajeq o) sbuey  1ebpng uonduosaq / Jequiny JUNoodYy

aouejeq 1ebpng abuey ajeq Aq |ie3eg soueiquInoUT JaYi4 [] SIUNOD2DY aAl0BU| SpNjoU| _H_ 2ouB[eq 0I9Z YJIM SJUN0JJe Julld _U
soueiquinougald apnjoul []  1teseq uud ] Iy :edAljunodday £0EeELEEEELELEEEEEL0L  DISBIN JUNO2DY
0Z0Z/0E/®eA OL  02Z0Z/L/¥3¥eq woid 0Z0Z-610Z :JedA [BISId poday puewsaq uQ - 1abpaT |essuan

01# AS SI00UDS d1[qnd EPUOJEUY



8l ‘abed 110202 dy19puBWaquOMaNidl  Jodey Wd GZ:0Z'Z  020Z/80/S0 pajuld
%92 8L~ S3ddns
(£2628'119) €62C1$ (¥8'20L'LLS)  vgzoLLes  65'69€$ 00°000'0L$ - 10'000°0190°0092 00} €0'LOL
%SZ 081~ IDNVNILNIVIN ONY Hivd3d
(¥8920°22%) 00°0%$ ~ (yeog0's2s) ¥8'9€0'Z¥$ ¥6'€51°9$ 00'000°61$ B o 10°000°0¥¥0°0092 001 '€0°LOL
%0€'S- S30IAY3S YSOdSIa
(9L°21£8) 96250'1$ __0T'SELS _08'¥9Z'S$ 96°2S0'LS 00°000°'98. _ 10°000°LE¥0°0092 00} €0°LO}
%LLTL ALIDIYLD313
€0916'LS 0008 €0'016'LS _L6'EBO'ELS 66'G96'LS 0000061 _ 10°000°21#0°0092°00L €0°10}
%ET OF SVY9
PEGHE'LS 000$ - PEGre'LS 99'%G9'LLS 6v°L00'C$ 00005'6L% 10°000'L L+#0°0092 00} '€0" 1O}
%000 JONVINSNI ALNIEYSIA ANY 3417
(oe'6v1$) 00023 (og'6ZL9) (D14 RS 0S61% 00'0% 00°000'0£20°0092 00} €0°LOL
%000 IONVENSNI HLTV3IH
(sz'zzr'v1$) 00'2E9'L$ (Gz'062°2L$) GZ06LTLS L0°1L8%'¥$ 00'0% 00°000°0920°0092 001 '€0°LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(rS'vpo'es) €Z'1LLES (Leesz'es) LE'ELZ'ES 0Z'5¥9% 00°0% 00°000°0520°0092°00} '€0°LOL
%000 JAVIT NOILYIVA
(zZLv'esL'Ls) 00'0%$ (zresr'ts) ZL'ELL'LS 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000°0£10°009Z00L €0°LOL
%000 AVd NOILYNINY3L IAVITHIIS
(e6°2£0'29) 0003 (€6°2£0'28) £6'2£0'C$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°09+0°0092'00} '€0°L0}
%000 TVYOINHOAL/SIIMYIVS AHYHOdNIL
(0Lv81%) 00°0$ (0£'v81%) 0L v813 00'0% 000% 00°000 #210°0092 004 '€0°LOL
%000 IONVYNILNIVINIVIQOLSND
(£6°€80'99%) vZ'589'81% (69'86€'L¥S) 69'86E'L¥S £9'629'6% 00°0% 00°000'%1 10°'009Z'00L €0°LOL
%89°98L- STV.LNIY
(05°e6¥'91L3) 00'0$ ) (05'€6¥'91L$) 05'82€'52$ 05°ZLY'LS$ 00'6€8'8$ 01°000°05¥0°0852 001 '€0°LOL
%000 $334 ANV 3na
0008 00'0% 00°0% 00'5Z¥$ 0003% 00'52¥$ £0°000°0L80°00¥Z 001 '€0°101

png Buluieway o, aouelquinouy  aoueleq alA ajeq o] abuey 18bpng uonduosaq / JaquinN Junoddy

aouejeg 1abpng
soueIqunauzald apnjoul []

abuey ajeq Aq |ielaQ S2oueIqUINDUT JB)I4 _H_
Ieyeq wiud ]

020zZ/0c/v-®¥ea oL

020¢/1/¥e¥eq wold

S)unoooy anoeu| apnjoul [

Iy :2dA] junosoy

0Z0Z-6102

:1ea ) |essid

aoue|eq 0JaZ Y}IM SJUNoIde Julld D

)YSE JUN0I2Y

Hoday puewa uQ - 1obpae |esauan

0L# A4S SIo0yds dljqng epuodeuy



6l L1'1'0202 Jdy1opuewaquomeNidl  poday Wd GzZ:0z:Z  0202/80/S0 :pajuld
%000 JONYHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(06'v¥8) (06'628) 06628 ___SLES 0008 : 00°000°0£20°0¥12°082°€0° L0}
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(Le°625'28) (LE¥89'L$) _LEYBY'LS SC'LiTs 0008 _ 00°000°0920°0¥1L2'082° €010}
%000 NOILVSNIJINOD SHIHHOM
(68°988) (69°25%) 69'26% . 0eus 000$ B ) ~ 00°000°0520°0¥L2°082 €0'LOL
%000 44V1S a31411430 ¥3IHLO-TYNOISSIH0dd
(05°9.£'9L8) (r0'eL8'0L9) 0'€/8'01$ - 88'GLE LS 000% ) 00°000°€LL0°0¥LZ082'€0° LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3411
(6°5658) (5L 2¥8) SLTYYS S¥LSS 0008 _ 00°000°0£20°0001} 082°€0"LO}
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(sz'251°LES) (€0°L8¥'22%) £0'/8¥'22$ L2652'C8 000$ 00°000°0920°000L'08Z°€0°LO}
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHYOM
(rL'55.%) (5z'zvss) cz'Zrss £6'99$ 00°0$ 00°000°0520°000L 082 '€0LOL
%000 S3AIY SHIHOVIAL SIIYY VS AHVHOdNIL
(£8'666%) (£8'6663) £8'666% 00°0% 000% 00°000°£Z10°000} 082 €0°LOL
%000 SYIHOVAL I1NLILSANS/NOILYINAI/IVYNOISSIH0Hd
(18'806'L%) (18'806'L$) 18'806°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°2Z10°0004'082'€0" 1O}
%000 S3aIV SY3IHOVIL
(6Z°0vL'0¥S) (82689'2e%) 8.'689'2¢$ 817 .52'¥$ 000% 00°000°2110°000L08Z'€0°LOL
%000 IVYNOILYONA3I-TYNOISSIH0Hd
(#1L°GZL'00LS) 98'6.p'ees  (82°6¥9'99%) 8Z'6v9'99% 99'GGE'8$ 000$ ) ) 000002} 10°000L 082 €0°LOL
%B6. ¥ S3XVL NTOONIT
00 20%$ 00°L0¥$ 00'€60'8% 000$ 00°005'8% L0'000°0£80°009Z°00L €0 L0}
%00°001 $334 ANY 3na
00°'000'L$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'L$ L0'000°0180°0092"00L €010}
%000 LN3WdIND3 HOrvin
(00°009°22%) (00°009'229) 00°009'/Z$ 00°0$ 00'0% L0'000°0€£20°0092°00L €0 LOL

png Bujuieway ¢, soueiqunoul aouejeg alA a)eq o) abuey  1ebpng uonduasaq / Jaquiny Junoday

2oue|eq jebpng
@oueIquINou3ald apnpul ]

020Z/0g/¥-8leq oL

0202/1/¥:9¥eQ woi4

abuey sjeq Aq |ielaQ @oueIqWNOUT J3)|I4 D
Iteyaq uud ]

SJUNO22Y BAIJOBU| BpN|oU| _H_

Iy :adAQ unosoy

0202-6102

:1ea ) |easid4

2oUB|Eq 0J9Z YIMm SjUNode juld []

Leiiiiiibiidddiiid 0L HSEN JUNOIDY

Joday puewaq uQ - 19b6pa |essusn)

0V# AS SIo0YdS d1|qngd EPUOIBUY



0z :abed 1110202 1dy19puewaguOMaNIdl  Hodey Wd §Z:0z:Z  02Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuud
%8¥'ZE S31Nddns
LLyZ9l$ 0008  LLveol$  €8GLEES 0008 00°000°'G$ ) o 11°000'0190°0001 001 #0°101
%619 S317ddNsS
¥9'89.°2§ 00048 v9'8€8'CS 9e'l9L'Zys  £0¥Z5TS 00°000°'6¥$ ¥0°000°0490°0001°001"¥0'LOL
%ST L1 ONINIVYL 1D141SI3-40-1N0 T3AVYEL
BPCLIS 0008 8pcLls  25/88% 0008 00000°'L$ _ ¥0°000'¢850°0004 00} '+0"LO}
%SZ'6 Sdi¥L 1314 TYNOILONYLSNI
gEOLYS 0008 BEOIYS 29€80'WS 00'0$ 00°005'v$ _________%¥0000'9150°000} 00} ¥0"L0L
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(8z'ze6'2Y) 96°€P63 (zeg86'LS) Ze'886'L$ 6.°9¥2% 00°0% ~ 00°000°0£20°000L 00} +0'LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(12221 1718) 67 LLL'EVS (zz'156'26%) 2Z'156'L6% L6ZL6'LLS 00'0% 00°000°0920°0004 00} 0" L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(£2°221'v8) /6'60G'L$ (927212'c%) 9/°/12'e$ 0L€6£$ 00°0% 00°000°05Z0°0001 001 +0°L0L
%000 SYIHOVAL I1NLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSIJ0Hd
(127189'€19) 00°0% (L2189'€LS) LL189'ELS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'2210°000L°00L ¥0°LOL
%000 TYNOILYDONAI-TYNOISSIH0ud
(80'62.'c88%) £1'166'062% (c6'222'26G%) G6°LLL'T6G$ €066L'V.S 000% 00°000°Z}10°000L 00} +0"LOL
%00°001 aood
00'000'0£$ 00'0% 00°000'0£$ 000$ 00'0% 00'000'0£$ 00°000°0£90°00LE'0L6°E0"LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdIWOD SHINHOM
(zroey) 00°0% B (zv9es) Zr9es 000% 000$ B 00°000°0520°00LE0LB'E0"LOL
%0000} NLY HONNT NTOONIT
00°09L'L1S 000% 00091118 000% 00'0% 0009L'L1LS £0°000°ZEL0°00LE0LB'E0 LOL
%000 N.LY HONNT NTOONIT
(59'206'9%) 00°0% (59'206'9%) G9'206'9% 00°0% 000% 00°000'ZEL0'00LE0LB'ED LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(56'€05'6$) 98'269'v$ (6O LLE'¥S) 60°L18'v$ 00°Sv8$ 000% 00°'000°09Z0°000L 'S9¥'€0"LOL
png Bululewsy 9, soueiqunoug  8ouejeg alA a)eg o] 2buey  1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp Junoooy

2oueeg jobpng abuey sjeq Aq |1e}oQ SouRIqWINDOUT JBYI4 D SJUN022Y BAlOBU| 3pN|aU| _U 20UB|eq 013Z U}IM SJUN0I2E Julld _H_
soueiqunougald apnpul []  Ieleq juud [] Iy :2dALjunoddy $868eeeLedELELEEEL0L  SBIN JUNODDY
0Z0Z/0S/FARA 0L 0Z0Z/L/¥a1eq Wwoig 0202-6L0Z :Jeaj [easiy Hoday puewsaq uQ - JabpaT |esauan

0L# AS s|ooyas dljqnd epuodeuy



1z -obed 1110202 dy1opueeqUOMBNId!  :poday Nd 6Z:0z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%0000} AVd NOLLYNINYIL IAVITHOIS
0000028 00°0$ 0000028 0008 0008 _00°000'2$ 00°000°0910°0222 00} ¥0°LOL
%000 SYIHOVAL 31NLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSI0Hd
(8L°0v¥' L) 00°0$ (8L°0¥F'L$) 8L 0¥F'LS 00°0$ 0008  000002210°0222°001 ¥#0" L0}
%000 44Y1S a3141L430 Y3IHLO-TYNOISS340¥d
(00618'858)  9£909'61$ (r9ZLZ'6ES) y9ZTIT6ES 85'106'vS 0008 00°000°€} 10022200} ¥0°LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3411
(00°s¥$) _00GI$ (00°0€$) 00°0g$ SLES 0008 00'000°0£20°0€12'00} ¥0'10}
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(¥9'99%) 09’12 (¥0's¥$) 0SS €9'6$ 00°0$ 00°000°0520°0ELZ°00} ¥0°LOL
%000 44V1S @31411830 ¥3HLO-TYNOISSIH0Hd
(oo°z22'21%) 98'2vZ'vS (y9 v81'8$) v9'v8Y'8$ 85°090'L$ 000$ 00°000°€LL0'0ELZ'00L 0" LOL
%000 IDONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3417
(00°891%) 00'95% (002L1L$) 00ZHIS 00'tLS$ 00°0% 00°000°0£20°0012°001 '¥#0° L0}
%000 JONVYNSNI HLTY3IH
(ooovL'0LS) 00°08€'c$ (00'092'9%) 00°092'9% 00°G¥8% 00°0$ 00°000°0920°0042°001 '¥0" L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHIHHOM
(58'99€9) 8z'zeL$ (L5'¥¥E3) 15vvTS 85'0€$ 00°0% 00°000°0520°0012'00L ¥0"LOL
%000 44Y1S d31411430 Y3HLO-TYNOISSIH0Hd
(vo'981°'299%) ¥9'960'12$ (00°260'9t$) 00'Z60°97$ 05°192's$ 00'0% 00°000°€L L0°00LZ°00} +0'LOL
%0882 $334 ANV 3Na
00'v¥l$ 000$ 00¥pi$ 00'95€$ 0008 000058 _¥0°000°0180°0004°001 ¥0'LO}
%0000} AIN3IWIND3 YONIW
00°000°S$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ 0003 00°0% 00°000'6% 01°000°0990°0001°00L '#0"LOL
%000 LINIWINDI YONIW
(91°508'2%) 91°508'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ #0°000°0990°0001 001 +0°LOL
%00°001} SM00d
00°000'02$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'02$ 1 1°000°0#90°000L 00} #0"LOL

png Bululeway 9, 8ouBIqUNOU] aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 186png uonduosaq / Jaquiny Junoooy

aoueleq jebpng

soueIqUINdUZald apnjau []

0z0¢/0g/v=1ed ol

ey uld []

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeq soueiqunoul Jayid []

020Z/1/#=¥eq wold

0202-6L02

SjuNo22Yy aAloeU| apnjpul ]
1\

:adA] Junodoy

:1eaj [easid

8oUB|eq 0JSZ UYYM S)UNoade juld []

)SE JUN0I2Y

Joday puewaq uQ - JabpaT |esauan

OL# ds sjooyos dljqnd epuoldeuy



zz -abed 11710202 1dy19puBWBqUOMSNI Wd SZ:0Z'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%000 ONISILY3IAAY
(8£'005%) 00°0% (8e°005%) 8€'005$ 0003 00'0$ #0°000°0¥S0°00¥2 001 '¥0' LO}
%92 ¢ JOV.ISOd
(¥5'09%) 000% (#S099) - zTveL'es 96'8Z.% 89'€.9'Z$ i #0°000°'2£50°00¥2 001 +0°L0L
%000 JONVNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3y
(00°95¥'c$) 000FY'LS (009L0'2$)  009L0'C$ 0003 000% ) 0°000 0F#0'00¥Z 001 ¥0"LOL
%000 S1143N38 3IA0TdNT HIHL0
(00°05¥$) 000S% (00°00+%) 00°00¥$ 0052% 00°0$ 00°'000°0820°00¥2'001 '¥0' L0}
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00'zZOVS) 002.$ (00°0ggS) 00°0€€$ 00'9c$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£20°00%Z 001 %010
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTVY3H
(oc9L1'sZ%) 98'28Z't$ (vreeg'0zs) vy €€8'02S$ £v'222'C8 00°0$ 00°000°0920°'00¥2 001 #0'LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdIWOD SHIHHOM
(61°996%) 12'ZrLs (86°£28%) 86'€28% zz'89% 00°0$ 00°000°0520°00¥2 00} ¥0"LOL
%000 IYOIY31D 3D1440/SNIYYIVS AHVHOdNTL
(68°162%) 0008 (68°162%) 681623 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°5210°00¥2 00} ¥0'LOL
%000 ADOTONHOILVOIYITD/3D1440
(st'LvL'628) LAATAIRS (Lz'625'229) 1Z'625'22$ vy 6¥y'2S 000$ 00°000'G} L0°00¥Z°001 ¥0'LOL
%000 Q3141L430-3AILYLSININGY
(L6 LLE'ESLS) §9'6L8'0Z$ (92'965'2€1$) 92'965'ZELS ¥8'L0v'01$ 000% 00°000°'} 1 1L0°00¥Z°00L 0 LOL
%8091~ IHYMLI0S HILNDWOD HOrvIN AdVHEIT
(0528.%) 00°0$ (05°281%) 00°689'G$ 00°0$ 05 268'7$ 0000018905222 00} '¥0'LO}
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3417
(00081%) 00'09% (00°0zZ1L%) 000Z1$ 00'GL% 000$ 00°000°0£20'0222 001 ¥0'L0L
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTYIH
(8¥'00L°21%) 91°002'6$ (ze00v'LLS) ZE00F'LLS OETA A 00°0$ 00°000°0920°'0222°00L #0101
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHOM
(6L6LE3) 0 v01L$ (526129%) GL'G1Z$ 10'9Z$ 00'0$ 00°000°0520°0222 00} +0' L0}
png Bululeway 9, soueiqunouly soueleg alA ajeq o] abuey  1ebpng uonduasaq / JaquinN JUnoddy
aouejeq jobpng abuey ajeq Aq 1B} 2oueIqWNOUT 134 D SJUN022Y aAIJOBU| @pnjou| D 2oUB|eq 0J9Z Y}IMm S}UNodoe Julld D
@oueiquinougald apnpul ] 1eyeq@ uud [] v :2dAL unodoy $8888EeEEEELEELLEELDL  DISBIN JUNOIDY

0Z0Z-6L0Z :JE9A |EISId yoday puewsaq uQ - 10bpeT |esousn

0L# S SI00y2S dl[qnd EPUGdEUY

020Z/0c/va¥eq ol 0Z02/L/¥=¥eq wold




£z -abeq L1'10Z02 Jdy1opuewequOomeNnidl  poday Wd 6Z:0Z:Z  02Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%ELLZL- S3ddns
(0z'ses'v1L$) 9z'915'1$ (¥6°'8L0°CLS) ¥6'810'GZ$ 0Z'€0€$ 00°000ZL$ 10°000°0+90°0092'00} 0" L0}
%.8°9 JONVYNILNIVIN ANV HIVd3d
SY'e68% 00°0% S¥'£68% GG'90L'ZLS gzesrs 00°000'cL$ 1L0°000°0+0°0092 001 ¥0 L0}
%YZ'S S30IAY3S TVSOdSIa
26'192% 89'65.$ 09'120°L$ 0v'8.6°cS$ 89'68.% 00'000'6$ 10°000' LEY0'009Z°004 ¥0'LOL
%E6'L ALIDIYLO313
LL1Zv'Ls 000$ LIV £9'2.5'91% G8'/66'L$ 00°000'8L$ 10°000'Z1#0°0092°00} #0 L0
%BLET SVYO
6£'2G.'¥$ 000% 6E2GL'VS 19Z¥2'SLS 66'6.¥'GS 00°000'0Z$ 10000} L#0°009Z'00L +0°LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALIMIGYSIA ANY 3411
(rsvL23) 00'0¥$ (vsvees) 5 vees 000£$ 000$ 00°000°0220°009Z 00} +#0'L0L
%00°0 JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH
(o0¥¥2'LTY) 0ozog'es (00°Z¥6'LLS) 00Z¥6'L1LS 00'80¥'2$ 00°0% 00°000'0920°009Z 001 ¥0°LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(e2'200'6%) ¥£'G0.$ (6e'20E'¥S) 6E°Z0E'YS L1'€ess 00°0% 00°000'0520°0092 001 +0°LOL
%000 IAYAT NOILVOVA
(866L'LS) 00°0% (86°6EL'LS) 86'GEL'LS 000% 00°0$ 00°000°0410°'0092 00} #0"LOL
%000 AVd NOILYNIWY3L IAVITHOIS
(98'520'2%) 000% (98'5L0'2%) 98'6/0'Z$ 000% 000$ 00°000°0910°009Z 00} +0'LOL
%000 IYOINHOIAL/STIIYVIVS AHYHOdNIL
(09°999'L$) 000% (09'999'18) 09'999'L$ 00'0$ 000$ 00000 #210°0092 001 #0°LOL
%000 JONVNILNIYINVIAOLSNO
(91665'9.%) 95092918 (0z'5£8'65%) 02'5£8'65% 0r'€56°L$ 00'0% 00°000'¥110°0092°00} ¥0'LOL
%EEE SIVIN3Y
06'29¢'L$ 00°0% 06'29¢'/$ 052.¥'1S 0SZ.¥'LS 00°G£8'8$ 01°000°05¥0°0852'00} +0"LOL
%0G LS S$334 aNY 3nad
00'625% 000% 00'5/5% 00'SZ¥$ 000% 00°000'L$ #0°000°0180°00%2'00L ¥0"LOL

png Bululeway ¢, 2oueiqwnoul aouejeg alA sjeq o] abuey  }ebpng uonduosa( / Jaquinp Junodoy

aoue|eq Jabpng
aoueIqUNOUTald apnjoul _H_

0c0z/0€/¥-@¥ed oL

Ireseq@ juud [

abuey 91eQ Aq |le}og 2ouBIqUINOUT Ja)Il4 []

0202Z/1/¥=¥eq wold

SIUNO22Y @AIOBU| BpNjoU| _U

Iy :adAjl junoosoy

0202-6L02

:1ea ) |easi4

90uE[Eq 049Z YIM S)UNcaoe juld [

ebiiidiidiidddddii 0L YSBIN JUN0IDY

Joday puewaq uQ - 1abpa |elaus

0L# s S|ooyods dljgqnd epuodeuy



vz ‘ebed LLb'0z0zZ 1dyopuewWwaqUOMeNId!  Hoday INd GZ:0Z'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 Pajuld
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIA ANY 3411
(06'v¥$) 00GL$ (06'62%) 06'62$ SLes 00'0% 00°000°0£20°0¥12° 082 +0' LOL
%000 IDNVHNSNI HLTV3H
(r5'625'28) 00'5¥8$ (vS'¥89'L$) ¥S¥89'LS$ szLes 000% 00°000°0920°0¥12'082 ¥0'LOL
%000 NOILYSNIJNOD SHIHYOM
(06'98%) 02628 (0£°26%) 04'16% 0e'L$ 000$ 00°000'0S20°0¥12'08Z ¥0°LOL
%000 44Y1S a31411430 ¥YIHLO-TYNOISSIH0Hd
(0g°22£'918)  9¥'€0S's$ (YO'v28'018) yO'¥.8'0LS 88'G/E'LS 00°0% 00'000°€LL0°0¥LZ'08Z ¥0'LOL
%000 JONVYNSNI ALITIGYSIA ANY 3411
(8z'evL9) 8L'181% (01295%) 01'295% 0€'29% 00°0% 00°000°0£20°000} 082 ¥0°L0L
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(09°529'0v8) 9e°LEL'0LS (vZ'9£6'62%) ¥Z'8£6'62% Z6'9er'cS 00°0$ 00°000°0920°000} 082 ¥0°LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIXNHOM
(0L1EL'1%) LL'0EES (66'008%) 66°008% r¥'G6S 00°0% 00°000°0520°0004 082 ¥0° L0}
%000 S30IV SHIHOVIL SAIYVYIVS AUVHOdNTL
(89't6€%) 00°0$ (89'v6£3) 89 ¥6ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°£Z10°0001 082 #0" L0}
%000 SHIHOVIL FLNLILSENS/NOILYINAI/TYNOISSIIONd
(z6'882'2%) 00°0$ (z6'88L'28) 26'88.'2$ 000$ 000$ 100°000'221L0°0001°08Z #0'LOL
%000 S3aIV SYIHOV3IL
(69 ver'veS) 86'25%'9% (1LL7186'L2%) 12°186'223 60'606'2$ 00'0$ 00°000°2110°000} 082 #0'LOL
%000 IYNOILYONAI-TYNOISSIH0Hd
(Lo'08L'081%) LO'0LE09% (00'0£8'6LL8)  000.8'6L1LS 05'220'GL$ 000% 00°000°ZL L0000 082 ¥0"LOL
%0221 SIXVL INS
00°2eL$ 00°0% 00zZELS 00'892'G$ 00°0% 00°000°9$ ) 1L0°000°0£80°0092°001 ¥0°LOL
%0000 $334 ANV 3na
00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 10°000°0180°0092°001 +0°L0L
%000 AIN3NdIND3 YOrvin
00°0% 00'0% 0003 00°ErL'SS 00°0$ 00°EYL'SS #0°000°0£20°0092 00} #0"LO}

png Buuieway o, soueiquinoug aouejeg alA ajeg o] abuey  jebpng uonduosaq / JaquinN UN022Y

aouejeq 1ebpng
aouelquinougald apnjul []

abuey ajeq Aq |le}aQ soueIquNOUT 18)|14 D
Ireyeq uud [J

020¢/0c/ve¥eq ol

020z/|/¥e¥eq wol4

v

0202-6L02

SJUND22Y SAI}OBU| BpNjoU| _U

:adA)] Junosay

:1ea A |easid4

a0uB|2q 0492 YIIM SHUNcode JuLd []

:)}SEJA JUNOIIY

Hoday puewaq uQ - Jabpe jesausn

0L# AS S|ooYds dl|qngd EpUoSEUY



T4 -abed 1110202 idy1opuewaquomanidl  Hodey Wd §2:02:Z  020Z/80/S0 :Pajulid
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(88'55%) 01L°0% (82°65%) 8/'66% 000% 00°0% 00°000°0520°0092°001'80°LO}
%000 JAV3T NOILYOVA
(ov'198'2%) 00°0% (9t°198'2%) 9v'198'2$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000°0£10°0092'004°80°10L
%000 AVd NOILYNINYIL IAVITAMOIS
(LG 1ES 1Y) 000$ (15°1€5°18) 1G'1ES'LS 000$ 000% 00°000°0910°0092°00}'80° 10}
%000 a3141L430-3AILV.LSININGY
(56'¥80'9%) 00°0% (s6'¥80'9%) G6'¥80'9% 000% 00'0% 00°000'}11L0°0092°001L"80°LOL
%EE VT SAXVL WIHOWIW
96'79¢£$ 000% 96'¥9€$ 0'SEL LS 000% 00°005°'L$ 10°000°0£80°0092°004"L0°LOL
%2588 ALIDIYLD313
81'688% 00°0% 81°688% Z8vLLS 00°0% 00°000°L$ 10°000°Z10°0092°001°G0"LOL
%8186 SvY9
61°/26'c$ 000% 61°/26'€$ 18218 00'0% 00°000'¢$ 10000} L+0°0092°00L 'S0 L0
%000 AIN3IWdIND3 YONIW
00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'169'LS 00'0% 00'169°L$ #0°000°0990°00LE0L6'+0°LOL
%00°00L aood
00°000'0€$ 000% 00°000°0€$ 00°0$ 000% 00'000'0€$ 00'000°'0£90°00LE°0L6'¥0"LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH
(es¥7L9) 00°0$ (eSpLY) ESVLS 00°0$ 000% 00°000°0920°00LE°0L6 0 1O}
%000 NOILYSNIJWOD SHIHHOM
(rses%) 000% (v5'€5%) #G'€5% 00°0$ 000% 00°000°0520°00LE°0L6 70" LOL
%0000} NLY HONNT IN4
00088'tL$ 000% 00°088'FL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00088'%LS$ #0°000'2EL0°00LE'0LB'¥0'LOL
%000 NLY HONNT INS
(£6'560'01%) 000% (¢6°'560'01%) £6°G60°01% 000$ 00°0$ 00°000°ZEL0°00LEOLE +O"LOL
%00°001 1D14.LSIa-NI 13AVHL HD33dS
00'09% 00°0% 00'09% 00°0% 000$ 00'09% Z0°000'1850'0512°082 +0'LOL

png Buluiewsay 9%, adouelqunoul aouejeg alA a)eq o] abuey  1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp Junoddy

aouelegq Jabpng
aoueIgunougald apnjou] D

020zZ/0¢/v-81eq oL

Ireyaq uud ]

abuey ajeq Aq |ie}aQ @oueIqUINDUT JB)I4 D

0zoc/L/veieq wol4

syun02oy aAnoeu| apnjoul ]

Iy :adAQ Junoaay
0Z02-61L02

:Jea A |eoasidy

aoue|eq 0492 Yym sjunoooe juud []

LEEEEELEEEEEELEEELELDL  DISEIN JUNOIDY

uoday puewa( uQ - 419bpe] |essusn

0L# @S SIo0y9g dI|qnd Epuodeuy



9z :abed 1110202 Jdy1opueWwaquOMeN)dl INd 62:02:Z  0Z02/80/S0 :Pajuud
%Lt0 S3ddns
VEArAY 05/81% 116128 ETYIL'9% 00°0$ 00'7E6'9$ ~ ¥1°000°0.90°0004°00L ¥4 L0L
%01 0L $31NddNns
90'¥0r$ 00°0$ 90'¥0v$ v6'G65°€S 00'0% 00°000'¥$ 11°000°0190°000}°00L 1 L0L
%60°ZL IONVYNILNIVIN NY HIVd3d
0Z°,99'2$ 000% 0Z'£99'2$ 08'2€0°L$ 00°0%$ 00°00L'€$ #1°000°0¥¥0°000} 00} ¥1°10L
%000 JONVYNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3411
(E€°€25°1$) 96'99v$ (L£'90L°1L9) LE'90L'LS 16'9E1% 000$ 00°000°0420°000}°00} '¥1°LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(Lv'LE1'58%) 66'6LL'v23 (8¥°25€'09%) 81 LGE'09% Z1'66E'LS 00°0% 00'000°0920°000}°00L ¥1"10L
%000 NOILYSNIJNOD SHINHOM
(50'e¥9'zs) 00'59.% (50'88'1%) 50'8/8'1$ 18'622% 00°0$ 00°000°0520°0001L 00} ¥1°L0L
%000 SY3IHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYONAF/TYNOISSIH0¥d
(55'628'L3) 00°0% (s5'628°2%) 55'628'4$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'2Z1L0°000L 004 ¥L°LOL
%000 TVYNOILYONA3-TVYNOISSIJ0Hd
(€L 6YY'PLSS) 12'8€6'L91S (ze'0LS'ovEs)  ZBOLG'OVES 66'50E'cr$ 00'0$ 0000024100004 004 ¥L°LOL
%628 S3IXVL NIVIN 00%
0006Z$ 0008 000628 0001C'ES 0008 _00°00S'€S 10°000°0£80°0092° 001 0110}
%0000} JONVNILNIVIN NV HIVdIY
00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°1$ 00'0$ 0003% 00°000°L$ 10°000°0¥#0°0092° 001 '0L"LOL
%6E 1L S3IXVL ONIATING NINaY
08'222% 000$ 08°222$ 0ZZLL'LS 00°0% 00°000'2$ ~ 10°000°0£80°0092°00L 80" LOL
%000 S1I143IN39 33A0TdINT ¥IHLO
(000L2$) 00°0$ (00°0L2$) 000L2$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°0820°0092 001 '80°LO}
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIAVSIA ANV 3417
(05°€.L3) 0S'L18$ (00°95%) 00'95% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0£20°0092 001 '80°10}
%000 JONVHNSNI HL1VIH
(00°161'v$) 00°0% (00'161'v$) 00'L6}v$ 00°0$ 0003 00°000°0920°009Z°001'80°L0L

png Buluiewsy 9, aoueiqunouly soue|eqg aLA ajeq o] abuey 19bpng uonduosaq / JagquinN JUNo2Y

aoue|eg 18bpng

abuey sjeq Aq |1B}J2Q 22UBIqWNDUT JBYI4 _U

soueiquinouzald apnpul [

0202/0c/v®ed oL

Ireyoq juud []

0coze/L/v=ieq wol4

S)UN0o0Y aAnoeU] apnpul ]

Iy :edAl junoosoy

0202-6102

11ea A [eosq

90UB|BQ 0J9Z UM SJUN0DoE Julld ]

GEEE4EEEEEEEEEEEEELD0L  DISBIN JUNOIDY

Joday puewaq uQ - 1abpa |esauan

01# AS SI00ydS d|gng EpUGCJEUY



1z ‘abed 1110202 1y 19pUBLaQUOMaNId!  Hoday Wd §Z:0ZZ  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Paluld
%100 S3IMddNS ON3I0S
£0°0$ 00°0$ €0°0$ 16'06¥$ 00°0$ 00°L6V$ : 1°000°0L90°0L51°00L 71" LOL
%00°'001 SdIYL a71314 TYNOILONYLSNI IONII0S
00°00€$ 00°0$ 00'00£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00£$ ¥#1°000°9150°0L51 001 1" LOL
%000 $334 ANV 3Nd DISN
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°051$ 000$ ~ 00051$ #1°000°0480°0LF} 001 ¥1L0L
%0000} SMOO08 2ISNIN
00°051$ 00°0$ 00°051$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°054$ ¥1°000°0¥90 0¥} 004 1" LOL
%PLT $311ddNS DISN
90'L¥$ 89'052$ v1°162$ - 92'80Z'L$ 000$ 00°005°L$ 1°000°01L90°0L¥L 00} 7L LOL.
%000 STVLNIY DISNN
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°008$ 0008 00°008$ ~ $1°000°0S¥0°0L¥1 004 7L LOL
%00°001 IONVNILNIVIN ONY HIVdIH DISNIN
00°00¥$ 0008 00°00¥$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°00%$ 1°000°0¥¥0°0L¥L 001 L °LOL
%9291 S3NddNS SOILYWIHLYIN
LG2ES 00708 1G'ZES 6¥'L9L$ 0008 00°0028 _71°000°0190°0¥¥}°00L ¥1 L0}
%0000 SdI¥1 1314 TYNOILONYLSNI ‘Id
00°00v$ ] 0000¥$ 0008 000$ __0000¥$ ¥1°000'9150°0¥EL 001 ¥L LOL
%620 S311ddNS HSINON3
90°Z$ 000$ 90'2$ ¥6'269% 00°0$ 00°00.$ ¥1°000°0190°0¥Z} 00L +1°LOL
%898 S31ddNS S1YY
S.'988 0008 52988 STELES 0008 00°000°4$
%0000} INIWAINDI HONIW
00'000'S$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'G$ 01°000'0990°000} 00} 7L LOL
%00°00L SMo04
00°000'52$ 00'0$ 00'000°'5Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'52$ 11°000°0790°0004°004 1" LOL
%0001 aood
00°004$ 00°0$ 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001$ t1°000°0£90°000} 004 ¥1'L0L
png Buiulewsay 9, soueiqunoul  aouejeq alAi ajeqg ol =buey  1obpng uondussaq / JaquinN Junoaoy

soue|jeg jebpng

soueiquinouzald apnjpul [[]

abuey ai1eq Aq 1B}oQ 22uBIqUNDUT JB)I4 D
leyeq wiud []

020¢/0c/v-2¥ed o1

0coc/L/Feieq wol4

sjunoooy apoeu] apnjpul [

Iy :adAQl Junosay

0202-610Z :1EDA |BISH]

90UEB|E(Q 0432 Y)IM SJUNOJJE julld _H_
E8EEEEEELLEELLLELEL0L  DISEIN JUNOIIY

poday puewsaq uQ - 1abpa |esauan

01# dS SI00YdS d1qnd epuodeuy



8z -abed 1110202 idy1opueWsquUOMaNIdl  poday Wd GZ:0Z'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 'Pajuld
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(L0'8519) - 09'2s$ (L¥'S0LS) PS0L$  GLELS 00°0% DR i 00°000°0520°022Z 00 ¥L"LOL
%000 SYIHOVIL I1NLILSENS/NOILYONAIMYNOISSIS0Hd
(ZL'5¥8) 000$ (zLs5¥9) ZL'Gh8 000$ 00°0% 00°'000'2210°0222°00L ¥1°LOL
%000 44V1S a314114320 Y3IHLO-T¥YNOISSI40dd
(05'e52'62%) 78'216'6% (89'5£8'619) 89'GER'61S or'6.t'2S 00°0% 00°000°€L10°02Z2° 00} ¥L°LOL
%000 IONYHNSNI ALINIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00°'5¥%) 00GL$ (000£%) 00'0€$ GLes 000% 00'000°0220°'0€LZ'00L'¥71"LOL
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHHOM
(r0'S1$) 000$ (v0's¥s) 70'S¥$ €968 000$ 00°000°0520°0€4L2°00L #L" 1O}
%000 44V1S a31411430 ¥IHLO-TYNOISSIH0dd
(00°£22'219) 9e'ZYe'vs (r9'v8¥'83%) 9 v8F'8s 85°090°L$ 00°0$ 00°000°€LL0O'0ELZ00L 1 LOL
%00°001 S31ddns
00°05Z$ - 00'0% 000523 000% 00'0% 00°052% ~ #1°000°0L90°004L2°00} ¥1 LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00°08L%) 0009% (00'02Z19) 000ZL$ 006L$ 00°0$ ~ 00°000°0220°0042°00} 71 LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(00°0¥L°04$) 00°08E'ES (00°09.'9$) 0009L'9$ 00'6¥8$ 00°0$ ~00°0000920°0012°00L %110}
%000 NOILYSNIJINOD SHINYOM
(e6'9e£%) 89¢CL1$ ~ (gz'vzes) sz'vees 11828 000$ 00°000'0520°00L2°00L ¥1"LOL
%000 SAN3dILS
(oo'Bers) 00'EvLS ~ (00-g82%) 00982%  srges 000% 00°000°0510°00L2°00L 71 LOL
%000 44V1S a31411430 Y3HLO-TYNOISSIH0¥d
(zL£18€'09%) ¥9'20v'8Ls (80°6.6'L¥3$) 80'6.6'L¥$ LLvLE'SS 00°0% 00'000°€L10°00LZ°00L 71°LOL
%6E€ GE $311ddNS S3ON3IDS VID0S
G6°9.18 00°0% G69/1% G0'£ZES 000$ 00'005$ #1°000°0L90°0251°00L ¥1°LOL
%9969 Sdid1 1314 TYNOILONYLSNI STONIIOS TVID0S
62 8YES 000$ 62 8vES LLLSLS LLLGLS 00'005% #1°000°9L50°0251°00L #1101
png Bululeway 9, aoueiqunoul] aoueleg alA 2)eq o] abuey 196png uonduosaq / JequinN Junodoy

aoue|eq }abpng abuey ajeq Aq |ie13Q SoueIqUNOUT 1814 D S]UN022Y SAIJOBU| @pN|ou| D 2oue|eq 019Z UM SJUN020. JULld D
aoueiquinou3aid spnoul ] reyeq juud [ Iy :edAL junoday $066E0EEELELELELELI0L  PYSBIN JUNOJDY
0Z0Z/0S/F:@lg 0L  0Z0Z/L/¥eeq wold 0Z0Z-6L0Z :JB3A |BOSId yodoay puewaq uQ - 1obpa |essusn

0L# AS S|ooyds 2l|gnd epuodeuy



62 :abeg 1110202 1dy19puBWIagUOMaNId!  podey Wd §z:0Z'Z  02Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuud
%62 6" $334 ANV 3nd
(0g°6e%) 00'0$ (05'6€%) 05 '¥or$ 000$ 00'52¥$ ~ #1°000°0180°00¥2°00L ¥L°LOL
%Gy P $31NddNs
rz'zles 00°0% LAAYAS 9.'.82% 9.°/82% 00°005% #1°000°0L90°00¥2 001 #L" L0
%00°00} ONINIVHL LOIMLSIA-40-1N0 TIAVEL
00°005%$ 00°0% 00°005% 00'0% 00°0% 00°005% 1°000°2850°00¥Z' 001 1" LOL
%000 ONISILY3IAQY
(L£°0058) 00°0% (£e°005%) 1€°005$ 00°0% 000$ _ ¥1°000'0¥S0°00¥2 001 ¥1°LOL
%S ¥l 39VY1S0d
gL cies 0008 81CLZS z8L8T'L$ 9z L6V$ 00°005'L$ 1'000°2€50 00¥2 001 ¥1 L0}
%¥E 6Y JONVNILNIVIN ANV HIVdaY
LOOVLS 0008 _L0°07L8 €6'65.8 _£665.8 _0000S'LS _ _ ] _¥1°000°0¥¥0°00¥2° 00} ¥1°LOL.
%000 IONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00'78s) _00VI$ __(00'0,8) 0008 00'L$ 0008 _ . ______000000.c000¥c00} ¥} 0l
%000 IDONVHNSNI HLV3H
(00'1S¥'68) 008063 {00°E¥S'¥S) 00'€VS'¥$ 00'¥5¥$ 0008 e = : 00°000°09¢0°00¥2 00k ¥ L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(66°1618) . 628 (szeoLs) 52298 85LLS 0008 - 00°000°05¢0°00¥Z 00} ¥1 10}
%000 a3141LY30-3AILYLSININGY
(05'G0z'2€8)  §9GZ9'98 (68'6.5°0€$)  GB'6LG'0ES ¥8ZIEES 0008 ___00°000°}110°00¥2°00} %110}
%08 v.L SMO04 Advddll
00'6¥1$ 00'0$ 00'6YL$ 00158 0008 000028 _ _ 71'000°0¥90'G2¢¢ 001 71 LOL
%EE LE S3NddNs Advyan
0E'6¥1S 00°0% 0E'6YLS 0,'052% 00°0% 00°00¥$ ¥1°000°0190°6222 001 71" LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00°06%) 00°0e$ (00°09%) 0009%$ 05°.$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£20°0222°00} ¥1°LOL
%000 IDONVHNSNI HLTVYIH
(00°0.0'G%) 00°069°LS (00°08€'€$) 00°08€'c$ 05'2Zv$ 0003 00°000°0920°0222 001 ¥} L0
png Buluiewsy o, soueigqunoug souejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 18bpng uonduosa(g / Jequinpn Junodoy

2ouejeg 196png

abuey ejeq Aq |ielaQ @ourIquINOUT 184 []

soueiqunouzald apnpul ]

0c0zg/0c/v'31eq oL

lteyaq uud [

0c0¢/L/veieq wold

Sjuno2oY aAloRU| dpnjou] []

Iy :adAl junosay

0z0Z-6102

9ouB[Eq 018Z YpM Sunodoe Juld [

Leedidddiiiidiiiié 0L YSEN JUNOIIY

uoday puewsaq uQ - Jobpa [esauan

:1ea ) |easiy

0L# AsS s|ooyds dljqnd epuodeuy



0 ‘abed 1110202 dy1opUBWagUOMaNId!  poday Wd §2:0ZZ  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%000 TVYNOILYONA3-1¥YNOISSIH0dd
(00'+90'66%) 87 LZ0'EES (z1'2¥0'998)  Z.l'Zv0'99% ¥£'652'8$ o00$ ) 00'000°2}10°000408Z ) L0}
%ZL'9 SIXVL HS-Hr
08'v+Z$ 00°0$ 08'v¥Z$ 0Z'G5.'e$ 00°0% 00°000'7$ 10°000°0£80°0092°00L #L"LOL
%10°'LO}- $31ddns
(18°080'8%) 000$ (1e'080'8%) 18°080'91$ vZ'ZEE'LS 00°000'8% 10°000°0L90°0092°001 ¥} 1OL
%0822 JONVNILNIVIN ONY HIvd3d
15'612'2$ 6E'ELTS 96'255'Z$ Y0 Ly LS 9G'5¥8% 00'000'0L$ 10°000°0¥¥0°0092°00L ¥1"LOL
%000 JOVYMIS/EILYM
(LL7168'1$) PPSSLS (LzoeL'Lsy)  1z9el'L$ or'60Ls 00'0$ ) 1L0°000'LZ2¥0°0092 001 ¥1 L0}
%2592 ALIDIELO313
12'259'2$ 0008 122592  BLLYE'LS LZ°L18% 00°000'04$ o 10°000°2L¥0°0092 004 71 LOL.
%6L €T SY9
L9°8L€TS 0008 L98.€C8  €E129'L$ __L00¥2Z8 _ 000000LS_ [ __10°000°41¥0°0092°00} ¥} 10}
%000 JONVHNSNI ALINIAYSIA ANY 3411
(00'081%) 000es (00°051%) 00°051% 00'GL$ 00°0% 00°000°'0£20°0092'00L '¥1°L0L
%000 IONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(19°€68'%1$) 096e9zs  (10'85zZi8)  L0'8STTLS _00vp2'l$ 0008 ) 00°000°0920°0092°00L '¥L"LOL
%000 NOILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM
(L5'12r'eS) GLziss  (zeeye'zs)  z8'8y8TS £8'062$ 00'0% ) ~ 00°000°0520°0092 004 ¥4 LOL
%000 3AV31 NOILYIOVA
(8z'ers) 0008 (8Z°€¥S) ___8TEYS 8T EVS 0008 = - : . /00°000°0£10°0092°004 71 °LO}
%000 IVOINHOILSIAIHY VS AMVHOdNTL
(0v01L9) 0003% (ov'01L9%) or'0LLS 00°0% 0003 00°000'¥Z10°009Z 004 ¥L"LOL
%000 JONVYNILNIVIW/IVIQOLSND
(096171 '€5S) 89'vES'8S (26719t ¥%) Z6vL9'PYS 8%'G6Z'VS 00°0$ 00°000°%L10°0092°00L %L L0}
%EE € STVINIY
05'29¢'L$ 00°0$ 05'29¢'L$ 05ZL¥ LS 0SZL¥'1LS 00'5£8'8% 0L°000°05¥0°0852°00L 71 10}
png Buluiewsay 9, aoueiqwnoul aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / JaquinN Junoddy

aoue|eg jabpng

abuey ayeq Aq |iejaqg 2oueiqunoul 1a}i4 D

soueiqunduzald apnpul [[]  11ejeQ uud O

0202/0€/v-=¥eq oL 020z/L/Fe¥eq wold

SJUNOO2Y SAIJOBU| 3pN[oU| D

Iy :adAl Junoday

0Z0Z-6102

3 ) |e9Sld

2oUB|Eq 013Z Y)IM SJUNODODE Julld D

................. :)SBI\ JUNO22Y

Joday puewaq uQ - Jabpan |elsudn

0}# AS SI00YdS dIjqnd epuodeuy



L€ :abed 11'1°0202 1dy1opuewaquomeNids  Hoday Wd 62:0Z.Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuud
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIA aNY 3417
(z6eLs) v9vz$ (82°6¥$) 8Z'6v$ 9198 000$ 00°000°0220°000}°06€ ¥1 LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTY3H
(0Z'09E'F$) or'Esy'Ls (08'006'2%) 08°906'2$ Ge'£oes 000% 00°000°0920°000L 06€ L L0}
%000 NOILVYSNIdINOD SHINYOM
@92118) 0Z 6€S (zv'818) _ T¥8LE 0868  000$ _ _00'000°0520°000} 06E L LOL
%000 IYNOILYDNAI-T¥NOISSIH0Hd
(vzvil'zes)  o9c16e'L$ (88°Z8.'¥1%) 88°Z28. V1% 98'/¥8'L$ 00°0% 00°000°ZLL0'000L'06€ 7L LOL
%00°00L 12141S1a-NI 13AVYL HO33dS
00'09$ 00°0$ 00098 0008 00°0$ 00098 20°000°}850°0512°082 %1101
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(06 ¥¥$) 006l8 (06°'62%) 06628 SLES 0008 _ _00°000°0£20°0¥12°08C° %1 LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(yS62528) _ 00G¥8S (bS¥89'LS)  ¥S¥BILS Sziles 0008 } _ ] . 0bo00o009z00rlc08Z ¥l LO)
%000 NOILVSNIdNOD SHINEOM
(06'98%) 0Z'62% (02£°25%) 02258 0g'L$ 000% 00°000°0520°0¥12°08Z ¥L LOL
%000 44VLS a31411430 Y3IHL0-T¥YNOISSIH0Hd
(05'22£'91%) 9y'€05'GS (¥0728°019) v0v.8°01$ 88'GLE'LS 0008 _ 00'000°€L10°0¥12°082¥) LOL
%000 JONVHNSNI ALIIGYSIA ANY 3417
(00°09¢$) 0002Z4$ _(00'0¥Z$) 00°0¥C$ 000€$ 0008 00'000°0£€0°000} 08Z#} 101
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTVY3H
(55°691°01$) 0008E'€$ (55°68.'9%) G5'68L'9$ __00'6v8% 00°0$ _00°000°0920°000L 08 %L "L0}
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHIHHOM
(6£'6253) CATARS (51 #Ges) Gl ¥5e$ L8PS 000% 00°000°0520°0001°08Z L '10)
%000 SYIHOVIL ILNLILSINS/NOILYONAIVYNOISSIH0Hd
(80 0¥9%) 00'0% (80°0v9%) 80°0¥9% 000% 000% 00'000°2Z10°000L082 1 L0
%000 $30IV SY3HOVAL
(05°29%) 00°0% (05°29%) 05°/9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°2L L0°000L 082 '¢L LOL

png Bululeway ¢, soueiqUINDU] aouejeg alA ajeq o) abuey 1ebpng uonduasaq /7 Jaquinn unoooy

soueleg 1ebpng

abuey ajeq Aq ieyeq 2ouriqunoug Jayid [

soueiqunougald apnjoul []

0¢0c/0g/¥a¥eqd oL

Ireyoa wuld []

0202/1/¥#8¥eq wold

0202-610T :ME3\ |EDSI

SJUNOJ2Y BAIJoBU| SpN|oU| D
v :adA} junodoy

90UB|BQ 0J9Z YYM SJUN0298 Julld []

Lebediibidiididiid 0L DISEIN JUNOIDY

yoday puewaq uQ - 1296pa |erausn

0L# AS SI00YdS dlqng EpUOdBUY



4> -ebed 1110202 dyopuewequomenid!  poday Wd GZ:0Z2:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuud

£/'606'99¢€$ G9'GZ8'GLS'LS 8E'GEL'ZPE LS 0003 0008 8€'GEL'ZP6'LS 101 ‘aNnd
%0000} NLY HONNT HOIH ¥r
00°0v¥ LS 000% 00°0¥¥'LS 000% 00°0% 00°0¥¥'L$ ¥#1°0002ELO00LEOLE ¥ LOL
png Buuieway %, soueiqunouy  aouejeg alA ajeq o) abuey  1ebpng uonduosaq / JOGWNN JUnod2y
aoue|eg jobpng abuey ajeq Aq |lejaq soueiquInouT Ja)i4 ] SjuUnoody aAioeU| 3pnjau [ =oueleq osez yum sjunoooe juud ]
souesqunougald spnpul ] 1releq uud [ Iy :edA] Junodoy LiiEiiiEEEEEEEEELLI0)L  DISEIN JUNODDY

0Z0Z/0E/:®1eq oL 020z/L/#2¥eq woid 0Z0Z-610Z :Je9A |BdSI4 yoday puewaq uQ - JabpaT |esauan
0L# S s|ooyds dljqnd epuodeuy




€e :abed L171°020¢C Jdy1opuewaqQUOMaNId]  Hoday Nd G202 0202/80/S0 :p8juld

voday jo pu3

£.°606'99¢€$ G9'GZa'G.LG' LS 8E'GELZYE'LS 00°0% 00°0% 8E'GEL'TY6'LS ‘|ejo] pueio
png Bululewsy 9, soueiqunouy  aduejeg aLA sjeq o) abuey  jabpng uonduossaq / JagunN Junoooy
soug|eg 1ebpng abuey ajeq Aq |ile1eg soueiqunoug Jeyid ] SIUNoody aAnoeu| spnjoul [C]  Sduejeq 04z LM SUNcode Jullg O

soueiqunouzald spnpu) []  1eleq uud [ IV :adA] junodoy EEEEEEEELEEELLLEELLL0L ISEIN JUNODDY

020z/0€/¥:31eQ 01 020z/L/7e)eq woid 0Z0Z-610Z :BA |BOSI] Hoday puewaq uQ - 196paT [eJauan

0L# AS SIo0YdS dljqnd epuodeuy




b :aBed 1110202 |y TopUBWBQUOMaNId]  poday Wd 82:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld

%000 JuaWaAsIydY 1o} BleQ
88'00L'v$ 00'0$ ) 88°00L ¥$ (88°001'v$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'9} L£'0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 uawhed 1509 s|qemo|ly p3 |epadg
0Z ¥Z26'9r$ 00'0$ 0Z'726'9v$ (0Z ¥26'9rs) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°G L LE'0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 deo) Juawansiyoy UeIpU| UBSLBWY
08'2eE'Z$ 00°0% 08'Zee'es (0g'zee'zs) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000¥ } L£'0000°000°00" L0Z
%000 |l Jo4 uoneonp3 uelpu|
02282 v$ 00'0% 02'28Z'v$ (ozzgz'v$) = 000% 00'0$ 00°000°€} L€'0000°000°00" LOZ
%000 JuapN}S S I
86'ELY'8% 00°0% 86°ELY'8S (86'c.L¥'8%) 000% 00'0$ 00°000°Z L LE'0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 Jojeonp3 Ayjenp
06'¥8L°L¥$ 00°0% 06'¥8L'L¥$ (06'78L'L¥S) 000$ 00°0% 00°000°} L LE'0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 PIY 2)elS Joalg
08'922'50.$ 00°0$ 08'92Z'50.$ (0g'9zz'sos$)  00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0} LE'0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 S80IN0S [BD07 WOY aNUBARY JaylD
L£°888% 00°0$ LE'888% (1£'888%) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°006'0000°'000'00° L0OZ
%000 sbBujuiel jsalau|
Z0'0er'9% 00'0$ 20'0er'9$ (z00ev'9%) 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000°'0151°'0000°000'00' LOZ
%000 Saxe| uo }salaju| pue sapjeuad
L0ZrL' LS 00'0$ LZrLLS (Lozys'Ls) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°061 1 '0000°000°00" 10Z
%00'0 SeWoH e|IqoN/Apadoid-AraT JoLasig
1G¥ETS 00'0$ 15'¥8€'Z8 (L6 ¥8E'Z$) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'% 11 1'0000°000°00' LOZ
%000 Kpedoid |euosiad-AraT1o4sIq
ziales 00'0$ zloles (zLgies) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000°Z 1 1'0000°'000°00" LOZ
%000 Kpadoid |eay-ArsT ugsig
G0'8v0'8L$ 00°0$ G0'8r0'8L$ (50'870'81$) 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000" } 1 1 1"0000°000°00" 10Z
png m_.__c_mc._om_ % @oueiquinou3l aduUEejeg alA gle o] wmcmw_ ume:m co_ua_.._ome / JequinN Juno2dYy

aouejeg 3ebpng abuey sjeq Aq |1e}2q SouBIqWINDUT 18I _U SJUNCO2Y 8AROBU| apn|ou| _H_ Q0UB|BQ 0J9Z UM SJUNOIJE JULld _H_
soueiquinouaid epnpul (]  eyeq uud [ Iy :adAl3junosoy LeLLiLiilidliliiiiLOZ YSEIN JUNODDY
0Z0Z/0E/y' e 0L 0Z0Z/M/¥@ieq wold 0Z02-610Z :1EdA |€9SId Hoday puewa( uQ - 196pa [essuan

0L# AsS sjooyds 2dliqnd epuodeuy



s -abed 11710202 dy1opuewaguomenidl  poday Wd 82:12'Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuld
%000 378VAVd ONVHENSNI HLTVY3IH
000% 00'0% 000% 000% 000 00°0% 00°000°0000°5290°000°00° L0OZ
%000 3718VAYd dNOD SHIHNYOM
8Evrl'es 000% 8EvrL'es (8e' ¥ L'EY) (951 1Y) 000% 00°000'0000"+290°000'00" LOZ
%000 379VAVd SLI43N3E ANY S3IH¥YIVS A3INH02V
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°000°0000°1990°000°00° 102
%000 319VAVYd QYYD L1a3¥D
00'v6$ 00'0$ 00 6% (00'¥69) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°0000°6290°000'00° LOZ
%000 Q3LVYNDIS3ANN
000$ ELECTF LLLS ELEZY LLLS (erezr'LLLy) 00°03% 00°0% 00°016'0000° L 290°000°00° LOZ
%000 379VAYd SLNNODDY
(Zv'6v$) 00'0% (Zv'6v$) v 6r$ (0g2rs) 00°0% 00°000°0000"1290°000°00° LOZ
%000 SIAXVL A31SILO¥4-IT8VAIFOIY SIXVL
000% 000% 000% 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'0000°0S10°000°00" LOZ
%000 ALY¥3d0O¥d TYNOSHId-I18VAITDTY SIAXVL
000% 000% 000% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°000°0000°0€10°000°00° LOZ
%000 ALY3dO¥d TVIY-I1gVAIFOIY SIXVL
00'0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°000°'0000°0Z10°000°00" LOZ
%000 HSVYD AlLL3d
(o00zZ$) 000% (00'02%) 00'0Z$ 000% 00°0% 00°000°0000°€0L0°000°00" LOZ
%000 A3LYNSISIANN
18'9/5'6Ze$ 00'0% 18'9/6'GZes (L8'9.5'czes) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°016°0000°+0L0°000°00" LOZ
%000 HSVYD
G6'8¥0'9F 1S 000% S6°870'9F LS (s6'8¥0'97 L$) (65'S6E ' #02$) 00°0% 00°000°0000°L0LO'000°00" LOZ
%000 S}assy 40 SS07 Joj uoiesuadwod Jo s|es
06'60£'9% 00'0% 06'60€'9% (06'60£'9%) 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000°'00ZS 0000°000°00° LOZ
%000 Juawase|d 91el1S Jo4 uoipn|
0£'661'€0LS 00'0$ 0£'661'€0L$ (oe'661'€018) 000% 00°0% 00°000°Z 1 L£°0000°000°00" LOZ

png Buluiewsay 9, 8oueiqwnoul aoueeg alA gjeg o] abuey  1ebpng uonduosaq / JaquinN JunoooYy

souejeg }ebpng ebuey sjeQ Aq IR} SouRIqUINOUT JaYi [

soueIquINduRld apnjoul []  I&eq wuud [ v :edA] junoosoy

S}UN020Yy aAgoeu| apnjou] [[]  8duejeq oiaz yym sjunoooe juld [

0Z0Z/0€/v:81eQ 01 0Z0Z/LIv 2. wol4 020Z-610Z :1eoA |eosld Hoday puewa( uQ - J19bpaT [essudn)

OL# @S s|ooyos dljqnd epuodeuy




€ -abed 1110202 1dy1opuewaguomanids  ‘poday Wd 82:12Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 Pajulld
%0000} SYIHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSIS0¥d
00'005$ 00'0% 00'005$ 000% 00°0% 00005$ 00°000'2Z10°00L2°001'00" LOZ
%Zy 66 S311ddNS HO3L
00'126'%$ 00°0% 00'L/6'FS 00'62$ 000$ 00°000'G$ 01°000°2890°000L"001"00" LOZ
%00 00} IYYML40S ¥ILNdNOD HOrvin
00'050'L$ 00°0% 00050'L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00050'L$ 01°000"1890°0001°001"00° LOZ
%00 8% S3111719V4 NOILNIL3A 0L $334 T¥NOILYoNa3
00'08¥$ 00°0$ 00'08¥$ 00'025$ 00'0$ 00'000'L$ 00'000'€950°0001'001"00" LOZ
%00'0 S1143N38 33A0TdWT ¥IHLO
(00°2£9) 00'0% (00°2e9%) 00/g% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°0820°000}'001'00" LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(o0'sov'ves) 00°0% (00'cor'vZs$) 00'G0¥'vZ$ 00'GES'ZS 000$ 00°'000°0920°0001"'001"00" LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(¥S69%) 00°0% (¥s'69$) ¥5'6% 00°0$ 000$ G1°000°0520°0001°'001"00° LOZ
%00'0 IYNOILYINAITYNOISSII08d IWILYIAOC
(00°008°L9) 000$ (o0008°'LS) 00008°'L$ 00°0% 00°0% S1°000°Z€£L0'000L'004°00° LOZ
%0000} SY3IHOVIL FLNLILSANS/NOILYONAIIYNOISSIH0¥d
00'000'0£$ 00'0$ 00°000'0€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'000'0€$ 00'000'2210°000L 00100 LOZ
%000 JONYIvE ANN4 A3IAYISIENN
(oo'000'26¥$)  00'0% (00°000'26V$) 00°000°26¥$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°'016°0000°0260°000°00" L0Z
%000 JONY1VE ANNd AIAYISTHNN
G8'689'088% 00°0$ 68'689'088¢ (s9'689'088%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0000°0/60°000°00" LOZ
%000 SMOT4NI a3y ¥343a
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°0000°0890°000°00" LOZ
%000 318VAVd S3na
0eZrs 00°0$ 0e'Zrs (oezy$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'000°0000°8/90°000°00" L0Z
%000 378VAVd SLI43IN3IE IZA0TdNT ¥3HLO
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000°0000°2290°000°00" LOZ
png Bululeway 9% soueiquinoul aoueleg aLA ajeq o] sbuey  3abpng uonduasaq / Jaguinp Junoooy

aouejeg jebpng abuey sjeq Aq 1e3eg soueiqunouz Jayi4 [[]  SIUN0ODY aAgoeU| 8pnjou| _H_ 20uE|Eq 013Z UY)M Sjunoode Julld []
soueiquinougald apnpul []  i&eq uud [ Iy :2dAL jJunodsoy L ibididbidididi it 0T SEIN JUN02dY
0Z0Z/OE/v:@ea oL OZOZ/L/Fieleq wold 0Z02-610Z :le9A [Edsld Hoday puewaq uQ - JobpaT [essuan

01# AS S|ooydS dijqnd epuodeuy



14 :abed L11°0Z02 idy1opuewaguomaNidl  poday Wd 8212’2  0202/80/S0 :Pajuld

%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(9 008'6$) oF'er9’ LS (96'912'8%) 96'912'8$ 0.°128% 00°0% 00°000°09Z0°00€Z'001°00° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIINOD SHIMHOM
(vS 6PES) Z8'/6$ (z21628%) z.'162% G/'62$ 00°0% 00°000°0SZ0°'00€Z 00100 LOZ
%000 ADOTONHOILIVIINTTD/IDI440
(09'9r9'L2$) 00'925'c$ (090Z1'819) 090Z1'8L$ 00988'L$ 000% 00°000°GLL0'00EZ 00}00" LOZ
%000 a3141LY3D-JAILVYLSININGY
(20'000'7¥$) Zeeee's$ (0£'999'9€%) 0/'999'9€$ 19'999'¢c$ 00°0% 00°000°} L LO'00EZ 00100 LOZ
%00°001 Q004 44V1S TYNOILONYLSNI 40 LNFWIAOHNI
00°005$ 000$ 00°005$ 000% 000% 00'005$ G0'000°0£90°012Z°001°00° LOZ
%68 6¥ S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHOHd HIHLO
00Z¥Z'v$ 000% 00Z¥Z 7S . 00092'7$ 00°0% 00Z05'8$ L 1°000°0££0°012Z 001 00 LOZ
%0000} §334 ANV 3INA ISHNN
0000L$ 000$ _ 00001% 000% 00°0$ 0000L$ 60'000°0180°'0£12°00L°00° LOZ
%ZEE S317ddNS 3SHUNN
1Z98% 00°0% 12°98% €LELG'ES 0S'Zr$ 00'009'2$ 60'000'0190°0€12°001L°00° LOZ
%.¥'8F ONINIVHL LOI¥1S1-40-LN0 T3AVYL 3SHNN
or'srLs poos orsris 09¥SLS 00'0% 0000€$ 60°000'Z8S0°0€LZ 00100 10Z
%69 65 LOIYLSIA-NI TIAVYL ISUNN
£5'68% 00°0$ £5'68% Lv'09$ 000% 00°0G1$ 60°000°+850°0€12°001°00 LOZ
%Z6'98 S3DIAYIS TVYNOISSII0Hd ¥IHLO ISHNN
05'282$ 00'0% 05'28z%$ 05Z¥$ 000$ 00'52c$ 60°000°0EE0°0ELZ 001 00" LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHIMHOM ISHNN
(z6'1L$) 00°0% (z6'19) Z6'1LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0520°0€12°00L°00° 102
%ER 02- SYIHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYONAITYNOISSIHON ISHNN
(06'29%) 000% (0g5z99) 05293 000$ 00°00£$ 00°000'2Z10°0£12°001°00 LOZ
%.6'9 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLO
60 ¥vZ$ A ITAS 25297 LS 8y /€0°Z$ 00'0$ 00°00G'E$ 00°000°'0EE0'601Z°00L"00° LOZ
pnhg Buuleway 9 soueIqUNOUT aoue|eg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosa( / Jaquinp JUNE2oY

aouejeq jabpng abuey ajeq Aq |Ie32Q 2ouBIqWNDUT 13} _H_ SJUNOODY SAROEU| 8pnjou| [[]  soue|eq 0JSZ LM SJUN0IOE JuLld D
souelquinouzald apnjpul (] e wid [] iy :2dA) junodoy LeLilllliii it ittt 0T HSEIN JUNODDY
0Z0Z/0E/7:s1eq 01 0Z0Z/1/v:eveq wold 0202-610Z :1e9A |eosiy poday puewsa( uQ - 196paT |esausn)

0L# AS SI00YdS dljgnd Epuocoeuy



S :abeg 11710202 idyopuewaguomanids  podsy INd 82:12'  0Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuld

%0000} LININDINDI HONIW
00'005°e$ 000% 00°005'€$ 000$ 000% 00°00S'e$ S0°000°0990°00€2°001°00° 102
%01 'GE Sv2100I1Y3d
G.'/8% 000% G.'/8% GZ'29l$ 000% 00052$ G0°'000°0S90°'00€Z°001°00° LOZ
%09'€6 sMood
00'89¥7$ 00'0$ 00'89v$ 00Z¢$ 00°0$ 00°00S$ G0'000°0¥90°00£2° 001 00 LOZ
%LLLL aood
62CL¥S 00'0% 62TL¥S 12212'C8 0Z'69% 00'062'2$ G0°'000°0£90°00£2 001 00 LOZ
%2y 62 $311ddNs
15902'2¢ 009018 iszie'es 67 /81'c$ GZ'/8/% 00005'2$ G0'000°0190°00€Z° 00100 LOZ
%GLZ1 ONINIVYL LDI¥1SI3-40-LN0 T3AVHL
81'6Zr$ 00'0$ 81GZy$ Z8v.0'c$ 8 1793 00'005'€$ G0'000'Z8S0°00€Z 00100 LOZ
%6Y LI ONISILYIAQY
(2¥'896%) 00°0% (/°895%) 7'818'cs €/'8/2% 00°0SZ'€$ S0'000°0¥S0'00€Z 0014 00" LOZ
%000 39VLS0d
000% 00°0% 00°0% 6L¥12$ 00°8¥$ 6.712$ G0'000 ZESO'00EZ 004 00" LOZ
%0000} INOHJIT3L
00°00S$ 000% 00'005% 000$ 00'0$ . 00°'005$ S0°000° 1£G0'00€Z° 00100 LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 0S'1E9'ZLS 000$ 0S'LEQ'ZLS 00°'000°0250°00€2 001°00° LOZ
%2 06" JONYNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3Iy
(1e710e9) 000$ (1£710€9$) 1£°106$ 00'0% 00°009% S0'000 0¥0"00€Z° 00100 LOZ
%GEEL SIDIAMIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d ¥IHLO
Z25€26'81% 000§  zgees'sls 8¥'9/8'9$ 0SZELS 00°008'sZ$ S0'000°'0£€0'00€Z°001°00° LOZ
%000 S1I43N39 3IA0TdNI ¥IHLO
(Lz 9zv$) 9Z'801% (100ze$) L0'0ZES £1'¥S$ 00°0% 000000820002 °00}°00° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALMIGYSIA ANy 3417
(Le'951L$) 0Z'92% (LL'OELS) LL'OELS oLeLs 00°0% 00°000°0/20°00€Z 00L°00" LOZ
png Buuleway 9% souelqwnouy  sduEleg aLAi ajeq o) ebuey  jebpng uonduosa( / Jaquiny JUNoooYy

soue|eq 1eb6png abuey ajeq Aq |lejeq soueIquINOUT Jayji4 [] SJUNOY2Y 8AROEU| apn|ou| _H_ 90UB|Bq 0J8Z UJIM SJUNOCIDE JUlld _H_
aoueiqunougald apnpul ] &eq wid [ Iy :edAL Junosay Libididididiiididi 0T NSEIN JUNO2DY
0Z0Z/0€/v:81eq 01 0Z02/L/¥91eq woli4 0Z02-610Z :1BaA |eos|d Hoday puewsaq uQ - J1abpa |essuss

01# AS SI00YdS d1|qnd epuocdeuy



9 :abed L1 1°0202 dy1opuewaguOmaNidl  pHoday Wd 82:12Z  020Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIMHOM
(05's61%) 6561% (16'521%) L6'GLLS /G618 000% 00°000°0620°'00SZ 00100 LOZ
%000 SAN3dILS
(99'911%) 000% (99°911%) 99'9L¥$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°0S10°00SZ 00100 LOZ
%82 €68 ADOTONHOILIVII¥ITD/321440
(6e'1€£2'GEY) 0Z' /68'9% (61'veg8'829) 61'¥E£8'ZES 02'689'c$ 00°000'7$ 00°000°G}10°00SZ 00400 LOZ
%000 IYYMLA0S ¥ILNdWOD HOrvin
000% 000% 0003 06'9c1'9% 0003 06'9€1'9%$ 00°000°1890°00¥Z 00100 LOZ
%000 INOHJ3ITAL
(89 v¥9'v1L9) vy 218% (pZ'228'€19) ¥Z 128'ELS £1'v¥52'2$ 00'0% 00°000  LESO'00%¥Z 001 00" LOZ
%896 SNOILYDINNWWOD
05°0ZL$ 00°0% 05°0ZL$ o0s¥ZL'LS 00°€0L$ 00G¥Z' LS 01'000°'0£50°00¥Z°00L 00" LOZ
%000 SNOILYDINNWWOD
(00'069%) 1745 (9Z's.9) 92'6/% 9IS 00'0$ 00°000'0£50°00¥Z°00L°00°L0OZ
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SYIMHOM
(66'61%) Z5v$ (L¥'SL8) L¥'GLS 8613 00'0% 00°000°0S20°00¥Z 001 00" LOZ
%000 ADOTONHOILVOIY¥ITD/301440
(os'001L'c$) 08'258% (0L'2v2'2%) 0./¥2'Z$ or'vie$ 00'0$ 00°000°SLL0'00¥Z 004 00" LOZ
%0000} IVOIYITO ID1440/STIMVIVS ANVHOLWIL
00'000°G$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00'0% 000% 00'000'G$ 00°000°SZ10'¥ LEZ 00100 LOZ
%69 L $317ddNS 331SN¥L
Gr'90Z$ 00°0$ Sr'802$ GG'L6Z$ 000% 00'005$ 00°000°0190°01£2°004°00 LOZ
%9%'89 ONINIVHL 1OIY1S10-40-1N0 13AYHL IILSNYHL
68'920°L$ 000% 68'920'L$ LL'ELPS 00°0% 00°00G'L$ 00°000°Z8S0°01£2°00L°00° LOZ
%912 $334 ANV 3Na
95'e6E$ 00'0% 9G'€6E$ ¥¥'901'G$ [ AATA 00'005'G$ G0'000°0180°00€2°001°00° LOZ
%08'€0 |- IYYMLA0S ¥3LNdWOD HOrYW
(91'€£6'9%) 00'0% (91'¢£6'9%) GEZIOELS 000% 61'6/9'9% 00°000" 1890°00€Z 001 00 L0OZ

png Bululeway 9, aoueiquinaug aouejeg alA aleq o] =buey  1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquiny JuUNoaodYy

aouejeg 186png

abuey sje( Aq |iejeq soueiquinoud Jayi4 [[]  sIuncooy aagoeu| apnjoul [[]  80uB|Eq 0J9Z LM SUNCodE Juld []
@oueiquInougald epnpu| []  ieeq uud [

0c0Z/0Elv-8eq oL

0c0c/L/yeieq wold

v :edAQ junosoy

0202-610Z :1eaA |edsld

ELLeLLLedddidliilidi Oz SEIN JUNOIDY

poday puewaq uQ - Jabpa |elsuas)

OL# dS s|ooyds Jljqnd epuodeuy



L -abed L1'1°0202 dyopuewaguomaNids  ‘poday Wd 82:1Z'Z  020Z2/80/S0 -psjuld
%000 ADO0TONHOIL/TVYII¥ITD/301440
(00'000°0£%) 00°000'c$ (00°000'sZ$) 00'000'6Z$ 00'005'Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'G 110085200400 LOZ
%000 $334 ANV 3Na
(0g'96%) 000% (05°969%) 05'96% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0180°006Z°001°00" LOZ
%880~ JYYMLI0S HILNdINOD YOrvi
(r9°229) 00'0% (y9'2L9) ¥9'888'8% 000% 00'1L18'8% 00°000° L890°00SZ 00100 LOZ
%000 LINININDI YONIW
(8€°6.¥%) 000% (8e'6.7%) 8E'6LYS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'0990°005Z 00100 L0Z
%000 $317ddNns
(5LzPz'L$) 000% (cLzye'Ls) SLZre' LS 55'052$ 00°0$ 00°000°'0190°0052 00100 L0Z
%000 ONINIVYL LOIYLSIA-40-LNO T3AVYL
(06'192'L9) 000$ (0619Z°1$) 06°192°1% 000% 00°0% 00°000'28S0°005Z 00100 LOZ
%000 LDIY1SIA-NI TIAVYHL
(6Z'cr$) 00'0$ (6Z'Er$) 6T VS 000$ 00°0$ 00°000° +850°005Z'001°00 LOZ
%000 ONISILYIAAQY
(oo'8es) 00°0% (oo'8e$) 00'8€$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000 0¥S0'00SZ 00400 LOZ
%Z1'8- 39V1SOd
(21 1¥29) 05'Z.7$ £E'LEZ$ B6E0V.L'CS 28'688'L$ 2L 11628 00°000'2€S0°00S2°'00L°00°LOZ
%000 S3DIAY3S TYSOdSIa
000% 000% 00°0% 00°0cE$ 000$ 00'0cE$ 00°000° LEYO'00SZ 00100 102
%G EF- S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO
(00'528%) 00'0% (00'c/8%) 006/8°2$ 000% 00'000'2$ 00°000°0£€0'0052 00100 102
%000 SLI43N3IF 3IA0TdWI ¥IHLO
(00'e$) 00'0%$ (o0'es) 00'€$ 000% 00'0$ 00°000°0820°0052° 00100 L0Z
%000 JONVHNSNI ALIIEYSIA ANV 3411
(6E71G1Y) 00vL$ (6 2€18) 6E/ELS 00¥L$ 00°0$ 00°000°0/20°005Z 00100 102
%66 G- JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH
(1Z'Lve'ze) 00'€L6% (1z'gz¥'L$) LZ'0ZE'ErS 00Z.E'v$ 00'Z68'L¥$ 00°000°0920°005Z°001"00° LOZ

png Buuiewsy 9, asueiqunoul aouejeg alA gjeq o] sbuey  1ebpng uonduosa( / Jaquinp JuUNoooY

aoueleq 1e6png

abuey ajeq £q jleeqg soueiqunouz JaYi4 ] siunoooy aagoeu| apnjou) [

eouelqunouzald apnjoul []  eyeq@ wiud [

020Z/0c/v-=ieq oL

0c0oZ/1ive1eq wold

v :edA] junosay

0202-6102

:Jea )\ |eosld

8ouB|eq 0J9Z UM SJUNCooe juld []

poday puewaq uQ - 1abpa |e1suan

0L# AS SI00y3S d1|qNnd EpUodeUY



8 -abed L1°1°020¢e Jdy1opuBWAgUOMaNIdS  Hoday Wd 8¢:12:C 0202/80/S0  ‘PejuLd

%000 JOVMIS/HILYM
(rz ve8%) 00°0% (rZ ve83) ¥Z ¥£8% 00°0% 00'0% 10°000°L2¥0°0092 00100 10T
%000 S1/43N3g9 3IA0TdNI ¥3IHLO
(00'ey) 00'0$ (00'e) 00'€$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'000°0820°'0092°001'00° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(90'€e9) 00'0% (o0ee$) 90'¢ees 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000°0620°0092 001 00" 102
%0000 IYOINHOIL AWILHIAO
00'000's$ 000$ 00'000'S$ 000% 000% ~ 00000'S$ _ 00°000'#€10°0092°00L 00" LOZ
%000 TYDINHOIAL/SIIHYIVS AYYHOdINIL
(e0'c88%) 000$ ~ (e0'eg8$) £0'£88% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000#Z10°009Z 001’00 LOZ
%00'S S$334 ANV 3N
000L$ 00'0% 000L$ 0006L% 000% 00°002$ 01°000°0180°0852°001 00" LOZ
%00 00} INIALINDI HONIW
00'000'0L$ 00'0% 00°000°0L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'0}$ 01°000°0990°0852°001 00" LOZ
%8 YL $311ddNs
GE'96F' LS 00°0% GE'96%' LS G9'€0G$ A TARS 00°000'Z$ 01'000°0190°0852°001 00" LOZ
%0000} ONINIVYL LOIY1SI3-40-1N0 1IAVYHL
00'005$ 000$ 00°005$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00S$ 01°000°Z850°0852 001 00" LOZ
%0000} JONVNILNIVIN ANY HIVd3IN
00'000'G$ 000% 00'000's$ 000% 000% 00°000'G$ 01'000°0¥¥0'085Z°00L 00" LOZ
%199 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0¥d ¥3IHLO
(0o00z5'01%) 00°0%1'G$ (00'08€'S$) 00051 12$ 00612 00042'GL$ 01°000°0£E£0°0852°001°00°LOZ
%000 IONVHNSNI ALMIEYSIA ANY 341
(00°16%) _ 0o0vLs (00228 00218 00'4$ 00°0% 00°000°0/20°0852°00L 00 LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H
(o0'eBE'FS) 00'62.% (00'¥99°c$) 00199°'c$ 0S5 ¥9€$ 00°0$ 00°000°0920°0852°001°00°LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM
(z1'6518) 25'92% (09'zels) 09'Zel$ 9z'cl$ 00°0% 00°000°0S20°08SZ 001 00 LOZ
png Buluiewsay 9, soueiqunouy  aduejeg ala ajeqg o] sbuey  3ebpng uonduosaq / Jaguinp Junodoy

aouejeg }ebpng abuey ajeq Aq |1B32Q 82ueIqUINDUT 13} _H_ SJUN02OY SARORU| dpnjou| [[]  soue|eq 0182 UM SJUNOOOE Julld D
souelquinouald epnjoul []  Iiegeq wud [] Iy :2dALjunosoy LLLELLLidiiliiililOT  YSEIN JUNO2DY
020Z/0</v 818 01 0Z0Z/L/¥91eq Wold 0202-610Z :iedA [eos|d Joday puewaq uQ - JabpaT |essusn

0L# AS s|ooyds dlqnd epuodeuy



6 :abegd 11710202 1y 1opueWagUOMaNId!  Moday Nd 8Z:12Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuld

%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(ov'0g2%) 0¥ 8£$ (o0'z61$) 0026L$ . 0z6L% 00°0% 00°000°0520°06¥2 08200 L0Z
%0070 SAN3dILS
(z6'si¥'ed) Z£'6/6% (09968'2%) 09'968'Z$ 99'68Z$ 00°0% 00°000'0GL0°06¥2 08200 LOZ
%000 @3141L83D-IAILYLSININGY
(09'6¥6°'6E9) 09°259'9% (o0'ggz'ces) 00'89Z'ce$ 08'8ZE'e$ 00°0$ 00000} L LO'06F2 082 00° 10Z
%G6'99 $311ddNs 1O
08'292% 000% 0829¢$ 0zeZeLS 0zZELS 00'00¢7$ 20°000°0190°0912 08200 LOZ
%000 S1143N39 ITA0TdWT ¥IHLO
(00'99%) 000$ (0099 00'9% 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'0820°0512 08¢ 00" 102
%¥LEL $317ddNS HOSAd
ov LE€$ 00°0$ oV ZE€$ 09°0€2'2$ 000$ 008952 . Z0°000°0190°0¥1Z 08200 LOZ
%EL /L S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Nd ¥IHLO
EZ'EGE' LS 00°0% £Z€SE' LS 12971918 GZ'995'L$ 00'00S°21$ 15°000°0£€0°'000} 082 00 LOZ
%000 S1S00 IONVNSSI/SIIH LNIOY
00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00'005$ 000% 00'005$ 00°000°0980°00LS'001 00" LOZ
%0000} 1934 NO TvdIDNIYd
00#0L'L¥$ 00°0% 00701 2¥$ 000$ 00°0$ 00¥0L L¥S 00°000°0¥80°00L5° 004 00" LOZ
%EZ E - 73N4 LINFWLIND3 ITOIHO3A
(9z'zE1$) 00°0% (oz'zeLy) azzel'Lg 98'/€l$ 00000'L$ 10°000'¥Z290°0092'001'00° LOZ
%00'00L ONINIVHL LOI¥1SI3-40-LN0 13AVYL
00'005$ 000% 00°005% ~ 000% 00°0$ 00°00S$ 1L0°000°2850°0092°00}'00°LOZ
%008 LOIY1SIa-NI 13AVYL
Zro08s 00°0% Zr'008% 856618 8z'8% 00°000°L$ . 10°000 L85S0°009Z 00} 00 LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'L61'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°161'0Z$ 00°000°0250°'0092°001°00° LOZ
%000 STVLINTY
(89" 16£%) 00'0$ (28'16€%) 88°L6ES 00°0% 00°0% 10'000°0S#0°0092°001°00° LOZ
png Buluieway 9, asueiquinoulg aouejeg ala ajeq o] obuey  3ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp Junoooy

aouejeg 1e6png aBuey sjeq Aq |lejeq souelquinouz Jeyid [] SIUNO022Y BAOEU| ApNn|ou| D SJUE|E(q 0J9Z Y}JM SJUNCIIE JUlld _H_
soueiqunouzald apnpul []  geq uud [ IIY :edA]L junoosoy LeLLLbdiblédidititi)OT HSEIN JUNOIDY
0Z0Z/OS/v:81eQ OL  0Z0Z/L/v81eq woig 0Z0Z-610Z :IE3A [EDSI4 Hoday puewsa( uQ - 19bpaT |esausn

01# AS SIooy3S d1|qnd epuodeuy



ol -abed 1110202 dyiopuewsquomanids  podsy Wd 8z:1l2'z  0Z0Z/80/S0  -pajuud
%000 $334 ANV 3N
00'0$ 00'000'L$ 00°000'}$ 000% 000% 00'000'}$ 80°000°0180°00¥€° 01200 LOZ
%G/ 0€- ONINIVYL LOI¥1SIT-40-1N0 TIAVHL
(65'Z26%) 00'0% (65'z269) 65226'c$ 000% 00'000'€$ 80°000°'28G0°00F€ 01200 LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(zzzi9) AL (66'65%) 66'65% 6 /% 00'0% 00°000°0520°00FE 01200 LOZ
%000 SAN3ILS
(00'80£'G19%) ¥8°100'7$ (91'90€L 1Y) 91'90€'LLS IZEF' LS 00°0% 00°000°0G10°00¥E€ 0200 102
%.0'/8 YINOD SNY JLVAING WOYH AYIS NOILVLIYO4SNYHL LNIANLS
or'ese'vs 00'0% 9r'€GE'vS ¥G'9¥9% 000% 00'000'S$ 80°000°€150°0042°012 00 LOZ
%0000} SHIHOVYAL ALNLILSENS/NOILYDONAI/TYNOISSI40¥d
00°00S'7$ 00'0% 00005'7$ 000% 00°0$ 00'00S'¥$ 00°000°'2Z10°000L 06€00 LOZ
%ES'E $334 ANV 3nd
Z8'0e$ 00G.L$ z8's0zs gL 'v¥9% 000% 00'058% Z0°000°0+80°06¥Z 082 00" LOZ
%000 IHYMLI0S HILNdIWOD HOrvI
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'00.$ 000% 00°002% Z0°000'1'890°06¥Z 082 00" LOZ
%\Z'C- aoo-d
BL°2%) 00°0% (61°29%) 612Ee$ 00'8L$ 00'szes Z0°000°0£90°06%2 082 00" LOZ
%E0°1 $317ddNs
18°1% 00°0% 18°1$ 6LELLS 000% 00G/1$ Z0°000°0190°06%2 082 00 LOZ
%E6°G- ONINIVHL LOIM1SI3-40-1N0 TIAVHL
(9z'65%) 00'0$ (9z'65%) 9z'650'L$ 000% 00°000'L$ 20°000°'2850°06¥2 08200 102
%000 S1143N39 3IA0TdNI ¥3HLO
(00'es1$) 0002$ (o0'egls) 00€els 000L$ 00°0% 00°000'0820°06¥Z 082'00° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALMIEYSIA ANV 3417
(00 06%) 00GL$ (00'5.%) 00'G6/$ 0S'/$ 00°0% 00°000'0£Z0°06¥Z 08200 LOZ
%00'0 JONVHNSNI HLTY3H
(00'0£0'6$) 00'G¥8% (o0'czZ'v$) 00'6ZZ'¥$ 0s'2zrs 00'0% 00°000°09Z0°06+¥Z 082 00" LOZ

png Bululewsy 9, 8oueIquINou] aoueleqg alA ajeq o) abuey  126png uonduosaq [ JaquinN JUNo2oY

aoue|eg 1ebpng

0coz/ociy-eeqg oL

sbuey sjeq Aq |igjeq soueiquinoul Ja}i4 []  sjunoody angoeu| apnpoul []  2doue|eq 048z Lpm Spunodoe juud [
@ouelquinouzald apnjoul []  1&eq wud [

020c/ Lyereq wold

1\
0202-6102

:adA}] Junoooy

:1ea A |eosId

poday puewsaq uQ - Jabpae |elsuan)

0L# dS s|ooyos dljgqnd epuodeuy



L -abed 1110202 dy1opuewaqUOMBN)d) Wd 8Z:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/SO  :P3juld
%8E'8E ONINIVHL LOIY1SId-40-LN0 T3AVYHL
99'0s0'cL$ 00'0% 99'0S0'€l$ YE'6v6'02$ 2£'088'9% 00°000'7E$ 80°000°2850°005£°0C200LOC
%S9 L L- STVLIN3IY
(oe'ez$) 000% (oe'ezg) oe'eees 000% 00°002% 80°'000°'0S#0°00SE°0Z2L°00° L0
%66°.8 FONVYNILNIVIN ONY HIVd3Y
09'656'c$ 000% 09'656'c$ 0¥ 0pS$ 00°0% 00°00G'¥$ 80°000°0%#0°00S€°0Z2°00LOZ
%9¥ 01l S3DIAYIS TYNOISSI40Hd ¥3IHLO
25'z88'L$ 00°0% 25788'1$ 8¥'/LL'9LS 000% 00°000'8L$ 80°000°0£€0°00S£°0C400° LOC
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
(620LL'LS) 8E'//E$ (162£L9) 16°2ELS 6.°26% 00°0% 00°'000°'0920°00SE 02200  LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(vt 28¥93) 6¥8LLS (56'89€$) S6'89e$ 9e°0e$ 00°0% 00°000'0S20°00SE£°02400° LOC
%000 SAN3JILS
(e960€'76%) 96°0S¥'0E$ (£9858'c9%) 1/9°868'€9% £9'22.'GS 00°0% 00°000°'0S5L0°00SE0ZL00' L0
%0SEL- SAIYVIVS AUVHOdNIL
(00°'529%) 00°0$ (00's29%) 00'G/9'G$ 000% 00°000'G$ 00°000°0ZL0'00SE'0Z.°00° LOZ
%00€l S334 ANV 3INd
000€L$ 00'0% 00'0€L$ 00'0/8% 00'0% 00°000°}L$ 80°0000L80'00L2°02L00L0OC
%cCL0E 13aNd LNJWLIND3 3TOIHO3A
2.'051'2% 00'0% 2.051L'2% 8Z'6v8'17$ [P WA4S 00°000'/$ 80°000 ¥290°004¢° 0C400' L0OC
%1602 JONVHNSNI
¥9'9/6$ 00'0$ 79'9/G$ 9€€LL'TS 000% 00°05.2$ 80°000°0Z2S0°00/Z°022°00  LOZ
%08 L H1NOD SNd I1LVAIYd WO¥d AHIS NOILVIYOdSNYYHL IN3ANLS
19'G06% 00'000'01% 19'G06'01% EEVPE'6ES 00'0% 00°0SZ'0S$ 80°000€1500042°0¢400° L0OC
%02 L6~ STVLNIY
(z6'109%) 19'€92$ (cz'gecs) GZ'866% 00'0% 00°'099% 80°000°0S#¥0°00£2°0CL°00' LOC
%480 JONVYNILNIVIN ANY HIvVd3y
(e90£$) 62819 LEZSLS B69G/E'ES 000% 00'825'c$ 80°000°0%¥0°00.2°0Z200 LOC

png Buiuiewsay 9, aoueiqunoulg aoueleq alA ajeq o] abuey 1abpng uondussaq / Jaquiny JUNoooYy

aouejeg jabpng
souelquinougald apnjoul ]

020Z/0c/v-eeqg oL

abuey ajeq Aq |1e32Q souelquINoUT 18} _U
Ieeq uud []

0c0c/Liveeq woi4

sjunoooy aAgoeu| apnjaul []

Iy :edAQL Junosoy

0202-6102

:1ea ) [eas]d

80UB|Eq 0J8Z LM SJUNCo9E Juld []
CLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLidlOT NSEIN JUNOJDY

poday puewaq uQ - 1obpaT |esauan)

0l# dS sS|ooyds 2ljqnd epuodeuy



zl :abed L1 1'0zoz dy1opuewaguomenids  poday INd 82:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0  :Pajuld
%000 SAN3dILS
GZ'e5Zs 00'0$ GZ'£5Z$ (sz'eszs) 00'0$ 00'0% 00°'000°0540°000L°001°'90° LOZ
%000 SYIHOVIL ILNLILSANS/NOILYINAI/IYNOISSIH0Hd
(L¥ 2v0'7 L) 00°0% (L¥'2v0'7LS) LY LPO'FLS 00'0$ 00'0% 00°000'2Z1L0'000L°00L°90" LOZ
%000 TYNOILYONAIF-T¥YNOISSIH0¥Hd
(60°00£'269%) 61'€6£'922$ (06'906'S9¥$) 06'906'69¥$ 2z L1¥'85% 000% 00°'000°2110°000L00L°90°LOZ
%S6'ES JOVMIS/HILYM
96'819'1$ GL'eS/$ LE'TLE'TS 69/29% GE'GPS 00'000'c$ 10000 1270°009Z 001 SO° LOZ
%¥Z 9. ALIDIMLD313
117 118'e$ 000% 127118'es €288L'L$ 000%$ 00°000'G$ 100002 L#0°009Z 001 SO LOZ
%19'2- SVO
(1e'v0L9Y) 00'0% (Lev0L$) LEV0L'¥$ 99'70G$ 00°000'¥$ 1L0'000' L L#0°009Z 001 SO° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALTIEYSIA ANY 3411
(o0'v8$) 00'8Z% (00'959%) 00'96% 00'/$ 00°03$ 00°000'0/20°0001 08220 L0Z
%000 JONVHNSNI HLIVIH
(96'891%) Ze'961% (ro'zLES) Y9 ZLES 80'6€$ 00°0% 00°000°0920°000}'08Z'Z0" LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHHOM
(06'0519$) 09'67$ (og'101L$) 0£'L0LS or'zis 00°0% 00°000'0S20°0001°08Z'Z0" L0Z
%000 SY3IHOVIL ILNLILSANS/NOILYINAIMYNOISSIH08d
(1e'v6es) 00'0$ (Le'v6eS) LE¥6ES 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'2210°000} 08220 L0Z
%000 TYNOILYONAI-TYNOISSIH0Nd
(95'c€0'82$) Z5vre'es (r0'689'81%) ¥0'689'81$ €19e£'Z$ 00°0%$ 00°000'Z110°0001L'08Z 20 LOZ
%050 $334 ANV 3na
00'Se$ 000% 00'ceS 00'G96'9% 00'0% 00000'2% 80°000°0180'005€'022°00 LOZ
%.LL/9 IYYMLA0S ¥ILNdWOD HOrvin
00ZIE'LS 00°0% 00ZILE LS 00'%29% 000% 00'9£6'1L$ 80°000°1890°00S€ 02200 LOZ
%.L0¥%L $317ddNs
19'90Z2'G$ 00°0% 19°'902'G$ BEE6.'LES 81'Go¥'Z$ 00'000'2£$ 80°000°0190°00SE 0200 LOZ

png Buiewsay 9, soueiqunoug souejeg alA ajeq o] sbuey jabpng uonduasaq / Jaguiny uUnodoy

aouejeq 18bpng

abuey sjeq Aq |iejaq soueiqunoul Jai4 []
@oueIqUINOUZald apnjoul []

020Z/0E/v-seq oL

l'eyeq uud []

020¢Z/\/¥seq wold

v

0202-6102

:adf] junoooy

11ea |eosid

SJuNoooY aAgoeRU| 8pnjoul ]  8dueleq 09z WM Sjunoooe juld [

eLiiiididdddiilii 0T HSEN JUNO2DY

poday puewaq uQ - Jabpa |elauan

01# S SI00YdS dljqNg EpuocdeUY



£l :abed L1'10202 dy1opurwaguomeNidl  poday WNd 8Z:12:Z  0ZOZ/20/SO  -Pajuld
%8Z €Z $311ddNS HSIMONI
£8'2€2$ 00°0% £8°2€Z$ L1298 00'0% 00'000'1$ 90°000°0190°0¥Z1°001'90" LOZ
%28’ L $317ddNns
A A4 00'0$ Zy'Grs 85 ¥SP'ZS 000% 00'005'Z$ 90°000°0190°0%1 100190 LOZ
%6201 S334 ANV 3Nd
£1°26$ 00°0% £1'/6% 18'208% 00°0% 00°006$ 90°000°0180°0001°001'90°10Z
%000 LNINJINDI HONIW
(06'599%) 00'0% (06°'599%) 06'699% 00'0% 00°0$ 90°000°0990°0001°001°'90° LOZ
%95°9/ syo0d
or ¥L0'ELS 000% o vIL0'ELS 09'G96'ES 000% 00°000°LL$ 11°000°0¥90°0004 00190 LOZ
%99¥ | $317ddNs
8E6LE' LS 00'0$ ge6IE' LS 29'089'/$ Z2092'1$ 00'000'6$ 11°000°0190°000L 00190 LOZ
%900 s$31Nddns
16'7LS Zy ¥8e'cs £C'66E'ES /9G19'61% £0921'Z% 00'GL0'eZ$ 90°000°01+90°0001°001'90" LOZ
%¥EZE Sdi¥.1 d1314 TYNOILONMLSNI
or'€2e$ 00°0% or'eze$ 09'9/9% 000% 00°000'1$ 90°000'91+50°0001°001'90 102
%EY L- JONVNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3y
(Lz¥L9) 00'0% (£Z¥L9) [Z%.0'1% 00°0% 00°000'}$ 90°000 0%¥0°000L 00490 LOZ
%000 S1143N38 3IA0TdWI ¥3HLO0
(re'ees) 00'0$ (reees) vE'ees 000% 00°0% 00°000°'08Z0°000L"001'90° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALNIEYSIA ANV 3411
(L6'252'29%) 2 EV9s (€1'609'19) £1°'609'1% £6'E61$ 00°0% 00°000°0/20°000} 00490 L0OZ
%000 JONYHNSNI HLTV3IH
(g6'80%'8L1LS) 8/'629'GES (0z'622289%) 026/.'28% Zy'Z60'0L% 00°0% 00°000°0920°000}°00L°90°L0Z
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINHOM
(cg'ors'es) 9F'€00'1$ (6E'€¥S'TY) BEEVS'TS 96'60€$ 00°0% 00°000°0S20°000}°001°90° 102
%0000} AVd NOILYNINY3L IAYITIHNDIS
00'000'GL$ 00°0% 00'000'GL$ 00°0% 000% 00°000'GL$ 00°000°0910°000L°001°90° LOZ
png Bujuieway 9, asueiqunoul aouejeg alA gjeq o] abuey  1abpng uonduasa( / Jaquiny JUNoa2Yy

soue|jeg jebpng

soueiquinouzald apnju| []

abuey ajeq Aq |1e3ag soueiqunoul Jay4 [
leeq wud [

020zZ/0Elv-eeq oL

0202/ \/¥:81eq wold

Sjuncody aAgoeu| apnjoul ]

IIv :adAL jJunoooy

020Z-6102

;19 A |B9sId

20uB|eq 019Z UM sjuncdoe Juld [

poday puewaq uQ - 1obpa [e1auasn)

OL# dS s|ooyos dliqnd epuodeuy



vl -abed L1 10202 dy1opuewaguomanids  poday WNd 8Z:1Z'Z  020Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%6LEL §31M1ddNS S3ONIIVS TVID0S
1£'92% 000% LE°92% €9°ELLS 00°0% 00002% 90°000°0190°0451 00190 LOC
%¥0EC SdIY¥1 @734 T¥YNOILONYLSNI SIONTIDS TVID0S
0ZSLLS 00°0% 0ZGLLS 08'¥8E$ 00°0% 00005% 90°00091LS00/51°00L'90" LOC
%9v €L S3INddNS IONIIDS
¥6'€0F$ 000% ¥6'€0v$ 90'965'2$ 00°0% 00'000'c$ 90°0000L900LSL°00L 90 LOC
%000 S334 ANV 3NA 2ISNIN
00°0% 000¢% 000% 000GL% 000% 000S1$ 90°0000L800.¥1°00L 90 LOC
%198/~ SM004d JISNIN
(oo'8LLS$) 000¥C$ oozzLs 00'82$ 000% 00'0GLS 90°'000°0¥#90'04¥L°00L'90' LOZ
%1670l $317ddNS 2I1SNIN
12'682$ £9Zees ¥8°'129% 91'820'2$ 00°0% 00°059'2$ 90°000°0190°0Z¥1°001'90" LOZ
%86 C SdI¥L d7314 TYNOILONYELSNI DISNIA
08'92% 00°0% 08'9¢% 0z'e/8s% 000% 00'006% 90°0009150'04¥1°00190" LOC
%Ce L. JONVYNILNIVIN ANV ¥Ivd3d DISNN
6598¢€$ IWwells 00°00S% 000% 000% 00'005% 90°000°0¥#¥0'0LFL 00190 LOC
%8961 SY0089 SOILYWIHLVYI
cE6ES 00°0% GE'6ES G9'091% 00°0% 0000z$ 90°000°'0¥90°0%¥1°00L'90" LOZ
%989 S31ddNS SOILYWIHLYIN
Sy LS 000% Gr'LZ$ GG'z.IES 000% 0000v$ S0°000°0L90°0¥¥1L 00190 LOC
%9EEL S317ddNs '3'd
21088 000% 21°08% £8'615$ 000% 00009% 90°000°0190°0¥E1L 00190 LOZ
%0000} SdI¥L 1314 TYNOILDONYLSNI' T d
00'00¥$ 00°0% 00°00¥$ 00'0% 00°0% 0000%$ 90°'000'9LS0°0¥EL'00L'90°LOE
%¥L0 S3INddNS FJOVNONYT ND2IFHO4
GG'0% 00°0% GG0% G'66ES 000% 0000¥$ 90°'000°0L90°0421L°00L90° LOZ
%CC ¥6 SMO08 HSIMON3
9G'GeCe 00°0% 96°GeZ$ vryLS 000% 00°06Z% S0°'000°0#¥90°0¥Z1L 00190 LOC

png Buuiewsy 9, soueiqwnoul  aduejeg aLA ajeq o) ebuey  18bpng uonduosaq / Jaquinn JuNoooYy

aoueleq }ebpng

soueiquINouzald apnpu| []

abuey syeq Aq |1B}8(q @oueIqUINOUT 18} _U
lieleq Juud [

020Z/0c/v:=1eq oL

020zZ/L-eeq wold

v :edAL junosoy

0202-6102 :IedA |edsld

Sjunoooy aApoeu| apnjoul [[]  @oue|eq 049z yyim spunoaoe Juld [

LeLELLeiiidbdeii e 0T NSEN JUNOIDY

Joday puewaq uQ - 1abpaT |esauan)

0L# dS s|o0oyds Jljqnd epuodeuy



Si -abed 1110202 dy1opuewaquomsnids  poday Wd 8Z:1ZZ  0Z0Z/80/50 :Pajuld
%EG'G8 S3ITddNS AYVHEIT
09'952% 000% 09'962% ov'eEvs 000% 00°00€$ 90°000'0190°62Z2 001 90" LOZ
%000 JONYHNSNI ALINIEYSIA ANY 3417
(00'069%) 00°0E$ (00'09%) 00°'09% 0S'.$ 000% 00°000'0/20°022Z 001 90' LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH
(00'020'c$) 00069'L$ (oo08e'es) 0008€'c$ 05ZZv$ 00°0% 0000009200222 00L'90° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(ec6519) r9'26$ (69'901%) 69'901$ 9lels 00°0% 00'000°'0S20°0222 00190 LOZ
%000 SYIHOVIL ILNLILSENS/NOILYDONAI/TYNOISSIJ0ONd
(ze'vizs) 000% (zZevizs) ZevLTS 00'0$ 000% 00°'000'2Z210°0222°001'90" LOZ
%000 44v1S @3141L¥3D HIHLO-T¥YNOISSIH0¥d
(05'es2'628) 28'.16'6% (go'ceg'6ls) 89'6e8'61% or'6.v'2$ 00°0% 00°000°E€L 100222001 90" LOZ
%000 JONYHNSNI ALINIEYSIA ANY 3417
(00°s¥$) 00GLS (00'0€$) 00'0e$ Gl'e$ 00°0% 00'000'0/20°0€12°001'90° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIJNOD SHINHOM
(L67¥79) 00'0% (26'v¥9) L6'vPS Z29'G$ 00'0$ 00°000'0S20°0€12°001°90° LOZ
%000 44Y1S d3141L43D ¥IHLO-T¥YNOISSIH0¥8d
(00222'21L9%) 9e'ZYe'v$ (F9'v81'8$) ¥9'¥8¥'8% 85°090'1$ 00°0% 00°000°€LL0'0ELZ 00190 102
%000 JONVHNSNI ALINIEYSIA ANY 3411
(oo081%) 00'09% (00021$) 000Z1$ 00Gl$ 00°0% 00°000'0£20°001Z°001°90° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTY3IH
(82 '169%) z1282% (99°'51¥9) 99°GlL¥$ £5°0.% 000% 00'000'0920°'0012°00L°90° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(eg'c6Z9) 9/'86% (£0'261%) 101618 69'¥23 00°0% 00'000'0620°0012°001'90° LOZ
%000 SAN3dILS
(00°£r93) 9E¥1Z$ (r9'g2¥s) ¥9'82¥$ el alel 00°0% 00'000°0610°00L2°001°90° LOZ
%000 44V1S @31411830 ¥3IHLO-T¥YNOISSIJ0¥8d
(59°69.'65%) 00'9¥0'€Z$ (59'612'9€8$) G9'612'0c$ 19'009'v$ 00°0% 00'000°€L10°00L2°00L 'S0 LOZ

png Buluieway 9, asueIqWNOUT] aoueleqg alLA ajeq o] abuey jebpng uonduoasaq / Jaquiny N2y

aouejeg 1a6png

soueiquinouzaid apnpul (] reseq und [
0zZ0oz/og/v-@eq ol 0Z0Z/1/¥:e1eq woid

abuey ajeq Aq |ie}aQ soueiquinoul Ja}|i4 D

0202-6102

:1ea A |eosld

SjUN002Y @ARORU| Bpnjou| [[]  sdoueleq osez yjm sjunodoe juld [
IIv :2dAQL Junoosoy

poday puewaq uQ - Jabpa [eiauan)

01# AS SIo0y9S d1jqnd EpPUOJEUY



9l :abed L' 1'0202 1dy1opuewaguomenids  :poday Wd 82:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/380/S0 :Pajuld
%000 ONISILYIAQY
(2£'0058%) 000% (£2£'005$) 1£00S$ 00'0% 00°0% 90°000°'0¥S0°00¥2°001'90 LOZ
%l ¥ 39V1S0d
ISE0L$ 00°0% IS'E0LS 6¥'96E'Z$ 1Z2'658% 00'005'2$ 90°000°'ZES0°00¥Z°001'90°LOZ
%.9v/ JONYNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3y
00¥2'Z$ 00'0$ 200¥Z'2$ £6'65.$ £6'65.$ 00°000'c$ 90°000°0¥¥0°00¥2 001'90" LOZ
%000 AONVHNSNI ALIIEYSIA ANY 3411
(00 2£5%) 00°'€6$ (00" ¥##$) 00'#¥¥$ 05'9r$ 00°0% 00°000'0/20°00¥2°001'90°LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLV3IH
(og'ces'szs) 98'9r8'v$ (r¥'889°cZ$) ¥¥'889'€2$ £ #05'2% 00°0$ 00°000°0920°00¥Z 00190 LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdIWOD SHINHOM
(£18589) 8L°1G1$ (c6'90.9) G6'90/% 98'c/$ 00°0% 00°000°'0520°00¥Z°001'90°LOZ
%000 SAN3JILS
(68'50Z'L$) 66°002$ (06'v00°1 %) 06'#00'L$ 6¥'00L$ 000% 00°000°0G10°00¥Z°001'90' LOZ
%000 V214370 301440/S TV IVS A¥YHOLWIL
(z5v9%) 00°0%$ (25'¥99) ZS 9% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°GZ10°00¥Z° 00190 LOZ
%000 ADOTONHOILVIINITO/301440
(96’071 'vES) 9G'v6E' LS (ovov.s'9zs) Ov'9¥.'92$ 96'80Z'c$ 00°0% 00°000°'GLLO°00¥Z' 00190 LOZ
%000 a3141L430-IAILVYLISINIANGY
(LG 222'9Z19) 9z 06l'1Z$ (z /£5'501$) G2 /€G6'601% Z1'G6S'01S 00°0% 000001 1LO00¥Z 00190 LOZ
%00°G- IHYMLA0S HILNANOD HOMVIN AHYHEI
(09'c9%) 000% (09'59%) 0L'8.€1$ 00'0% 0SZIE LS 90°000'1890'522Z° 00190 L0Z
%Z9'61- IHVYMLA0S HILNdNOD HOrVIN A¥YHEIT
(05'28.9) 000$ (06°£849%) 04'008'¥$ 00°0$ 0Z€l0'v$ 00°000°1890°622Z'001'90° 102
%0000} STIVOIA0IYId AHVYHEI
00'002% 000% 00°00Z$ 00'0% 000% 00'002$ 90°000°0590'522Z 001'90 LOZ
%0000} SM008 ANVYNEIT
00°00v$ 00'0% 00°00¥$ 000$ 00°0% 00°00¥$ 90'000°0#90'522Z 00190 LOZ

png Buiuieway 9, 8oueiquNou] aouejeg alA sjeq o] ebuey  }ebpng uonduosa( / Jaquinp Junoaoy

aoue|jeq }ebpng
aouelqunouzald apnjoul [

0c0¢/\/ve1eq wold

Iy :edA] junoooy

0Z0Z-6102

:1ea ) |eosid

abuey sjeQq £q |IE32Q soUBIqUNDUT Ja)I4 _H._ SJUNO22Y SAROBU| 8pnjou| D 80UE|EQ 0J3Z UJIM SJUNOIIE Julld D
I'eeg wud [

0coZ/oe/v-81eq oL

Jpoday puewaq uQ - 1abpaT [e1auan)

01# AS SI00ydS d1jgnd EpuodeUY



Ll -abed L1'1°0202 idy1opuewaguomaNidl  poday Wd 8Z:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :pajuld
%ZZ 8L SY9
2L'8l€'/2% 000 AR TR KA 82'129'1$ 00'0¥.L'2$ 00'000'G€$ 10°000" L 1#0°0092°'001 90" LOZ
%000 S1/43INIF9 IFA0TdNT ¥3HLO
60'GZ$ 00'0% 60'6Z$ (60°GZ$) 00°0% 000% 00°000°0820°'009Z"001'90" LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3417
(92'991%) 00'0€$ (92'9219) 9/°9€l$ 0S'GLS 00'0$ 00°000'0/20°0092°001'90° LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLIV3IH
(egzi2'L19) Z29'GE9'ZS (129€9'719) LL9ES' VLS 9/ ¥8Z'L$ 00°0% 00°000°'0920°0092'001'90" LOZ
%000 NOILVSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(ce'v52'es) 9/°2/5% (65 18L'EY) 65 18L'es G/'00€$ 00°0% 00°000°0520°009Z 001'90° LOZ
%000 JAVIT NOILYOVA
(gzers) 00°0% (8zevs) 8ZEvs 8z er$ 00'0% 00'000°0/10°0092°001L'90" LOZ
%000 IYOINHOALSTIINVYIVS AUVYHOdINTL
(85¥.2'19) 000% (gs'v22'L9) 85v.2'1L$ 000% 00°0$ 00°000'#210°009Z 004 '90° LOZ
%000 JONVNILNIVINIVYIAOLSND
(82'896'2G%) £9'068'8% (51'820'6¥%) S1'8/0'6¥$ L9'Ery v 00'0% 00°000'+ ) 10°009Z° 00190 LOZ
%EEEY SIVLINIY
0529€'/$ 00°0% 05Z9e'L$ 05Z.7'1$ 0SZi7'LS 006€8'8% 01°000'0S¥0°0852'001°90" LOZ
%S00 $334 ANV ANAd
050$ 000% 05°0% 05'666% 00'0$ 00°000'L$ 90°000°0180°00¥Z 001 90" LOZ
%00°001 IN3IWINDI YONIW
00°008$ 000% 00'008$ 000% 00'0% 00'008% 90°000°0990°00¥Z 001'90" LOZ
%yEV $317ddNS
SZ #5$ 00'0% GZ ¥S$ G/'G6L'LS 000% 000SZ'L$ 90°000°0190°00¥2'001 90" LOZ
%9€E ¥9 ONINIVYL LDIMLSIA-40-1N0 T3AVHL
8.'12¢$ 00'0% 8.'12¢c$ 2c8.l1Ls 000% 00'00S$ 90°000'2850°00¥2'001'90° LOZ
%0000} NOILYDITdNA ANV ‘ONIANIE "ONILNIYd
00'0S.$ 000 00°0S.$ 000$ 000% 0006.$ 90°000°'0550°00¥2"001°90" LOZ

png Buluieway 9, aoueiqunouy  aouejeg aLA aleq o] =buey 3ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquiny N2y

aouejeg }ebpng

eouelqunougalg apnjou) [

020Z/0c/y'=eqg oL

0c0c/L/vseq wold

Iy :edAl junoosoy

0202-6102

1ea ) |eosid

abuey a1e( Ag |IE}8(Q SOURIQWINDUT J8)I4 _H_ SJUNO22Y SAQOBU| 3pNjoU| _H_ aoue|eq 0JaZ U}IM SJUNCOJE Julld _..||_
I'eyeq ud [

LLLELELLLLLLLELLLEIOT HSEBIN JUNOIDY

poday puewa(q uQ - Jabpan jeiaua

0L# AS S|ooy3s 21|qnd epuodeuy



8l :abed 11710202 idy19opuewaguomanids  poday Nd 82:1Z:Z  020Z/80/SO :Pajuld
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANY 3411
(L6'Z¥Z3) 00'+8% (26'851%) 16'851$ 00'82$ 00'0% 00°000°0/20°0001 08Z'90 LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI HLTVYIH
(seovs'619) 98'¥S8'r$ (67" 1B68'FLS) 67 168'7L$ v'291'2s 000% 00°000°0920°0001 08290 LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(86'GEYY) 6Z'LELS (0£¥0£9) 0. ¥0E$ 15 /€% 00'0$ 00°000°05Z0°0001 08290 L0Z
%000 AVd NOILYNIWNY3L JAVITHOIS
(52'zge's$) 00°0% (g2'zee'sy) G/'ZGE'GS 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000°0910°000}"082 90" L0Z
%000 SY3IHOVIL 3LNLILSANS/NOILYINAI/TYNOISSIJ0Hd
(99'80.%) 000% (99'80.%) 99'80/% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'ZZ10'000L'082'90" L0Z
%000 $34IV S¥3IHOV3IL
(8Z'12¥'G19) 6¥ 0Sr'v$ (620/6'01%) 6.°0/6'01% 68'900'2$ 00'0$ 00°000°2110°000L'08Z'90" LOZ
%00'0 IVYNOILYINAI-TIYNOISSIH0Hd
(10'€88'099%) 9g'v62'02% (ca'ggs'ors) G9'88G'0v$ 8G'€/0'G$ 00°0% 00°000'Z110°0001'08Z'90 L0OZ
%88'C S3IXVL ¥S-dr
0Z'/91% 000% 0Z'/91% 08'2£9'G$ 000% 00°008'G$ 10°000°0€80°0092"001 90" LOZ
%0000} S$334 ANV 3nd
0000s$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0% 000% 00'00s$ 10°000°0+80°0092°001 90" LOZ
%Z8 €G- $317ddNS
(sz'zge'sy) 000% (sz'zee'sy) GZ'Z8E'SLS 16°/€$ 00°000'0L$ 10°000°0+90°0092°001 90" 102
%e9'C- JONVYNILNIVIN ANV HIvd3y
(16'%25%) 6.261% (z1'zees) zZL'zZec'ozs 86ZEL' LS 00°000'0Z$ 10°000°0¥¥0°0092"'001 90" LOZ
%¥Z'G SIDIAYIS WSO4SIA
Z6'192% 89'68.% 09'1S0°L$ or'8v6'cs 89'68.% 00'000'S$ 10°000° LEF0'0092'001'90° LOZ
%000 JOVMIS/HILYM
(95°2£8'2%) G6'699% (lo'zzL'zs) L0ZL1L'28 0Z¥9Ls$ 00'0$ 10'000" L Z2#0°0092°001} 90" LOZ
%8y 9¢ ALIDIYLD313
1G°20Z'8% 00°0% 1S /0Z'8$ 67262 71$ ¥1°058°1$ 00'005'22$ 10°000°Z1#0°0092 001'90° LOZ

png Bululeway 9, aoueiqunoul  souejeg aLA ajeq o] obuey  1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinn JuNo2oy

aoue|eq 1ebpng
@oueiqundugald apnjpoul ]

abuey ajeq Aq |IB}8(Q @ouBIqWNOUT J8Yl4 _H_ SJUNCI2Y aARoEU| apn|ou| D 90UB|Bq 013Z Y}IM SJUNOIDE JUlld D
v :edA] junoooy

020Z/oElvy:-e1eq ol

I'eyeq wiud []

0c0e/H¥ereq wold

0202-6102

:1ea A |e9sId

poday puewaq uQ - 1abpaT [eiauan)

0L# dS s|ooyods dijqnd epuodeuy



61 -abeg 1110202 idy1opuewaquomanidl  poday INd 82:1Z'Z  020Z/80/SO  ‘Pajuld
%0000l S3INddNs
00°'000°L$ 00°0% 00'000°L$ 00°0% 000$ 00°000'1$ 90°000°'0190°0001"06€£'90° LOZ
%000 SdidL d1314 T¥YNOILONYLSNI
00°0% 000% 000% 00°005$ 000% 00'00s$ 90°000'91500001°06€'90° 102
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIA ANY 3417
(gz'6629%) 9/.'66% (z5'661%) Z5'66L% v6'ves 00'0% 00°000°'0420°0001'06€'90° 102
%000 FONVHNSNI HLTVY3H
(ov'eee'sL$) 08'6..L'G$ (09655 LLS) 09'655'L1$ S6 vy LS 00'0% 00°000°0920°'0001'06€90° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(r1'¥SS3) ZL'esls (zo' 12€9) 20’ LLES 8L'Gr$ 00'0% 00°000°0520°0001'06€'90 LOZ
%0000} AVd NOILYNIWY3L IAVITAHOIS
00°000'c$ 00'0% 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'c$ 00°000°'0910°0001°06€'90°LOC
%000 SY3IHOVIL ALNLILSENS/NOILYONAI/TYNOISSI40dd
(£6°Z06%) 00'0% (£6'206%) 16'206% 000$ 00'0% 00'000°2210°0001'06€'90' LOC
%000 IYNOILYONA3-T¥YNOISSI40¥d
(ze' 1pvs'e0Ls) ZLELS'VES (09'220'699%) 09'/20'69% S¥'829'8$ 00°0% 00°000°C}10°000L 06€90° LOC
%0000L 1DI1M¥1SIA-NI 13AVYHL HO33dS
00°09% 000% 00'09% 00°0% 000% 00°09% 20°000°1850°0512°082'90' 102
%000 JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIAO ANV 3411
(og'sys) 006L$ (oe0e9) 0c0eS SLES 00°0% 00°000°0£20°0¥1L2'082'90'L0C
%000 JFONYHNSNI HLTVY3H
(55°155'29) 00'Sv8$ (55'90L'1$) GG'90L'L$ sz'Lies 00°0$ 00°000°0920°0¥ L2 082 90" L0Z
%000 NOILYSNIdNOD SHINHOM
(99°28%) 0z 6c% (ov'ass) 9¥'85% LELS 00°0% 00°'000°0S20°0¥12'082'90'LOZ
%000 44V1S d31411L830 ¥3IHLO-TVNOISS3I40dd
(0s015'91L$) 9'€05'G$ (v0'200'L 1Y) v0'L00'LL$ 88°GLE'LS 00°0% 00'000°€LL00¥LE082°90 LOZ
%6662 S317ddNs
£6'€€CS 000% £6'EECS /0'9%5% 00°0% 00°08.$ 90°000°'0190°0001°082°90 LOZ

png Buiuieway 9, aoueiqwnouy  aouejeg aLA sjeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosa( / Jaquuinp Junoooy

aoue|eq 1ebpng

abuey ajeq Aq |iB}eQ soueiquinous eyl [

@oueiquinougaid apnpul []  raeq uud [

020Z/0cElv-8eg oL

020Z/Liv=eyeq wold

Y :edAQL junoooy

0202-610C :iEd\ |BOSI4

SJUNEoOY 8ARORU| BpNouU| [[]  8duB|eq 048z UM SJUNoooe Juld [

poday puewaq uQ - JabpaT |eiauan

0l# AS s|ooyds 2dl|qnd epuodeuy



0z :abeq L1'1°0202 idy1opuewaguomaNidl  poday INd 82:1Z:Z  020Z/80/S0 :Pajuld
%Lly'S S3AXVL IVIHOWIW
vy 169 000% vy 6% 96'20L'1$ 000% 00°008°L$ 10°000'0£80°0092°00} 20" LOZ
%¥Z VS $311ddNsS
SZ'889'c$ 00'0% GZ'889'c$ GLLLL'ES Z6'16.'2% 00'008'9% 10°000°0+90°0092°001 20" LOZ
%yl LL JONVYNILNIVIN ANV dIvd3y
0.'66€'G$ 01'65L% 08'865'G$ 0z Lv' LS 09'692% 00'000'2%$ 10°000°0¥¥0°0092 00} £0° LOZ
%Z¥y 622- S3DIAY3IS T¥VSOdSId
(8€'88G'¥$) ¥9'29e$ (v2'622'¥3) ¥1'62Z2'9% 8v'65¥$ 00'000'Z$ L0'000 LEFO'009Z°'00} 20" LOZ
%y ALIDIMLD313
G1'99€'9% 00°0% G1'99€'9% G8'€£9'8% £8'6EE'LS 00000'G1$ L0'000°ZL¥0'0092°001 L0 LOZ
%86°LE SvY9
G0'/6.'%$ 000% GO'/6L'¥$ G6202'0L$ 71¥89'L$ 00000'GL$ 10’000 L L#0°0092° 00} 20 LOZ
%000 JONVHNSNI ALNIGYSIA ANY 3417
(0Z'c9%) 0001$ (0Z'cs$) 02's5% 00'6$ 000% 00°000'0£20°009Z' 004" 20" LOZ
%000 JONVYNSNI HLTY3H
(ov'slLe'ss) 00'9€8% (ov'6.¥'v9) Or'647'v$ 00'8L¥$ 00°0% 00°000'0920°009Z°001' 20" LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHNHOM
(PE'B6EZ'LS) 29'68L$ (z1€50'L9) ZL'€S0°1L$ Z8'001% 00'0$ 00°000°05Z0°'0092 001" 20" LOZ
%000 IVOINHOAL/SIINYIVS AMYHOLINAL
(zs 1e€%) 00'0% (25 1E€9) Z5'Lees 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'+¥Z10°009Z 00} 20" LOZ
%000 JONYNILNIVIN/IVIAOLSND
(Lg'20t'8L%) 0Z'968'2$ (1¥'605'G1L9) LP'60S'SLS 22 ¥0S LS 00'0% 00°000'%110°009Z 00} 20" LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIdINOD SHINHOM
(90€L9) 00°0$ (90€L9) 90'EL$ 000% 000% 00°000°'05Z0°00LE'0L6'90 L0Z
%0000} NLY HONN1'S'H
0002.'€$ 000% 00°02.°€$ 000% 000% 000Z.'c$ 90°000'ZEL0'00LE'0L6'90" LOZ
%000 NLY HONNT TO0HDS HOIH
(ec'zor'zs) 00'0$ (€G'29¥'29) £529%'2% 000% 00'0$ 00°000'ZE€L0'00LE'0L6'90" LOZ

png Buluieway 9, aoueIqwNoU] aouejeg alA aleq o] ebuey  jabpng uonduosa( / Jaquinp JUNoady

aouejeg 19bpng
soueiquinougald apnpu| ]

0coz/ocely=1eq oL

abuey ajeq Aq |1e}8( @oueIqWNOUT JaYjI4 _H_
lleyeq uud [

0202/ Li¥=1eq wold

SjunoooYy aagoeu| apnjou| ]

Y :edAQ junosoy

0Z02-6102

:1ea A |e2sid

@oue|eq 0Jaz Lym sjuncooe juld [

)SE JUN022Y

poday puewaq uQ - 18b6pan [esauan)

OL# dS s|ooyds dljqnd epuodeuy



1z :abed L11°0202 Jdy1opuewaguomaNidl  ‘poday Wd 82:12'z  020ZT/80/S0  :P3julld

%2y 0l $317ddNs
L. 79e$ 00°0$ LL¥9ES 6ZSEL'ES 1SvIT' 1S 00005'c$ 10°000°0190°0092°00} 80" LOZ
%ES Y 1- JONVNILNIVAN ANV HIvd3ay
(ec'66.%) 00°0$ (ec'66.8) ££'662'9$ 00'€$ 00°005'S$ 10°'000°0+¥0'0092 001 80" LOZ
%S0 L1 S32IAY3S VSOdSIa
00'L22$ 00°0% 00'122% 00642'1$ 08'692$ 00'000'Z$ 10°000° LEFO'0092 00180 LOZ
%82 ALIDIM1D3T13
25ZLr'es 00°0% Z5ZIr'es 8v'/85'8$ €011 00°000'ZL$ 10°000°Z1¥0°0092 00} 80" LOZ
%GE LT )
Z6'20Z'c$ 000% 2620Z'cs 80'262'11$ £6°/90'2$ 00'000'GL$ 10000} L¥0°'0092 001 80" LOZ
%000 S1143N38 IFA0TdNI ¥IHLO
(oo0lzy) 00°0%$ (oo012%) 00012$ 000% 000%$ 00°000°0820°0092'001'80" LOZ
%000 JONVYHNSNI ALITIEYSIA ANV 3417
(8L1£19%) 05°/2$ (89°€019) 29°€0L$ 00'G$ 0003 00°000°0/20°009Z°'001°'80° LOZ
%000 IDONVHNSNI HLIV3IH
(eLeec'cly) 00'9€8% (g2 26¥'219) €L /6V'CLS 00'8LY$ 00°0% 00°000°0920°009Z'001°80° LOZ
%000 NOILYSNIJINOD SHINHOM
(r6'129'2%) Z8'615$ (z1zoL'zy) Z1'z0L'z$ £8'00L% 00°0$ 00'000°0520'0092'001'80° LOZ
%000 JAYIT NOILYIVA
(ot 198'2$) 000% (o' 198'29) 9¥'198'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°0410°0092°00}°'80°L0Z
%000 AVd NOILYNIWYIL 3AYITMOIS
(0 1ES°1L9) 000% (05 1ES' 1Y) 0S'1ES' LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0910'009Z 00} 80" LOZ
%000 IVOINHOIL/STINY VS AMVHOdNIL
(gz'szL'ze) 00°0% (8z'szlL'z$) 92's21'2$ 00'0% 000$ 00'000°'#210°0092'001°'80 LOZ
%000 JONVYNILNIVN/IVIAOLSND
(6E°291'1E$) 02'968'2$ (61'692'82%) 61'692'8Z$ ZZ¥05' 1S 00'0$ 00°000°7110°009Z°'001'80° LOZ
%000 a3141L83D-IAILYLSININGY
(€6'#80'93%) 000% (€6'¥80'9%) £6'780'9% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000° L 1 1L0°009Z 001 80 LOZ
png Buwiewsay 9, asuelqunoug aoueleq alA aleq o] =buey  j1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp JuUnoooYy

aoue|jeg 1e6png abuey a1 Aq |1B}aQ SoUBIqQUINDUT 18YI4 _H_ S]UN022Y aAQoeU| apnjou| D 90UB|EeQ 018Z U}IM SJUNOCIIE JULld _H_
soueiquINdUZald apnpu| [[]  reseq wld [ Iy :edAjL junoodoy LLLELLEELELidiliti 0T SEIN JUNOIDY
0Z0Z/OE/v:ed 01 0Z0Z/M/¥eyeq wolg 020Z-610Z :eaA |edsly Hoday puewsa( uQ - 1abpaT |essusn

0L# AS S|00Y2S 21jqnd epuodeuy



zz :abeg 1710202 Wdyopuewaguomanids  podey Wd 82:1Z:Z  0Z0Z/80/S0 :Pajuud
1S 0EZ'PS1IS €2 L06'SLLS 08'1EL'0L8% 000% 00'0$ 08'lEL'0L8% ({04 ‘aNn4d
%0000} IHYYMLE0S H3ILNdNOD HOrvin AW3AvOV H¥3dd40D
00°000°2% 00°0% 00°000'/$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000°/$ 90°000°1890°000L°001'91L0OE
%E00 ININLIND3 HONIN AW3IAVYIY ¥3dd0D
9z'1$ 00°0% 9Z'L$ 7.'868'c$ 000$ 00'006'c$ 90°000°'0990000L°001'91° 102
%.LTET S31NddNS AW3AYIY ¥3dd0D
85'88¥$ 00cLes 85°00L% Zy'66E'LS 0L'¥2es 00°00L°Z$ 90'000°0190°0004L°00L'9L°LOC
%CS LS ALIDIMLO313
G8'798% 00°0% 68'298% G1'LE9% Lv'9.8 00°00S'L$ L0'000°Z1¥0'009Z2°00L°0L°LOZ
%180 SAXVL WNIAVLS TT3IHDLIN
00'se$ 00°0% 00'Ges 00'69Z'¥$ 000% 00°00€'¥$ 10°000°0£80°0092°00L'60° LOZ
%.6'8E S3INddNs
€E6LL% 00°0% €E'6LLS 19022'L$ EEFLLS 00°000°2$ 1000001900092 00160 LOZ
%8585 1~ JONVNILNIVIA NV HIVd3d
(r0'626'L$) 00°0$ (r0'626'2$) v0'626'2L3 00°0$ 00'000'6$ 10°000°0¥¥0°0092 001 60 LOZ
%0000l S3DIAH3S TVSOdSId
00'000'Z$ 00°0% 00°000'Z% 000% 000% 00°000'Z$ 10°000°LEYO'009Z°001'60° LOZ
%0L 9% |- JOVMIS/HILYM
(rove6'zs) £5°00L'c$ 6'99.% ISEET' LS 00°0$ 00°000'Z$ 10°000°1Z¥0°009Z 001 60 LOZ
%SSCE ALIDIMLD3T3
96'059¢ 00°0% 96'059% yO'BYE LS 61°05% 00°000°Z$ 10°000°C¥0'0092°001 60" LOC
%9¥ 0l SYO
0£'2s$ 000% 0E'ZS$ 0LLY¥S LE'89% 00°005$ 10°000° L L1¥0°0092°001 60" LOC
%¥SL S3IXVL ONIATING NINGY
08'/2% 000% 08'/2% 0z2LL'LS 00°0% 00°008'L$ 10°000°0£80°0092'001'80" LOZ

png Buluieway 9, sdueiqwnoul  adueleg alA ajeq o] abuey 31ebpng uondussa( / JaguwinN JUNo2Yy

aoueeq 186png
aouelquInougald apnppul (]  Ireyeq iud (]

abuey ejeq Aq |lejeq soueiquinoul Jayi4 ]

020Z/0c/v's1eq oL

020Z/11v:81eQq wold

v :edAl junosoy

0202-6102

g2 A |eosld

SJunoodY @ARoeU| apnjoul []  @oue|eq 018z Ypm sjunoooe juld []

poday puewaq uQ - 1obpa [e1auds)

0L# dS s|ooyos Jljqnd epuodeuy



£z :abed LL1'02oe idy1opuewaguomanidl  Hoday Wd 82:12:C 020Z/80/S0  -pajulid

yoday jo puz
IG'0EZ'VS1L$ £2°106'GL.$ 08'L£1'0/8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 02'lEL'0/83% ‘[ejo) puel
png Buiuieway 9, aoueIquNoU] aoueleg alA ajeq o] abuey ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp JUNoooy
aouejeq jebpng abBuey sjeq Aq |leyeg soueiquinoul S8}l [[]  Sjunoody sAgoeu| epnjou] []  8ouB|eq 049Z Ujim SJUNCODE Julld _H_
souelquInoUZald spnjoul ]  eeq uud [ v :2dA) junosoy LllLibibildllllildl 0T HSEIN JUNO2Y
0Z0Z/OE/'®BQ ©L  0Z0Z/L/¥8leq wold 0202-610Z :ieaA |eosid Hoday puewsa(q uQ - 186paT |essusn

0L# @S s|ooydas dljqnd epuodeuy



Arpil 29" PAR EFFECTIVE
NAME POSITION ACTION BUILDING DATE
Courtney Cashell Cheerleader Sponsor Resignation AJSHS 4-29-20
Joseph Joyce Math Hire AJSHS 5-13-20
Mariz Cruz Delda Math Hire AJSHS 5-13-20
Joseph Joyce Assistant Football Coach Hire AJSHS 5-13-20




4/30/2020 Anaconda School District 10 Mail - Re: Resignation Letter for AHS Cheerleading advisor

Anaconda SChOOI Mary Lou McPhail <mmcphail@anacondaschools.org>

District #10

Re: Resignation Letter for AHS Cheerléading advisor
2 messages

Justin Barnes <jpbarnes@anacondaschools.org> : Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 5:09 PM
To: Courtney Cashell <ccashell@anacondaschools.org>

Cc: Allen Green <agreen@anacondaschools.org>, Mary Lou McPhail <mmcphail@anacondaschools.org>, Monte Thacker
<mthacker@anacondaschools.org>

Thank you for letting us know Courtney. You have done a great job with these girls and this program. You have left the
team in good shape for whomever takes over. We will add it to the regular board meeting packet.

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 4:36 PM Courtney Cashell <ccashell@anacondaschools.org> wrote:
Hi there,

Attached, you will find my letter of resignation for Head Cheerleading Advisor for AHS. I apologize for this letter being
sent later in the school year than I had originally anticipated, but due to the current state of things with COVID-19, I
wanted to wait until we all had more of an idea of what the remainder of this school year would look like. As you all
know, this was not a decision that was made easily on my part, but I would like to thank each of you for your continued
support, it truly made working in this position even more joyous than I thought it would ever be.

Due to COVID-19, I am still working with the girls, on both JV and Varsity, on getting uniforms and other items that
belong to our cheer program and are stored in the cheer room, along with this I am also working on cleaning our Cheer
Room in preparation for whatever next school year may bring, I am hoping to have these items on my todo list taken
care of within the next week or so.

Normally, by this time of the year we would have already had cheer tryouts for both Varsity and JV in preparation for
next school year as well, unfortunately that has not occurred due to COVID-19 and the quarantine that has been in
place. If you would like me to hold tryouts prior to the end of the school year, I will be more than happy to do so, as
other schools are holding their own virtual cheer tryouts which would be easy enough for us to do as well, but if you
would prefer for whomever takes over this position to hold those tryouts, that is fine as well. T also am willing to help
whomever does take over the position of Head Cheerleading Advisor for AHS in the same way that Megan Casey helped
me when I took over this position originally. I am so very proud of our cheer program, and how much it has grown, that
if I can help whoever does take it over get started, then I will be happy to do that. I have also been working with the
Kansas State University cheerleading squad on holding our annual K-State Cheer Camp this July, we have tentative
dates set, but the camp will be dependent on the overall outcome of our current situation due to COVID-19.

Thank you for the amazing opportunity of being a part of the AHS Athletic Department for the past 3 years, as I have
learned so much, and truly appreciate all the opportunities that have been presented to me during this time. I will
greatly miss working with such a wonderful program and will truly miss coaching the AHS Cheerleading Squads.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding anything mentioned here, or if there is anything
additional needed from me to help with this process. Thank you again for the past 3 years, I have had a wonderful time
' coaching and truly found a new appreciation for cheer and athletics overall.

Courtney Cashell

Art Department
3rd-6th Grade Art
Fred Moodry Intermediate Elementary School

"Shoot for the moon. Even if you miss, you'll land among the stars!" ~ Norman Vincent Peale
Justin Barnes
Anaconda Superintendent of Schools
jbarnes@anacondaschools.org
406-563-6361




5/11/2020 Anaconda School District 10 Mail - Fwd: Assistant Football Coach

Anaconda School

Mary Lou McPhail <mmcphail@anacondaschools.org>

District #10

Fwd: Assistant Football Coach

1 message

Justin Barnes <jbarnes@anacondaschools.org> Mon, May 11, 2020 at 8:28 AM
To: Mary Lou McPhail <mmcphail@anacondaschools.org>

Justin Barnes

Anaconda Superintendent of Schools
jbarnes@anacondaschools.org
406-563-6361

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Allen Green <agreen@anacondaschools.org>

Date: Mon, May 11, 2020 at 8:11 AM

Subject: Assistant Football Coach

To: Monte Thacker <mthacker@anacondaschools.org>, Justin Barnes <jbarnes@anacondaschools.org>

We interviewed Joe Joyce on Friday for one of the assistant football positions.

He did a very good job and Riley Schell would like to hire him. Pending Board approval we would like to recommend Joe
Joyce for one of the assistant football coaching positions.

We will be interviewing again this week for the remaining positions that are open in the football program.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6589da3318&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1666404634922382145&simpl=msg-f%3A16664046349... 1/1



School District
3125F

MCKINNEY-VENTO HOMELESS EDUCATION ASSISTANCE
DISPUTE RESOLUTION FORM

School District Liaison
Telephone

Date of first contact by homeless individual, guardian, or representative

Homeless Student’s Name

Describe the issue(s) in question

School District Contact Telephone
(Superintendent/Principal)
Date (within 7 business days)
Resolution of Liaison/School District Level (describe below) _or
Forwarded to OPl Homeless Coordinator [please contact at (406) 444-2036)

Date (within 15 business days)
Resolution to OPI Homeless Coordinator Level (describe below) or
Forwarded to Superintendent of Public Instruction

Describe Resolution Results

Homeless Coordinator Signature

This form must be filed with Heather Denny
Homeless Coordinator
Office of Public Instruction
Po Box 202501
Helena, MT 59620-2501

© MTSBA 2020



a-MTSBA

Montana School Boards Association

Empowering school boards and their leadership teams to make decisions
that are right for each child and their local communities!

1900 Series
COVID-19 Emergency Policies

The 1900 Series - COVID-19 Emergency Policies have been developed to support school boards who:

Incorporate Continue

' an in person a proficiency offsite learning
'";tzl;ﬁt“’" " element to either through
moQErIIEoagh: offsite or onsite completion of
the remainder / this school

learning plan
year

| Drice your disttiet has considared whatinsiniction motiels # lntonds to use thiotgh the end of thes yeat loeluding
* onsite, offsite, online, proficiency-based ot a bientded motdel, please utllize the color coded tots o help gtide *
| Which policies anid options fromm the MTSEA COVIDAS Emorueney Policies your district will need to adapt.
R ordor fa riplement Yo lertified model. (1 S

B e el e il

| 0 -.,rr‘".\.’.t“'\l- F0F] b ':;"Y ( N

R At B A

Policy 1901 | Policy 1903
Emergency ~  School District
Policy and = Meetngs, Gatherings,
Pracedures {Events, and Visitors

o0 e® e | % )
" Policy 1905 Policy 1908 " Policy 1907 Policy 1208
Student, Staff and Student School District Family
Community Health Instruction B Declaration of Engagement
and Safety and Services . Emergency

Policy 1909 L Policy 1910 d  Policy 1911
Human Personnel Budget Adoption
Resources and Use of Leave Amendment and
Personnel : Audit

a-MTSBA

Learn more at mtsba.org | communications@mtsba.org | (406) 442-2180 Montana School Boards Association



1900
1901
1903
1905

1906
1906P
1907
1908
1908F
1909
1910
1910F1
1910F2
1911

© MTSBA 2020

SCHOOL DISTRICT

1900 SERIES

COVID-19 EMERGENCY POLICIES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

School District Policy and Procedures

School District Meetings and Gatherings

Student, Staff, and Community Health and Safety
Administrative Procedures for Health and Safety
Student Instruction and Services

Student Instruction Resources and Best Practices
School District Declaration of Emergency

Family Engagement

Family Onsite Opt-Out Form

Human Resources and Personnel

Personnel Use of Leave

Emergency Paid Sick Leave Employee Request Form
EFMLA Employee Request Form

School District Budget Adoption and Amendment and Audit



—
O VoW AW —

BB B DD LU UL WL WL LW R B R B R R R R BB e e e e e e
S RO N S S eI PR —~OYRXR IRV EVN OV IAN R WN—

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Policies 1900

The board of trustees and its staff are operating under unusual, even unprecedented
circumstances by virtue of the declaration of a statewide emergency by the Governor and the
executive orders related to school closure to address concerns from the COVID-19 Virus and/or
the declaration of an unforeseen emergency (community disaster) made by the Board of
Trustees. In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board of Trustees has found it necessary to
adopt temporary policies related to emergency school closures, the ongoing provision of
educational services to students, meetings of the Board, gatherings on school property, health
and safety of students, staff and community members, human resource matters and budgetary
matters. To ensure clarity and transparency, the board has organized all emergency school
policies into a temporary chapter. The Board has also included this introductory section as a
heading for each policy to ensure understanding of the purpose and duration of each policy
adopted pursuant to this chapter.

Purpose(s) of Policies

1. Ensuring that locally-elected trustees charged with the supervision and control of their
local public schools, in collaboration with their staff leadership teams, make decisions
that are in the best interests of students, staff and the community served.

2. Ensuring measures to protect the health and safety of students, staff and community
members.

3. Addressing issues relating to student instruction and family engagement.

4. Addressing barriers to learning presented by distance.

5. Improvement of instruction in on-site, offsite, and/or on-line settings

6. Ensuring continuity of employment of school district staff and/or continuity of services

provided by contract transportation providers.
7. Ensuring accountability to families with children.

Term of COVID-19 Emergency Measures Policies

School District Policies Numbered 1900-1999 are intended to govern during any emergency
related to COVID-19 declared by the President, Congress, Montana Legislature, Governor,
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services, county health department or the
board of trustees. The term of School District Policies Numbered 1900-1999 shall run until
terminated by a vote of the board of trustees.

Cross Reference: Policy 2221 —2221P — School Closure
Policy 1400 — Board Meetings
Policy 1310 - Policy and Procedure
Policy 1420 — Meeting Procedure

Legal Reference: Executive Orders — 2-2020 and 3-2020 — Office of the Governor and
accompanying Directives

© 2020 MTSBA



[ —

— OO o N B W —

Policy History:
Adopted on:

Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA

Section 20-9-801-806, MCA — Emergency School Closure
Section 50-1-202-204, MCA — Public Health Laws
Section 10-3-104, MCA — General Authority of Governor
Article X, section 8 — Montana Constitution



o ~1 S bW —

LAU\J:-’..‘»th.&&h:&humu)uwwwwwwmmmwMMMMMN-—-—-—'-—-—-—-»—-—-—-—-
—'O\OOQ-JO‘\Ln-hUJN-—‘O\OOOxJONMJ;bJM-—'DOOO*—JO\UI&MM»—-O\OOOQO\UI-D-D)I\J-—‘O\D

ANACONDA School District R
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1901
Emergency Policy and Procedures

Applicability of Emergency Policy Series

During a state of emergency declared by the Board of Trustees or other local, state or federal agency,
official, or legislative body, the provisions in the emergency policies adopted by the Board of Trustees as
codified at 1900-1999 in the district policy manual will govern in the event of any conflict or
inconsistency between an emergency policy and other provision in the district policy manual. All other
aspects of the district policy manual not affected by the provisions in the emergency policy series
continue to be in full effect.

Legal References

In the absence of a legal reference on an emergency policy adopted by the Board of Trustees, the policy is
specifically based on the Board of Trustees authority to supervise and control the schools within the
District in accordance with Article X, section 8 of the Montana Constitution.

Adoption and Amendment of Policies

New or revised policies that are required or have required language changes based on State or Federal law
or directive, required by administrative rule, or are required due to a declaration of emergency issued by
the Board of Trustees or other state or federal agency official or legislative body may be adopted after the
first (1*) reading if notice has been given through the board agenda provided to the trustees and public.
All new or amended policies adopted as part of the emergency policy series shall become effective
immediately upon adoption; unless a specific effective date is stated in the motion for adoption.

Suspension of Policies

Under circumstances that require waiver of a policy, the policy may be suspended by a majority vote of
the trustees present. To suspend a policy, however, all trustees must have received written notice of the
meeting, which includes the proposal to suspend a policy and an explanation of the purpose of such
proposed suspension.

Administrative Procedures

The Superintendent shall develop such administrative procedures as are necessary to ensure consistent
implementation of policies adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Legal References: § 20-3-323, MCA District policy and record of acts
10.55.701, ARM Board of Trustees
Title 20, Chapter 9 Part 8, MCA

Policy History:

Adopted on:

Reviewed on:

Revised on:

Terminated on:

© MTSBA 2020



-
OV W B W —

-b-ﬁ-h-l:‘-‘-&LMMWWWMMMMUJ[\JMMNNMMMMN-—‘»—-p—-u—---.—-.—--.—n.—n
m.b.umv—-O\oooqc\m.nwM-——o@ooqc\m-hwm»—‘oooo\:oxm.pwwr—

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1903

School District Meetings, Gatherings, Events, and Visitors

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy to govern during the term of
the declared public health emergency to ensure individuals present at a school facility for events
or other operationally related reasons honor safety protocols. The supervising teacher, principal,
superintendent or designated personnel are authorized to implement this policy in coordination
with state and local health officials.

The Board of Trustees may authorize School District physical meetings, gatherings, and events
when the event is deemed essential to district operations. Physical meetings, gatherings, and
events shall not be held without prior authorization of the Board of Trustees.

Physical meetings, gatherings, and events held on school property shall be limited to outdoor
areas including the stadium, field, or other open areas designated by the Board of Trustees. All
attendees at a meeting, gathering, or event authorized by the Board of Trustees held outdoors are
required to honor the applicable health and safety protocols outlined in District Policy 1905
including but not limited to physical distancing. The School District shall provide suitable space
for physical distancing to occur and, if practicable, markings and walking routes in the area
where the event shall be held to preserve a safe event setting.

Vulnerable individuals (defined by the Centers for Disease Control at the time of this policy’s
adoption as those age 65 or older or those with serious underlying health conditions, including
high blood pressure, chronic lung disease, diabetes, obesity, asthma, and those whose immune
system is compromised such as by chemotherapy for cancer and other conditions requiring such
therapy) must not attend School District meetings, gatherings, or events held in accordance with
this policy. Precautions must be taken to isolate from vulnerable residents. The School District
shall accommodate vulnerable individuals so they may participate in the meeting gathering or
event via electronic means.

The Board of Trustees may authorize School District physical meetings, gatherings, and events
when the event is deemed essential to district operations. Physical meetings, gatherings, and
events shall not be held without prior authorization of the Board of Trustees.

All attendees at physical meetings, gatherings, and events held on school property in an outdoor
area including the stadium, field, or other open area designated by the Board of Trustees shall be
required to honor the applicable health and safety protocols outlined in District Policy 1905
including, but not limited to, physical distancing. The School District shall provide suitable space
for physical distancing to occur and, if practicable, markings and walking routes in the area
where the event shall be held to preserve a safe event setting.

© 2020 MTSBA



—_—
O O o~ B L

-h-.r-:-.h..s:-.h.bAwwwwwwmwwmwmmmmmwmmmww.—-p--.—a.—n.—n.—-._.-
G’\Lh-bLJJM'—'O\DOO"-JO\U\-hb-)N—'O\DOO‘JG\U\-QUJI\)'—“O\OOO‘\]O\U\J}-MNH

Physical meetings, gatherings, and events shall be limited to 50 people when held inside a school
building. All attendees at a meeting, gathering, or event authorized by the Board of Trustees held
inside the school facility are required to honor the health and safety protocols outlined in District
Policy 1905.

Vulnerable individuals (defined by the Centers for Disease Control at the time of this policy’s
adoption as those age 65 or older or those with serious underlying health conditions, including
high blood pressure, chronic lung disease, diabetes, obesity, asthma, and those whose immune
system is compromised such as by chemotherapy for cancer and other conditions requiring such
therapy) must not attend School District meetings, gatherings, or events held in accordance with
this policy. Precautions must be taken to isolate from vulnerable residents. The School District
shall accommodate vulnerable individuals so they may participate in the meeting gathering or
event via electronic means.

Visitors to Schools

Visitors to the interior of any school building shall not be permitted without the express approval
of the supervising teacher, principal, superintendent or designated. Visitors that are authorized to
be present in any school building must adhere to all health and safety guidelines outlined in
District Policy 1905.

Volunteers

Volunteers utilized by the School District that have been approved in accordance with District
Policy 5430 may enter the school building in accordance with the protocols outlined in District

Policy 1905.

Facilities Use Agreements

The Board of Trustees suspends community use of District facilities. Unless an event is
specifically identified as necessary by the Board of Trustees, Facilities Use Agreements and
other similar requests submitted in accordance with District Policy 4330 shall not be considered
while this policy governs the period of a public health emergency.

Enforcement

Visitors to any school building or any attendee at a meeting, gathering, or event authorized by
the Board of Trustees in accordance with this policy who fail to honor the requirements of
District Policy or the directives of School District officials shall be asked to correct their conduct
or leave the meeting, gathering, or event in accordance District Policy 4313.

Cross Reference: Policy 1901 — School District Policy and Procedures
Policy 1905 — Student, Staff, and Community Health and Safety
Policy 1400 — Board Meetings
Policy 5430 — Volunteers
Policy 4301 — Visitors to Schools

© 2020 MTSBA



— O O 00 1N B W —

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA

Policy 4332 — Conduct on School Property
Policy 4315 — Visitor and Spectator Conduct
Policy 4330 — Community Use of School Facilities



e
O WVWoo 1L BN —

-ll‘-b-h-b-bhLMWNWMWWWMwI\)MMMMMMMNl\)'—-"—‘r-—"—"—"—"'—'t—"—‘
Ch!.h-bb-)[\)--*o\DOO\JO\Lh&MMHO\DOO\JO\M-PUJI\J—'O\DOO\JC\LALWM-—'

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1904
Page 1 of 2

Use of Transportation Funds During Periods of Emergency Declaration

Pursuant to guidance issued from the Office of Public Instruction, the board of trustees
authorizes the following expenditures of its FY20 budgeted transportation funds that are in
addition to traditionally authorized expenditures. The expenditures below are, as noted in OPI
guidance, transportation services which provide instructional services to students.

Transportation of food and meals used in nutritional programs.

Purchase of equipment to ensure food safety.

Providing accessibility to student services for remote learning.

Providing instructional materials to students, including but not limited to internet service

adequate to allow students to effectively access curriculum during periods of school

closure.

« Cost of instructional materials, supplies, and software licenses.

« Costs of technological equipment needed for offsite instruction/correspondence study
purchased by the school district and loaned to students without such equipment.

o Cost of correspondence study.

« Costs of providing services to students with an IEP or a plan adopted pursuant to section
504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation Act.

« Costs of time off or repurposed time for staff normally paid from the transportation fund.

« Costs to contractors of transportation services.

Cost Guidelines

The board of trustees authorizes the Superintendent to exercise his/her professional judgment and
discretion as to the necessity, quality and amount of all expenses referenced below. Aggregate
costs of items below are to remain within the budget limits adopted by the board of trustees for
the FY20 transportation budget, including any budget amendments adopted by the board of
trustees prior to the completion of FY20.

« Any costs consistent with costs under normal operation, including costs referenced in any
contract to which the district is a party.

« Actual costs of delivering meals to students at locations authorized by any and all waivers
of regular rules for school nutrition programs that have been adopted by the United States
Department of Agriculture or the Office of Public Instruction.

« Any costs consistent with and necessary to comply with an IEP or section 504 plan.

« Actual costs of equipment, software and service necessary to bridge digital divides or
provide a quality learning environment for students, including:

© 2020 MTSBA



O 0o ~JNWL B LN —

Page 2 of 2

o Equipment necessary to provide wi-fi in a student’s home, including any
equipment qualifying for discount under the federal E-Rate program;

o Equipment necessary to allow students to effectively participate in offsite
instruction with an emphasis on ensuring opportunities for real time interactions,
collaboration, and effective engagement in the learning process by students.

Equipment purchased under this section may include any combination
deemed necessary and appropriate by the Superintendent, including but
not limited to mobile devices, tablets and laptops.

Equipment purchased under this section shall become and remain the
property of the district and shall be provided to students through a
loan/checkout service developed by the Superintendent.

o Software to ensure a safe and appropriate online learning experience by students
of the district.

o Internet service at an adequate bandwidth to ensure full and effective use of
instruction delivery and interaction methods employed by the district as part of its
offsite learning program.

Cross Reference:

Legal Reference:

Policy History:

Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA

If there are multiple internet service providers in the community, the board
authorizes the superintendent to choose either a single provider or to
allocate/rotate selection from among all providers in the community
meeting minimum bandwidth and other safety and quality standards
deemed necessary and appropriate by the superintendent.

Policy 3612 — District-Provided Access to Electronic Information,
Services, and Networks

Policy 3612P - District-Provided Access to Electronic Information,
Services, and Networks Procedure

Policy 3612F — Internet Access Agreement

Policy 3650 — Montana Pupil Online Personal Information Protection Act
Policy 3650F — Montana Model Data Privacy Agreement

Policy 2168.- Distance Learning

Policy 2170 — Montana Digital Academy

Policy 2170P — Montana Digital Academy Procedures

Section 20-10-101(5), MCA — Transportation



—
SOV WL B W~

-b-h-h-lh-h-l}#wwwwwuuwwwwwmmmwwI\JMM»—-—“—‘-—H—-»—-—‘»—-—-
O\u:-l:ut\)—tO\Dooqmm.bww—o\oooqoxm-pwM-——O\Doo-qc\m.l:.ut\)»——

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1905

Student, Staff, and Community Health and Safety

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy during the term of the
declared public health emergency to ensure the safe and healthy delivery of education services
provided to students on school property in accordance with Policy 1906, and a safe workplace
when staff are present on school property in accordance with Policy 1909, and the safety, health
and well-being of parents and community members. The supervising teacher, principal,
superintendent or designated personnel are authorized to implement the protocols in coordination
with state and local health officials.

Symptoms of Illness

Students and staff who are ill, feeling ill, diagnosed as ill, or otherwise demonstrating symptoms
of illness must not come to school or work. Students who have a fever or are exhibiting other
signs of illness must be isolated in a designated area until such time as parents or caregiver may
arrive at the school to retrieve the ill student. All surfaces and areas should be thoroughly
cleaned and disinfected once the student has vacated the area by staff utilizing safety measures in
accordance with state and/or local health standards as applicable. Students may engage in
alternative delivery of education services during the period of illness or be permitted to make up
work in accordance with District Policy 1906. Staff members will be provided access to leave in
accordance with District Policy 1911 or the applicable Master Contract or Memorandum of
Understanding.

Parents, guardians, or caregivers of students who are ill, feeling ill, diagnosed as ill, or otherwise
demonstrating symptoms of illness must not be present at the school for any reason including but
not limited events or gatherings or to drop off or pick up students excepted as provided by this
policy. To avoid exposing others to illness, parents or caregivers who are ill must make
arrangements with others to transport students to school or events, if at all practicable. If not
practicable, parents, guardians or caregivers must not leave their vehicle during pickup or drop
off and must arrange with District staff to supervise students in accordance with physical
distancing guidelines in this Policy.

Physical Distancing

Recess will continue as scheduled in accordance with physical distancing guidance without the
use of playground equipment. Any other use of school playgrounds is strictly prohibited.

Drop off and pick up of students will be completed in a manner that limits direct contact between

parents and staff members and adheres to social distancing expectations around the exterior of
the school building while on school property.

© 2020 MTSBA



o
WO IO\ LN

&L-b-h-h#wuwmwwwwwuwwmmwwwwww-—»—-—-»—-»—-‘»—‘»—-—-H
u-me-—-O\owqmmhww—ocmﬂmmhwm»—O\Doo\lchm-h-wl\)—-

To the extent possible, elementary school courses will be delivered to the same group of students
each day, and the same teachers will remain with the same group in the same separate and
designated room each day. Meal service and courses delivered in a separate areas such as library,
gymnasium, and music room will be delivered in the designated classroom for each group of
students. Recess and use of playgrounds during recess are permitted on an adjusted schedule to
maintain appropriate student groupings. Transportation services will be provided in accordance
with cleaning and disinfection procedures outlined in this policy.

Secondary school courses will be delivered using a restructured bell system to minimize student
interaction in common areas. Upon arriving in a classroom, secondary school students will be
provided disinfecting wipes or disinfecting spray and disposable paper towel and time to clean
their learning area or desk. Meal service for secondary students will be provided through a grab
and go lunch that will be eaten in designated areas.

Parent arrival times to drop-off and pick up students riding with parents and caregivers will be
staggered in designated intervals by grade level through a schedule set by the supervising teacher
or building administrator.

Drop off and pick up of students will be completed in a manner that limits direct contact between
parents and staff members and adhere to social distancing recommendations in the exterior of the
building.

Visitors to the school authorized by District Policy 1903 will maintain a six-foot distance
between themselves and others. This distancing requirement does not apply to individuals who
are a part of the visitor’s regular household isolation group when the group is authorized to
present at the school facility.

Masks as Personal Protective Equipment

Staff and students may wear a mask while present in any school building. The School District
does not require the use of masks and will not provide masks except in cases required by this
policy or at the discretion of the administration. The Board of Trustees’ decision to not require
or provide masks is based on a review of the circumstances in the community and consultation
with local health officials on issues including but not limited to the possibility of exposure and
availability of masks.

Cleaning and Disinfecting

School district personnel will routinely both clean by removing germs, dirt and impurities and
disinfect by using chemicals to kill germs on all surfaces and objects in any school building and
on school property that are frequently touched. This process shall include cleaning
objects/surfaces not ordinarily cleaned daily.

© 2020 MTSBA



O oo 1 L B Wbk —

Personnel will clean with the cleaners typically used and will use all cleaning products according
to the directions on the label. Personnel will disinfect with common EPA-registered household
disinfectants. A list of products that are EPA-approved for use against the virus that causes
COVID-19 is available from the supervising teacher or administrator. Personnel will follow the
manufacturer’s instructions for all cleaning and disinfection products.

The District will provide EPA-registered disposable wipes to teachers, staff, and secondary
students so that commonly used surfaces (e.g., keyboards, desks, remote controls) can be wiped
down before use. Supervising teacher or administrators are required to ensure adequate supplies
to support cleaning and disinfection practices.

Student Arrival

Hand hygiene stations will be available at the entrance of any school building, so that children
can clean their hands before they enter. If a sink with soap and water is not available, the School
District will provide hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol. Hand sanitizer will be kept out of

elementary students’ reach and student use will be supervised by staff.

A District employee will greet children outside the school as they arrive to ensure orderly
compliance with the provisions of this policy.

Temperature Screening

Designated School District staff are authorized to test the temperature of students with an
approved non-contact or touchless temperature reader. Students who have a fever or are
exhibiting other signs of illness must be isolated in a designated area until such time as parents or
caregiver may arrive at the school to retrieve the ill student. All surfaces and areas should be
thoroughly cleaned and disinfected once the student has vacated the area.

When administering a temperature check on a possibly ill student, designated staff members will

utilize available physical barriers and personal protective equipment to eliminate or minimize
exposures due to close contact to a child who has symptoms during screening.

Healthy Hand Hygiene Behavior

All students, staff, and others present in the any school building will engage in hand hygiene at
the following times, which include but are not limited to:

e Arrival to the facility and after breaks

e Before and after preparing, eating, or handling food or drinks

o Before and after administering medication or screening temperature

e After coming in contact with bodily fluid

e After recess

e After handling garbage

e After assisting students with handwashing

© 2020 MTSBA



O WO 1IN B W —

&Lh.&pmwwuwwwwmmwwmmm[\)MNMI\_).—-—M—..—..—-.—.—-.—.H
-P-UJMHO\OOO\JO\U‘-BW[\)'—O\OOO\JO\MJEWM*—‘D\DOO-'-]O\LJ'IJ:-WM'—‘

e After use of the restroom

Hand hygiene includes but is not limited to washing hands with soap and water for at least 20
seconds. If hands are not visibly dirty, alcohol-based hand sanitizers with at least 60% alcohol
can be used if soap and water are not readily available.

Staff members will supervise children when they use hand sanitizer and soap to prevent
ingestion.

Staff members will place grade level appropriate posters describing handwashing steps near
sinks.

Vulnerable Individuals

Vulnerable individuals who have documented high risk designation from a medical provider are
entitled to reasonable accommodation within the meaning of that term in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 504 as outlined in District Policy 5002. These
accommodations may include but are not limited to teleworking in accordance with a work plan
developed in coordination with and authorized by the supervising teacher, administrator or other
designated supervisor. Such employees may also be eligible for available leave in accordance
with the applicable policy or master agreement provision.

Food Preparation and Meal Service

Facilities must comply with all applicable federal, state, and local regulations and guidance
related to safe preparation of food.

Sinks used for food preparation must not be used for any other purposes.

Staff and students will wash their hands in accordance with this policy.

Transportation Services

The Board of Trustees authorizes the transportation of eligible transportees to and from the
school facility in a manner consistent with the protocols established in this policy. The
transportation director and school bus drivers will clean and disinfect each seat on each bus after
each use.

Public Awareness

© 2020 MTSBA



—
O WO O\ bW~

.p-.l:-&mewuwwwwww[\)l\)[\)w!\)l\)l\)l\)l\)[\)v—'»—"—"—-‘)—‘*—"—"—'*—‘
L».)I\)'—'CD\DOO\JG\Lh-l;b-)l\)f—'O\OOO\JO\MJ&WN—'O\DOO\JO\U’I&MM'—‘

The School District will communicate with parents, citizens, and other necessary stakeholders
about the protocols established in this policy and the steps taken to implement the protocols
through all available and reasonable means.

Confidentiality

This policy in no way limits or adjusts the School District’s obligations to honor staff and student
privacy rights. All applicable district policies and handbook provision governing confidentiality
of student and staff medical information remain in full effect.

Transfer of Funds for Safety Purposes

The Board of Trustees may transfer state or local revenue from any budgeted or non-budgeted
fund, other than the debt service fund or retirement fund, to its building reserve fund in an
amount not to exceed the school district's estimated costs of improvements to school and student
safety and security to implement this policy in accordance with District Policy 1006FE.

Cross Reference: Policy 1901 — School District Policy and Procedures
Policy 1906 - Student Services and Instructional Delivery
Policy 1907 — Transportation Services
Policy 1006FE — Transfer of Funds for Safety Purposes
Policy 3410 — Student examination and screenings
Policy 3417 — Communicable Diseases
Policy 3431 — Emergency Treatment
Policy 1911 - Personnel Use of Leave
Policy 1910 — Human Resources and Personnel
Policy 4120 - Public Relations
Policy 5002 — Accommodating Individuals with Disabilities
Policy 5130 — Staff Health
Policy 5230 - Prevention of Disease Transmission
Policy 6110 — Superintendent Authority
Policy 6122 - Delegation of Authority

Policy History:
Adopted on:

Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



=
=N N--FEN e WE B ES .

L#thhhwuwmwwwuwwwMMNMMMMI\JM»—-—H-—'—-—‘-—*
cxw-bwm-—o@ooqc\w-bwm—-oxooo~40\m-h-uaw»—-oxoaa-qoxm.huw—-

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1906
Student Instruction and Services

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy to govern during the term of
the declared public health emergency to ensure the delivery of education services to students
onsite at the school, offsite at other locations using available resources including but not limited
to online methods. The supervising teacher, principal, superintendent or designated personnel are
authorized to implement this policy.

As outlined in District Policy 2100, and except for students determined by the School District to
be proficient using School District assessments, the adopted calendar has a minimum number of
720 aggregate instructional hours for students in kindergarten through third grade; 1,080 hours
for students in fourth through eleventh grade and 1,050 hours for students in twelfth grade.

The School District may satisfy the aggregate number of hours through any combination of
onsite, offsite, and online instruction. The District administration is directed to ensure that all
students are offered access to the complete range of educational programs and services for the
education program required by the accreditation standards adopted by the Montana Board of
Public Education.

For the purposes of this policy and the School District’s calculation of ANB and “aggregate
hours of instruction” within the meaning of that term in Montana law, the term “instruction”
shall be construed as being synonymous with and in support of the broader goals of “learning”
and full development of educational potential as set forth in Article X, section 1 of the Montana
Constitution. Instruction includes innovative teaching strategies that focus on student
engagement for the purposes of developing a students’ interests, passions, and strengths. The
term instruction shall include any directed, distributive, collaborative and/or experiential learning
activity provided, supervised, guided, facilitated or coordinated by the teacher of record in a
given course that is done purposely to achieve content proficiency and facilitate the learning of,
acquisition of knowledge, skills and abilities by, and to otherwise fulfill the full educational
potential of each child.

Staff shall calculate the number of hours students have received instruction as defined in this
policy through a combined calculation of services received onsite at the school or services
provided or accessed at offsite or online instructional settings including, but not limited to, any
combination of physical instructional packets, virtual or electronic based course meetings and
assignments, self-directed or parent-assisted learning opportunities, and other educational efforts
undertaken by the staff and students that can be given for grade or credit. Staff shall report
completed hours of instruction as defined in this policy to the supervising teacher, building
principal, or district administrator for final calculation.

© 2020 MTSBA



—
OO oo\ BN~

T N O O O U TU IR PO IC I UL IR UC I PUIR VO S U S S I UL B O B (SR O R (S I SO S SR S I 5 I S el ol il il el el S
O\Ulhwt\.)—-CD\DOO-~JO'\Lh-l:-L»JI\J-—-CD\OOO\Jc\quwM'—-O\DOO\JO\thLaJM—-

1906
Page 2 of 5

Students shall receive grades for completed coursework in accordance with the grading scale for

the individual staff member or the alternative grading procedures outlined in District Policy
1902.

The Board of Trustees may revise the school calendar to adjust the completion of the school year
for particular grade levels and groups once students have satisfied the required number of
applicable aggregate hours.

In order to comply with the requirements of the calendar, District Policy and Section 20-1-301,
MCA, the District shall implement the instructional schedules and methods identified in this

policy.

School Facility as Instructional Setting

The Board of Trustees authorizes instruction of students at the school facility in a manner that
satisfies the aggregate number of instructional hours outlined in the School District’s adopted or
revised calendar for the 2019-2020 school year.

All educational and related services provided at the school facility shall be completed in
accordance with the health and safety protocols outlined in District Policy 1905.

Offsite and Online Instructional Setting

The Board of Trustees authorizes offsite and online instruction of students in a manner that
satisfies the aggregate number of instructional hours outlined in the School District’s adopted or
revised calendar for the 2019-2020 school year. Offsite and online delivery methods shall
include a complete range of educational services offered by the School District and shall comply
with the requirements of applicable statutes. Students completing course work through an offsite
or online instructional setting shall be treated in and have their hours of instruction calculated in
the same manner as students attending an onsite institutional setting.

The Board of Trustees authorizes the supervising teacher or district administrator to permit
students to utilize an offsite or online instructional setting at parental request if onsite instruction
is offered in the School District in accordance with Policy 1908.

Students receiving offsite delivery of education services may be eligible for assistance with

accessibility to offsite or remote learning opportunities in accordance with District Policy 1904.

Proficiency-Based Learning

© 2020 MTSBA



—
OO o~ ONU BN

.h.r_\..b.b..p.p..b.wmmwwwwwmmt\JMMMMMMNl\Jt\J—‘r—‘v—-Hr—‘F—'—*r—'—‘
G\LA-IBMMHO\OOOQO\LA-L\WMHO\DOO\JO\U\-&UJ[\J'—-O\OOO\JO\MLUJM»—‘

Policy 3 of 5

The Board of Trustees authorizes proficiency-based ANB calculation in situations when a
student demonstrates proficiency in a course area as determined by the Board of Trustees using
district assessments consistent with the School District’s adopted Plan of Action, District Policy
1005FE, or other measures approved by the Board of Trustees during the course of the 2019-
2020 school year.

The Board of Trustees waives the minimum number of instructional hours for students who
demonstrate proficiency in a course area using district assessments that include, but are not
limited to, the course or class teacher’s determination of proficiency as defined by the Board of
Trustees. This determination shall be based on a review of the student’s completed coursework,
participation in course delivery, and other methods applicable to the specific course or class. The
Board of Trustees authorizes the use of the proficiency determination process for students who
have selected this method of delivery, students for whom the School District is unable to
document satisfaction of the required minimum aggregate number of hours through the offsite or
onsite methods outlined in this policy, or other students whom School District personnel
determine satisfy the definition of proficient or meeting proficiency.

This provision is based in the declaration by the Montana Legislature that any regulation

discriminating against a student who has participated in proficiency-based learning is
inconsistent with the Montana Constitution.

Special Education and Accommodation of Disabilities or Diagnoses

Students shall receive services in accordance with the applicable Individualized Education Plan
or Section 504 Plan based on methods and locations agreed upon and documented by the
applicable team to meet the student’s needs and goals. The supervising teacher or building
administrator shall coordinate with parents and the special education staff or cooperative to
ensure all applicable statutes are followed in accordance with U.S. Department of Education
guidelines.

Student Attendance

The Board of Trustees authorizes the supervising teacher, building principal or district
administration to set an attendance policy for students that takes into account the location of
instructional services, the applicability of proficiency-based instruction, the student’s grade level,
and the health and safety of the student and their household. Students are expected to complete
assigned work. If a student is not present for the instructional day, the student shall be permitted
to complete all work assigned by the teacher if not present for instruction within a reasonable
period of time determined by the teacher. Students shall not lose credit or incur a grade
reduction for reasons related to attendance without good reason as determined by the Board of
Trustees.

© 2020 MTSBA



0~ AN L B W

-h-p-h-LLLmewwU-)LJJ{)-)LAJwwNNMMMNMMMNP—‘M—'D—JD—ID—'p—AHH)—l
O'\U"l-P-MI\J'—‘D\OOO*—-JO\U’I-PWI\JV—‘O\OOO\JO\LA-PUJI\JP—'O\OOO\JO\LJ\&M[\J'—‘CD\D

Policy 4 of 5

Student Safety and Counseling

Students shall have access to regular school counseling services whether their instruction is
provided in an onsite, offsite or online setting. Staff shall promptly report any suspected student
distress or concern to their supervisor for review and referral. Students receiving instruction in
an offsite setting are governed by the staff obligation to report suspected child abuse or neglect.

Homeless Students and Students in Foster Care
This policy in no way limits or adjusts the School Districts obligations to homeless students or

students in foster care. Applicable District policies serving these students or this population of
students remain in full effect.

Student Discipline

This policy in no way limits or adjusts the School District’s expectations for student conduct.
All applicable district policies and handbook provisions governing student conduct remain in full
effect.

Summer School

The Board of Trustees authorizes a summer program of instructional offerings for the purpose of
remediation of credit, maintenance of skills, and enrichment. All classes offered for credit must
meet minimum state requirements for accreditation and may be delivered at the school or at
another offsite location. Remediation credit courses shall be offered, grades 9-12, in accordance
with District advancement requirements. Credit course offerings must be approved by the Board
of Trustees

Legal Reference: Article X, Section 1, Montana Constitution
Section 20-1-101, MCA — Definitions
Section 20-1-301, MCA — School Fiscal Year
Section 20-9-311, MCA — Calculation of Average Number Belonging
Section 20-7-118, MCA - Offsite Provision of Educational Services
Section 20-7-1601, MCA — Transformational Learning —Legislative Intent
ARM 10.55.906(4)) — High School Credit

Cross Reference: Policy 1005FE — Proficiency-Based Learning
Policy 1902 — Alternative Grading
Policy 1905 - Staff, Student, and Community Health and Safety
Policy 2100 — School Calendar
Policy 2140 — Guidance and Counseling

© 2020 MTSBA



—
OO oo W~

[ T e e e
00 ~1 O\ L B W —

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA

Policy 2161 — Special Education

Policy 2168 — Distance Learning

Policy 2410 — Graduation

Policy 2420 — Grading and Progress Reports
Policy 2421 — Promotion and Retention

Policy 2150 — Suicide Training and Awareness
Policy 3125 — Homeless Students

Policy 3122 - Attendance Policy

Policy 3310 - Student Discipline

Policy 5 of 5



—
O Ve~ B W

RO B B B B B B = = e e b e e
o\m-hwl\)'—‘o‘oooﬂc\m-hwl\-)-—'

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1907

School District Declaration of Emergency

The Board of Trustees is authorized to declare that a state of emergency exists within the
community. A declaration issued by the Board of Trustees is distinct from any declaration in
effect or previously issued by local, state or federal authorities. An emergency declaration issued
by the Board of Trustees authorizes the School District to take extraordinary measures to protect
students and staff while delivering education services in a manner authorized by law. The
method and location of instruction and related educational services shall be implemented in a
manner that serves the needs of students, their families, and staff and preserves the School
Districts full entitlement of funding.

Legal Reference: Section 20-9-801 - 802, MCA Emergency School Closure
Section 20-9-806, MCA School closure by declaration of
emergency
Section 20-9-805. Rate of reduction in annual

apportionment entitlement.

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



.
[T Ve - U Ie MU, TN S R I o iy

-b-I‘-‘-L.»)U)L»JDJla)b)l.;.)b-)wu-)MMMMNMMMMM»—»—A»—»—AHH—-.—-M
HO\DW*—]O\MLWN'—‘O\DOO\JO\MLWI\J*—‘O\COO‘--JC\\J\-P-UJI\J'—‘

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1908

Family Engagement

The Board of Trustees authorizes the supervising teacher or district administrator to provide
Policy 1908F to families requesting to opt-out of onsite instruction at the school facility for the
duration of the declared public health emergency.

Students of families opting out of onsite instruction at the school facility for the remainder of the
2019-2020 school fiscal year shall receive offsite, online, and proficiency-based instruction, or
any combination of the foregoing at the discretion of the School District in accordance with
District Policy 1906. School District staff shall arrange for any combination of physical
instructional packets, virtual or electronic based course meetings and assignments, self-directed
or parent/guardian-assisted learning opportunities, and other educational efforts available to staff
and students that can be relied upon for grade or credit in order to satisfy the minimum aggregate
number of hours or determination of proficiency for the requesting student. Students determined
to be proficient in one or more courses of the district shall be incorporated in the School
District’s calculation of ANB, with such ANB fraction to be converted to an hourly equivalent
based on the hours of instruction ordinarily provided for the content over which the student has
demonstrated proficiency.

Students of families opting out of onsite delivery shall be treated the same as students instructed
at the school facility for purposes of grading, discipline, and other educational rights.

Legal Reference: Section 20-1-101, MCA — Definitions
Section 20-1-301, MCA — School Fiscal Year
Section 20-9-311, MCA — Calculation of Average Number Belonging
Section 20-7-118, MCA - Offsite Provision of Educational Services
Section 20-7-1601, MCA — Transformational Learning —Legislative Intent
ARM 10.55.906(4)) — High School Credit

Cross Reference: Policy 1906 — Student Instruction and Services
Policy 1908F — Family Onsite Opt-Out Form

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



—
OV ~1IAWU b —

O e oS A B o 0 0 163000 60 TOVGS B3IU3 BB KRR B B B s s PR T
—‘O\DOO\IO\MLL»JM_‘O\OOO\JO\LALQJI\J»—‘O\DOO\IONM.IEUJM»—*O\OOG\JO\UI#L»JM»—‘

ANACONDA School District

COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1908F

Family Onsite Instruction Opt-Out Form

A family who does not want their student to receive instruction and educational services onsite at the
school may request to have instruction completed offsite and/or online by completing this form.

Students of families opting out of onsite instruction at the school facility for the remainder of the 2019-
2020 school fiscal year shall receive offsite, online, and proficiency-based instruction, or any combination
of the foregoing at the discretion of the School District in accordance with District Policy 1906. School
District staff shall arrange for any combination of physical instructional packets, virtual or electronic
based course meetings and assignments, self-directed or parent/guardian-assisted learning opportunities,
and other educational efforts available to staff and students that can be relied upon for grade or credit in
order to satisfy the minimum aggregate number of hours or determination of proficiency for the
requesting student. Students determined to be proficient in one or more courses of the district shall be
incorporated in the School District’s calculation of ANB, with such ANB fraction to be converted to an
hourly equivalent based on the hours of instruction ordinarily provided for the content over which the
student has demonstrated proficiency.

I, , Parent or Guardian of, a student enrolled at School
District, requests my student receive educational services and instruction at an offsite location and/or for
the duration of the declared public health emergency in a manner consistent with the methods identified
by the School District.

[ understand my student is expected to complete all assigned work and return it to the teacher in order to
receive credit toward a grade to be considered for promotion or credit and in accordance with Policy
1902, if applicable. I further understand that failure to complete work assigned may result in a
determination that my student will be retained or otherwise not earn credit.

Parent Date

Legal Reference: Section 20-1-101, MCA — Definitions
Section 20-1-301, MCA — School Fiscal Year
Section 20-9-311, MCA — Calculation of Average Number Belonging
Section 20-7-118, MCA - Offsite Provision of Educational Services
Section 20-7-1601, MCA — Transformational Learning —Legislative Intent
ARM 10.55.906(4)) — High School Credit

Policy History:
Adopted on:

Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



—_—
=RV Bo NV, N S S B o0 Ry

-h-l‘-\-b-&h-b-lhAwmwwwwmwwwMM[\JI\JI\JMNNI\JN»‘H-—-'—-—-H-—'F—-—‘
oxm-bwm»—-oxoooqo\m.bmt\)p—-o\oooqmm-hwwwowooﬂ@m.hww—t

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1909

Human Resources and Personnel

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy to govern during the term of
the declared public health emergency to ensure clear expectations for District staff while
completing their duties in a safe and healthy workplace. The supervising teacher, principal,
superintendent or designated personnel are authorized to implement this policy.

Work Schedule and Assignment for Certified Staff

The working conditions for the certified staff shall be governed by a Collective Bargaining
Agreement and any applicable Memorandum of Understanding between the Unit and the School
District or the individual employment contracts between the employee and the School District.
Certified staff shall comply with the emergency policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and
related directives from the administration unless there is a provision of a Collective Bargaining
Agreement or an applicable Memorandum of Understanding that specifically governs instead of
the policy.

Work Schedule and Assignment of Duties for Classified Staff

The working conditions for classified staff are governed by a Collective Bargaining Agreement
or any applicable Memorandum of Understanding between the Unit and the School District.
Classified staff shall comply with the emergency policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and
related directives from the administration unless there is a provision of a Collective Bargaining
Agreement or an applicable Memorandum of Understanding that that specifically governs
instead of policy.

Personal Conduct

This policy in no way limits or adjusts the School District’s expectations for staff conduct. All
applicable district policies and handbook provision governing staff conduct remain in full effect

Student Services

Students shall have access to regular instructional services whether their instruction is provided
in an onsite, offsite, or online setting. Staff shall promptly report any suspected violation of
School District Policy or concern about student health, well-being, or safety to their supervisor
for review and referral. Students receiving instruction in an offsite or online setting are governed
by all applicable laws, including the staff obligation to report suspected child abuse or neglect.

© 2020 MTSBA



—_—
OO e 1N B WD

wwwwuw[\_)MNMMMM[\)MNH)—IH)—‘I—G—‘F—‘H—‘
LI\#-L')N-—‘O\OOO\JO\U\-FLL»JM—'O\Dooﬂc\m-hwwb—A

Compensation and Benefits

Staff shall continue to earn regular compensation and benefits during the period of declared
public health emergency. Payroll dates and schedules are not affected by an applicable public
health emergency.

Evaluation of Staff

The Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to adjust or waive the schedule for
evaluation of staff to accommodate the changes to the school calendar for the remainder of the
2019-2020 school year unless there is a Collective Bargaining Agreement or Memorandum of
Understanding specifying the evaluation process of a member of a bargaining unit.

Cross Reference: Policy 1905 - Student, Staff and Community Health and Safety
Policy 1906 — Student Instruction
Policy 5140 — Classified Assignment
Policy 5210 — Assignments and Transfers
Policy 5221 — Work Day
Policy 5232 — Abused and Neglected Child Reporting
Policy 5255 — Disciplinary Action
Policy 5223 — Personal Conduct
Policy 5012 — Sexual Harassment
Policy 5015- Bullying and Intimidation
Policy 5130 — Staff Health
Policy 5230 — Prevention of Disease Transmission
Policy 5222 — Evaluation of Certified and Classified Staff

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



—
OO o1\ B W=

-lh-b-h#&h&wwwwwwmwwummmmmmmmmM.--..-._..—-.—a._-._.._-_...
O\ur-bwl\)-‘oxoooqoxm-p-wm—-oooc«qo\m-bwwwowoo\]oxu:-bwm—t

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1909

Human Resources and Personnel

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy to govern during the term of
the declared public health emergency to ensure clear expectations for District staff while
completing their duties in a safe and healthy workplace. The supervising teacher, principal,
superintendent or designated personnel are authorized to implement this policy.

Work Schedule and Assignment for Certified Staff

The working conditions for the certified staff shall be governed by a Collective Bargaining
Agreement and any applicable Memorandum of Understanding between the Unit and the School
District or the individual employment contracts between the employee and the School District.
Certified staff shall comply with the emergency policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and
related directives from the administration unless there is a provision of a Collective Bargaining
Agreement or an applicable Memorandum of Understanding that specifically governs instead of
the policy.

Work Schedule and Assignment of Duties for Classified Staff

The working conditions for classified staff are governed by a Collective Bargaining Agreement
or any applicable Memorandum of Understanding between the Unit and the School District.
Classified staff shall comply with the emergency policies adopted by the Board of Trustees and
related directives from the administration unless there is a provision of a Collective Bargaining
Agreement or an applicable Memorandum of Understanding that that specifically governs
instead of policy.

Personal Conduct

This policy in no way limits or adjusts the School District’s expectations for staff conduct. All
applicable district policies and handbook provision governing staff conduct remain in full effect

Student Services

Students shall have access to regular instructional services whether their instruction is provided
in an onsite, offsite, or online setting. Staff shall promptly report any suspected violation of
School District Policy or concern about student health, well-being, or safety to their supervisor
for review and referral. Students receiving instruction in an offsite or online setting are governed
by all applicable laws, including the staff obligation to report suspected child abuse or neglect.

© 2020 MTSBA



ek
SOV Ooo IO\ WL P~ W —

G SE G E we Wl B RO TR RS B BVRD R DD B! e e Tk (e b BEEes A 2
u‘a-l}-wM»—‘O\OOO\IG\U\-PUJM-—O\DOO\JO\MLLAN-—

Compensation and Benefits

Staff shall continue to earn regular compensation and benefits during the period of declared
public health emergency. Payroll dates and schedules are not affected by an applicable public
health emergency.

Evaluation of Staff

The Board of Trustees authorizes the administration to adjust or waive the schedule for
evaluation of staff to accommodate the changes to the school calendar for the remainder of the
2019-2020 school year unless there is a Collective Bargaining Agreement or Memorandum of
Understanding specifying the evaluation process of a member of a bargaining unit.

Cross Reference: Policy 1905 - Student, Staff and Community Health and Safety
Policy 1906 — Student Instruction
Policy 5140 — Classified Assignment
Policy 5210 — Assignments and Transfers
Policy 5221 — Work Day
Policy 5232 — Abused and Neglected Child Reporting
Policy 5255 — Disciplinary Action
Policy 5223 — Personal Conduct
Policy 5012 — Sexual Harassment
Policy 5015- Bullying and Intimidation
Policy 5130 — Staff Health
Policy 5230 — Prevention of Disease Transmission
Policy 5222 — Evaluation of Certified and Classified Staff

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



i
OV WL~

Lbbhhh-&wuwwwwwwwwwwwwNMMMMM-—AH»—-.—A—.—-._-._.._.
O\Ln-bb-it\)P—'O\DOO--JO\Ln-hbJM—‘O\DOOﬂO\Lh&bJM'—'O\OOO\JONMJEUJN'-—‘

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1910

Personnel Use of Leave

The School District has adopted the protocols outlined in this policy to govern during the term of
the declared public health emergency to inform School District staff about leave options. The
supervising teacher, principal, superintendent or designated personnel are authorized to
implement this policy.

District Leave
School District staff may utilize accumulated leave granted in accordance with Montana law,

District policy, a Collective Bargaining Agreement, or applicable Memorandum of
Understanding through the regular procedures governing the type of leave requested.

Federal Law Controls Federal Leave Provisions

The Board of Trustees has adopted this policy and related forms on the referenced date based on
the law and available federal and state guidance as of the date of such adoption. Federal and
state guidance can change following adoption of this policy and forms. To the extent that any
subsequently adopted guidance or federal regulation or other controlling interpretation of the law
results in a conflict between such guidance, regulation or controlling interpretation and this
policy or forms, the provisions of the guidance, regulation or controlling interpretation controls
to the extent of any such conflict. The School District shall take reasonable steps to ensure that
staff are notified of any change in guidance or federal regulation or other controlling
interpretation of the law that creates a conflict with any provision of this policy of forms.

Emergency Paid Sick Leave

In accordance with Federal law, employees may be eligible for two weeks of paid sick leave
capped at 80 hours paid at the employee's regular rate of pay when the employee is unable to
work because the employee is quarantined in accordance with a Federal, State, or local
government order or advice of a health care provider, and/or experiencing COVID-19 symptoms
and seeking a medical diagnosis.

Employees may be eligible for two weeks of paid sick leave capped at 80 hours paid at two-
thirds the employee's regular rate of pay because the employee is unable to work because ofa
bona fide need to care for an individual subject to quarantine in accordance with a Federal, State,
or local government order or advice of a health care provider, or to care for a child under 18
years of age whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to
COVID-19, and/or the employee is experiencing a substantially similar condition as specified by

© 2020 MTSBA



f—
OV e 0N W

mmwumuuwwwmwmmmmmmwMH»—HH_.._.._._.,_.
\oooqo\m.hut\)-—-oxoooqc;\m.hwm»—-O\Doo\.lo\m-lhww,—-

Policy 1910
Page 2 of 2

the Secretary of Health and Human Services, in consultation with the Secretaries of the Treasury
and Labor.

Eligible employees may request leave available under the Families First Coronavirus Response
Act by completing Policy 1910F1 — Emergency Paid Sick Leave

Emergency Family Medical Leave

Employees may be eligible for up to an additional 10 weeks of paid expanded family and
medical leave at two-thirds the employee's regular rate of pay when the employee, who has been
employed for at least 30 calendar days, is unable to work due to a bona fide need for leave to

care for a child whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to
COVID-19.

Eligible employees may request leave available under the Families First Coronavirus Response
Act by completing Policy 1910F2 — Emergency Family Medical Leave.

Legal Reference: Families First Coronavirus Response Act

Cross Reference: Policy 1910F1 — Emergency Paid Sick Leave Form
Policy 1910F2 - Emergency Family Medical Leave Form
Policy 1909 — Human Resources and Personnel
Policy 5321 — Leaves of Absence
Policy 5328 — Family Medical Leave Act
Policy 5329 — Long Term Illness
Policy 5330 — Maternity and Paternity Leave
Policy 5334 - Vacations

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



1910F1
ANACONDA SCHOOL DISTRICT - EMPLOYEE REQUEST FORM - EMERGENCY PAID SICK LEAVE

Employees may be entitled to Emergency Paid Sick Leave in accordance with the Families First Coronavirus Response Act
(FFCRA) if the employee satisfies eligibility standards. Employees can complete this form and submit it or any questions to
BUSINESS OFFICE at 1410 WEST PARK.

Employee Name:

Mailing Address: E-mail:
Home Phone Number: Alternate Phone Number:
Anticipated Begin Date of Leave: Expected Return to Work Date:

EMPLOYEE REQUEST FOR LEAVE AT FULL PAY

Employees satisfying one of the three standards noted below are eligible for two weeks of leave capped at 80 hours paid at the
employee’s full regular compensation rate. Fora part-time employee it is the number of hours equal to the average number of
hours that the employee works over a typical two-week period. Please select the applicable reason and follow the related
instructions.

1 am unable to work or telework for the following reasons:
[ am quarantined pursuant to Federal, State, or local government order.
I am quarantined on the advice of a health care provider.

[ am experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and seeking a medical diagnosis.

Please attach the applicable government order or documentation from medical provider corresponding to the item(s) selected.

EMPLOYEE REQUEST FOR LEAVE AT 2/3 PAY

Employees satisfying one of the three standards noted below are eligible for two weeks of leave capped at 80 hours paid at the
2/3 of the employee’s regular compensation rate. Fora part-time employee it is the number of hours equal to the average
number of hours that the employee works over a typical two-week period. Please select the applicable reason and follow the
applicable instructions.

I am unable to work or telework for the following reasons:
I need to care for an individual subject to quarantine pursuant to Federal, State, or local government order or advice
of a health care provider. I represent that no other person will be providing care for the individual during the period

for which the I am receiving Emergency Paid Sick Leave.

Name(s) of the individual(s) being cared for:

| am experiencing a substantially similar condition as specified by the Secretary of Health and Human Services, in
consultation with the Secretaries of the Treasury and Labor.

Please attach the applicable government order or documentation from medical provider corresponding to the item(s) selected.

I am unable to work or telework because I need to care for my child under age 18 because my child’s elementary or
secondary school, childcare provider, or child’s place of care has been closed or is unavailable due to a public health
emergency. During this period of unavailability or closure, I represent that no other person will be providing care for
my child during the period for which I am receiving Emergency Paid Sick Leave.

Page 1 — Continue Form on Reverse ©2020 MTSBA




Section Continued from previous page

Name(s) and Age(s) of Child or Children:

If the age of one or more of the child is between 14 and 18, the following special circumstances exist requiring me to care
for the child during daylight hours:

Please attach notice or documentation related to the unavailability of the school, daycare, place of care or person providing
care to the child. The School District reserves the right to request confirmation regarding the nature of the closure or
unavailability.

If you are requesting 2/3 paid leave in conjunction with Emergency FMLA to care for a child under the age of 18 affected by
school or care closure due to public health emergency, please complete an EFMLA form to submit with this form.

SUPPLEMENT 2/3 PAY WITH ACCRUED DISTRICT LEAVE

An employee on Emergency Paid Sick Leave at 2/3 pay as noted above, may choose to supplement the 2/3 pay provided
through Emergency Paid Sick Leave with accrued District leave to earn full compensation. Please indicate if you would like to
use paid leave during your EFMLA absence to supplement your 2/3 Emergency Paid Sick Leave compensation. Requested
leave is subject to availability based on confirmation by the School District.

Vacation: Hours Sick Leave: Hours Personal: Hours

EMPLOYEE CERTIFCIATION AND SIGNATURE

I certify that the above information is accurate and complete. I understand that if I fail to report for work on or before the
scheduled return date indicated above or fail to communicate changes in the schedule with my supervisor, I may be subject to
discipline in accordance with School District Policy.

Employee Signature: Date:

FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT USE ONLY

Request Received By: Date:

Leave Approved By: Date:

Period of Leave:

Duration and Type of Supplemental Leave to Earn Full Pay Approved:

The School District will retain all records related to this leave request for at least 4 years for auditing purposes.

Page 2 — End of Form © 2020 MTSBA




—
[N oM - RS B N W, TN R S I S Bl

MM[\)NMD—‘D—‘MHP—'I—'P—‘D—*P—‘
W —= OWvoo 2Oy B W

ANACONDA School District
COVID-19 Emergency Measures 1911

School District Budeet Adoption, Amendment and Audit

The period of the school fiscal year affected by the declared public health emergency shall be the
longer of the portion of the school fiscal year covered by an emergency declared by the
President, Congress, Governor, Montana Legislature, State or County Health Department or the
portion of the school fiscal year identified in the board’s declaration of an emergency. The
School District shall avail itself of all flexibilities allowed by law, rule, or regulation and shall be
otherwise governed by the school finance laws and rules of the state of Montana. The School
District shall comply with auditing requirements and reserves the authority to assert its rights to
manage school district funds or seek state and federal funds in a manner consistent with the full
flexibility available under all applicable laws.

Legal Reference: Article X, section 8 Montana Constitution
Title 20, Chapter 9, Part 8, Montana Code Annotated

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:
Terminated on:

© 2020 MTSBA



"aWOoY D JO 3PISING SIPNPINIPUY JO sBuLaylnb [puonpa.1231 PUD [DI2OS Joj Ajijpnb 0} AIDSSanau si Yypay Jo Juawundap Aunod 1noA Jo uoDPUSWWOISL Y

‘sjuswalinbal eouelsip
192W 0] aAey pinom (218 ‘siualedpuelb
‘SUISNOD ‘SIUNe ‘S3]2un) a1aymas|a BulAl usaq
aABRY oYM Ajlwe) 8yl Jo sisquiswl U19ASMOH

‘sjuswalinbal asuelsip ayl
noyum Jayieb Aew Jayabol pjoyasnoy awes
ay1 ui Buial] uaaq aAeY oYM S3ljie 910N

‘sysanb Buipnioul
‘g)doad 95| uey} aiow
OU 912POWWOIJR PINOM
11 ‘@ords alJ)jua ay} asn pue
pI2l ]GO0} B OJUO Si3quinu
959y} a1ejodelixa noA §|

S
% “BUIAOW USAD
\,\ww,. 2uoAuR INOYHM |eNpIAIpUI
8 yoea Buipunouns adeds

i uado jo 1994 alenbs {y) 01
syjunowe 3 Buibusjeyd A1oA si
juawsalinbal a2ue}sIp 100J-XIS

6 L-QIAOD bulinp buiuue|d uollenpeln/JuUsAj

UuolleIdD0SSY spJeog |[O0OYIS BURTUO|A




Anaconda FPublic Schools Calendar 2020-2021

February
Fri Mon Tue Wed Thu
28 1 2 <] 4
1 8 9 10 11
16 17 18
September 22 23 24 25
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2 3
8 9 10 11 March
14 15 16 17 18 Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
21 22 23 24 25 21 1 2 3 4 5
28 29 30 8 9 10 11 12
October
Mon Tue Wed 22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31
5 6 7
12 13 14 April
19 20 21 Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
26 27 28
6 7 8
November 13 14 15
Mon Tue Wed 20 21 22 23
2 3 4 27 28 29 30
9 10 11
16 17 18 May
23 24 25 Mon Tue Wed Thu
30 3 4 5 6
11 12 13
December 18 19 20
Mon Tue Wed Thu 25 26 27 28
1 2 3
7 8 9 10
16
16 June
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
1 2 3 4
_ Mon _ Tue _ Wed _ Thu
Quarter 2
4 5 6 7 # of Days 47 44 43 46
11 12 13 14 19 Sem. Tl
18 19 20 21
25 26 27 28

19

18

19

20

180

1st Day of Instruction

PIR Days at 6 hours each day
Non-Scheduled Days

End of Quarter

Last Day for Seniors

Early out for Students/PIR Staff

Pupil Instruction Related (PIR) Days

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
August 26th Schedule

Augusut 27th Schedule
Open House Schedule

MEA-MFT Convention
October 15th & 16th
Parent/Teacher Conference
November 12th 2pm — 8pm
Parent/Teacher Conference
April 15th 2 pm - 8 pm

Labor Day
September 7th
Thanksgiving

November 26th & 27th

November 13
Christmas Break
December 23rd - January 4th
Martin Luther King Day
January 18th
Presidents' Day
February 15th
Spring Break
March 13-21
April 16th
Memorial Day
May 31st
Graduation
May 4th



Montana Job Corps and Montana School Districts

Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into as of this 20th day of March, 2020 between
the Montana (Anaconda and Trapper Creek) Job Corps Centers and the Trustees of Anaconda School
District.

It is interlocal cooperative agreement the above mentioned parties relative to SB 394, codified as an
integral part of Title 20, Chapter 9, Part 7 (MCA 2011 20-9-707).

OBJECTIVE:

Montana Job Corps Centers may provide educational and vocational services to eligible youth to
supplement the districts of residence educational programs.

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED:

Montana Job Corps centers agree to provide academic, vocational, and social skills training to qualified
students. Credits earned will be reported to the district residence. Credits earned will be counted
toward graduation requirements. The student may choose to receive a high school diploma from the
district residence.

The Job Corps Center must be accredited by the Cognia (the former Northwest Association of Schools
and Colleges). Instructors must have either a current and appropriate Montana Secondary certification
or Vocation certification.

This is a reciprocal agreement between the Two Job Corps Centers and the school district.
HOW COSTS WILL BE FUNDED:

Job Corps students are funded through the Department of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration. There is no cost to students.

The district of residence is not responsible for transportation costs.

Any Montana student who chooses to receive educational and/or vocational services at a Montana Job
Corps Center must be enrolled in his/her school district of residence for purpose of calculating average
number belonging (ANB).

METHOD OF REFFERING:

Montana school districts may refer candidates to the Job Corps Admission and Placement counselors.
The Job Corps Admission Counselor will determine eligibility and the optimum center placement within
the Department of Labor, Region IV. The individual student’s vocational and academic needs are taken
into consideration in this placement.



ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

This cooperative agreement applies only to those students who legally enrolled in their school district of
residence.

The cooperating school district will review and approve the attained credits offered at the Montana Job
Corps Center prior to the student’s enroliment in this program.

If a student does not wish to receive a diploma from his/her home high school, he/she will receive the
diploma from the individual Job Corps Center upon graduation.

DURATION OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING:

The interlocal cooperative agreement is effective for each ensuing fiscal year. Either party to this MOU
may request modification. Either party may withdraw, giving written notice of its intent to withdraw
thirty (30) days prior to the ensuing fiscal year of operation.

CONDITIONS OF PATCICIPATION:
Students must meet the Department of Labor guidelines and standards for enroliment in Job Corps.

Once, enrolled, students must maintain Department of Labor and Center standards for continued
enrollment in the program.

It is understood and supported by all parties that the Job Corps program has zero tolerance policy
concerning violence and drug use. Students must test drug free within 45 days of enrollment into Job
Corps. It is understood that any drug related incident, positive drug test, or violent incident on or off
center may be grounds for termination from the program, subject to Department of Labor and Center

policy.

The terms of this agreement will be discussed with each student before they enter into the program by
both the school district and the center.

Students who have coverage by medical card, insurance, or through the school or other programs will
continue to receive and utilize said coverage. All other medical and dental coverage will be provided by
the Center in accordance with the Department of Labor guidelines and with the coordination of the
Center’s medical staff.

No Person will on the grounds of race, sex, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be refused the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination in any activities,
programs, training, or employment supported by this agreement.



The parties will not be liable for any damages proximately resulting from the negligence or wrongful acts
or omissions of the other party’s employees or agents in the performance of this agreement. Each party
shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the other party from any such damage of liability.

Signatures:

Chairperson of the Baard of Trustees Name of School Date

sl —  Zofl; A0

~
Anacon enter Dijecto Date

£ E 9 cﬂéaff 3/21/2020

Trapper Creek Center Director Date

Acting for Jesse Casterson




Superintendent’s Report
May 13, 2020

e Continued monitoring of COVID19
o The vast majority of schools around the state elected to stay closed for the
2020 school year while offering some sort of onsight graduation - football
fields seemed to be the overwhelming choice
e A Letter of Interest was put into the Anaconda Leader for those wishing to fill the
two vacant board positions
o As per Montana Code Annotated 20-6-201 the Anaconda School District is
classified as a first-class district and should consist of a seven-member school
board. They are seeking two individuals who wish to be part of working on a
collaborative team that focuses on student achievement, high expectations, and
goal setting for the district. Those that are interested are encouraged to submit a
letter of interest to the Administrative Office with Mary Lou McPhail no later
than May 22, 2020, at 3:00 PM. The school board will be conducting interviews
for those interested on May 27, 2020, beginning at 6:00 PM with a publically
noticed meeting conducted as a Zoom Meeting with the following ID:
99476501033. As always, public input is welcome and encouraged.
e Summer projects are underway in hopes that we can offer Summer School beginning July
27th
e We will bring forth a resolution for larger summer projects during June’s board meeting



EVERY STUDENT—EVERY DAY
FMIS
UPDATE/SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

MAY 2020

FMIS Mission Statement:
A NMENT F — DAY?

L TE & ZOOM MEETING
e https://docs.google.com/document/d/15Dow5600xMgxOxnNJ5qtxXr_Xoc42Uzs71zH_hjlrGl/edit

2.) CONTACT LOG:

e REMOTE LEARNING CONTACT LOG BETWEEN STAFF.

e https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1dBYOete78mP3eCTIhBTAGXQL RMGHbTmfInIRs5WDU/edit#gid=0

NAME CHANGE:
e Legal Name Change from Tammy Hurley to Tammy Mattson

4.) DATA

e Currently, we are switching our data over from advisor teacher/classroom teacher to grade-level form. We will
continue keeping data with individual teachers; however, we will keep grade-level data to pass onto the next
grade of teachers. This way we can track year to year.

These are not complete, but you can see what they will look like.

Third Grade Data

https://docs.qooqgle.com/spreadsheets/d/1Mr_96U-gVxXyy496Uw4cYkb-95IjL yO2dXiRgX VL p40/edit#gid=0
Fourth Grade Data

https://docs.qoogle.com/spreadsheets/d/11XzsUZ2-9deZfshYImSNoWDU9vrePJiXvGNmDvnhgyc/edit#gid=0
Fifth Grade Data

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/16 T2rPJhWmjbF8dzdzorAis6G918Ixfe_nNgcg9JMNFk/edit#gid=0
Sixth Grade Data

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1nvngDringle TxFEVTw4MFkwgkcQ9pA_agbjW_Z71E2UY/edit#gid=0

5.) ACTION PLAN
e The FMIS Leadership team of Gayle Flynn, Heidi Ungaretti, Rebecca Clute, Shannon Matosich, Jake Kelly,
Abby Stanberry, Ashley Ophus, and Jayme Baker have been working on the Action Plan for the 2020/2021
school year.
s https://docs.google.com/document/d/15BLX0wvOInascUraYwwVEYaygUdeF9zBtu IlcvXUJ-l/edit

6) SIXTH GRADE TRANSITION DAY AND PROMOTION CEREMONY

Monday, August 24th: Of course, all upon board and health department approval.
We are working on the details, an example is as follows:

12:00 pm arrival at FMIS for a meet and greet.

12:45 walk to the AJSHS for an assembly and tour of their classrooms

3:30 Have promaotion ceremony practice at FMIS

4:30 pm have a barbeque at FMIS

6:00 pm Promotion Ceremony for families at FMIS

7.) PLAYGROUND UPDATE
e The trees have been removed by Bryan Lorengo and Jordan Contracting.
e The students voted on the playground structure of their choice, using google form.



‘9
8
- 4

{ipat

1

12.) AUDITORIUM



e \We are collaborating with the Anaconda Community Foundation and Gloria O’'Rourke on trying to raise funds to
renovate the FMIS Auditorium.

e Material, freight, and installation $104,535.00

e Base Pricing Includes:
e 1. 483 fixed auditorium seats as defined by the manufacturer as follows:

e No. 90 Citation - Square profile 34" tall padded and upholstered back with 2" foam and injection molded poly rear
panel.

e No. 12 Ergo - Padded and upholstered seat with the ergonomic substrate, molded foam, and structural composite
seat pan.



Anaconda JHSHS Board Report for May 2020

JH Enrollment 136

HS Enrollment 293

Total

429

Graduation is currently in the planning process. Students are being contacted weekly and all is
running smoothly as can be expected. It will be held at the Stadium on June the 5" at 6 P.M.
Scheduling will begin next week; courses have been finalized to the extent possible.

The Hospital has graciously offered to donate money so all students and teachers may have a
school logo mask for graduation.

Learning at the High School/Junior High is very slow. The students seem to have really slowed
down in doing and turning in assignments. We are making every effort to contact each student
each week and keeping documentation. We will work to fill in learning gaps in the summer and
fall.

If you have not seen on Facebook our Senior Spotlight pages, please look them up, they are
great! Thank you Mrs. Lorengo!

The seniors are also doing a virtual Signing that is posted to our FB page.

All assessments have been postponed to the fall. We will use the most current data to place
students in in to intervention classes for the fall.

Currently we are working to get a waiver to spend our Targeted Grant dollars for new chrome
carts.

Allen just submitted our state discipline suspension and expulsion report for the year.

Respectfully submitted,

Monte Thacker



Board Report
VP 3-12 FMIS/AJSHS/JH-AD
May 13th, 2020

AJSHS
Grants

o We completed and submitted our grant application for the new MCLSDP Grant for the
school district. This will be very competitive, but we have a lot in place already from our
current grant. This will help our district tremendously and will mostly be a continuation
with many of the great programs we currently offer. The grant's due date has been
extended to this month and we are almost ready to submit.

e Our 21st Century Grant after school programs for grades 3-12 were a huge success
this year and many students and parents have enjoyed the programs we are able to
offer. Our evaluation for this year went well. | also submitted our renewal and it has been
approved. | will also be taking over as the Grant Director next year.

Junior High Athletics

e Junior High Athletics have been suspended for now and the MHSA is set to have
their announcement on the 13th about the future of Spring sports.

e | ordered and received 40 new Junior High Track/Cross Country uniforms. They
turned out awesome.

e We also got new Junior High Girls Basketball uniforms this year. | have come up
with a rotation, so we will be getting new uniforms for all sports in the coming
years. This has been much needed for our Junior High programs.

Testing

e All State Testing has officially been waived for this year. There will be an ACT Test for
this year’s Juniors in the Fall on October 6th. | will share more information as it becomes
available.

Remote Learning

e Remote learning is still going well and our teachers are doing an amazing job reaching
our students. The packet pick-ups/drop-offs are also going well as we have a routine in
place. This will work well for the remainder of the year.

e Our teachers have been working incredibly hard to deliver remote instruction and | know
we are all missing our kids terribly. Many of our teachers have been using Zoom, Google
Meet, and Facebook as avenues to reach the kids and talk to them and their parents. It
has been cool to see the students interacting with them and they are all excited to see
their teachers during these times.

Staffing

e | have reached out to department heads from UM, MSU, MSUB, Montana Tech, UMW,
University of Providence, Carroll, University of Idaho, Idaho State, Boise State, and
NDSU to help find teachers for vacant positions. | have received some responses and
will continue to pass on everything to Mr. Thacker.



FMIS

Grants

We completed and submitted our grant application for the new MCLSDP Grant for the
school district. This will be very competitive, but we have a lot in place already from our
current grant. This will help our district tremendously and will mostly be a continuation
with many of the great programs we currently offer. The grant's due date has been
extended to this month and we are almost ready to submit.

Our 21st Century Grant after school programs for grades 3-12 were a huge success
this year and many students and parents have enjoyed the programs we are able to
offer. Our evaluation for this year went well. | also submitted our renewal and it has been
approved. | will also be taking over as the Grant Director next year.

Testing

As previously mentioned, all State Testing has been waived for the remainder of the
year. | am still getting stuff together for OPI, and they are providing information as it
becomes available and | will pass that along when | know more.

Remote Learning

Remote learning is still going well and our teachers are doing an amazing job reaching
our students. The packet pick-ups/drop-offs are also going well as we have a routine in
place. This will work well for the remainder of the year.

Our teachers have been working incredibly hard to deliver remote instruction and | know
we are all missing our kids terribly. Many of our teachers have been using Zoom, Google
Meet, and Facebook as avenues to reach the kids and talk to them and their parents. It
has been cool to see the students interacting with them and they are all excited to see
their teachers during these times.

Miscellaneous

I'm continuing working hard on helping our teachers with remote learning and providing
them with tools and guidance during this uncertain time. | have been able to help a lot in
using Google Classroom and getting everything linked up through the websites, which
has been very appreciated by the teachers.

| want to give a shout out to our amazing staff at Fred Moodry and AJSHS. There are
still so many great things happening within our remote classrooms and we have so many
amazing and caring teachers. They have been amazing in asking for help and |
appreciate everything they are doing to help give our students a quality educational
experience.

| also want to Fuel the Rides of our amazing kitchen staff, paras, and volunteers who are
helping us deliver meals to our students. They have gone above and beyond to make
sure our students and community are being cared for during these uncertain times. Their
efforts and hard work is something to be admired.



e Overall, | am doing my best and will continue to work hard to help our district move
forward in a positive direction, while making decisions that are in the best interest of all
of our students.

My Best,

Jake



Administration Report Special
Education/ Title 1- May 2020

The Special Education Department is now doing teletherapy. This is
certainly new territory for us. So Jolene, Steve, Addie, and Kim are
providing services over the net. This service is Medicaid billable and
they are billing. | see this new service could be the wave of the future.

| just received word from Title 1 we are eligible for RLIS small school
grant. Last week we were not because of the way the FEDS calculated
the funding formula. So they must have changed their minds. Good
for us.

Our department has had some mental health issues that were very
concerning. We have a toolbox of resources and we were able to
provide support. Shodair has opened a clinic in Butte and is doing
telemedicine, Dr. Irons from our own community hospital has been
responding as needed and Anaconda Pediatrics has also been
supportive.

Everyone at the Center has been supportive in getting packets out to
the community students and group homes. We are also doing ZOOM
meetings. So | think we are doing the best we can.

Dr. Barney has donated books to the group home kids and we are so
grateful for her contribution. They mean so much to the kids who
have been on lockdown.

The Special Education Department has been holding IEP meetings on
time using ZOOM. Our procedures are going on as normal except
using ZOOM. We are not doing evaluations during this time because
they need to be done face to face.

The district has entered into an agreement with Safe Schools Student
Training. This will have virtual training for students who can benefit
from behaviors that are challenging. Examples (Alcohol, marijuana,
and vaping, bullying and cyberbullying, digital citizenship, sexual



harassment, youth suicide risk. This will give principals, counselors,
and parents a resource to steer students to these types of courses
that need support.

e Teachers and CSCT workers are starting to clean up classrooms and
offices to make sure we can do a top-notch job of cleaning for next
fall.

e Kari Hoscheid from the Center has done porch pictures for our
families around town at no charge. This was a kind act and much
appreciated. It is a way to keep us connected.

e The Special Education Department has been reaching out to families
that have the most significant disabilities. We are doing everything we
can to support them because they usually require one to one
instruction.

Respectfully submitted,

Dan Laughlin, Assistant Superintendent



LINCOLN PRIMARY SCHOOL
PRINCIPAL, NORAH BARNEY
506 CHESTNUT — ANACONDA, MT 59711

PHONE (406)-563-6141 FAX (406)563-5639
Brenda Walker Dr. Norah Barney, EdD Rose Kellegher
Secretary Principal Counselor

May 8™, 2020

Update on Remote Learning

We’re officially on week 7 of remote learning. It certainly has been a steep learning curve.
The teachers are holding two ZOOM meetings a day, posting assignments to class DOJO and
connecting with their kids as much as possible without overwhelming families.

Packet pick up and drop off on April 8" and April 22™ went very smoothly. We average
about 60 packets that need to either be mailed or delivered. I'm pleased with these numbers.

The staff has been amazing! Everyone lends a hand whenever they can spare a moment.
There’s always people willing to help stuff packets, deliver packets, or answer the phone’s.

I’ve been exploring other platforms for remote learning — in case something like this happens
in the fall. I’d like to find a platform that has all the curriculum and content already there for
families and then the teacher’s help facilitate the learning. What’s happening now is that
we’re adapting our current curriculum for remote learning and while it’s going okay — I’d
like to try something different — if in fact we need to move to remote learning in the fall.

Planning for Next School Year

Even though we are remote learning we are still moving forward with planning for next year.
I hope to have class lists completed by the end of May. We are planning a virtual transition
day June 8" for all of our students. The plan is to hand out class placement letters at the June
3" packet pick up/drop off. These letters will include the name of next years’ teacher as well
as a ZOOM ID for the student to meet the teacher.

We will still need to host our promotion ceremonies and hopetully field day in the fall.

Preschool Graduation

The preschool teachers are planning on dropping off diploma’s at their students houses,
getting pictures of each student standing on their porch holding their diploma, and then
making a video slide show for the families.



ALl

Montana High School Association

Counts of student participation for the school year: 2019-2020
Anaconda H S

Anaconda Sr High School Total Male Female
Participants  Participants  Participants
Activity
Band 28
Chorus 53
Dance
Drama
Drill
Orchestra 43
Other

Speech: Individual Events
Speech: Legislative Debate
Speech: Lincoln-Douglas Debate
Speech: Public Forum Debate
Speech: Duo Interpretation

Speech: Policy Debate

Spirit 15

Athletic
Basketball 46 25 21
Cross Country 18 i 1
Football 11-person 36 34 2

Football 6-person

Football 8-person

Golf 21 10 1
Soccer

Softball Fast Pitch 17 17
Swimming

Tennis 27 11 16
Track - Outdoor 40 24 16
Volleyball 34 34
Wrestling 18 15 3

Organization
BPA — Business Professionals of America
DECA - (Marketing Education)
FCCLA — Family, Career, and Community Leaders of America
FFA - Agricultural Education
HOSA — Future Health Professionals
SkillsUSA — Industrial, Trades, and Technology Education
TSA — Technology Students of America

These will be checked if the school reported - No Activity Participants:  No Athletic Participants:  No Organization
Participants:

4/27/2020 11:13:52 AM https://reportsprd.opi.mt.gov:1443/ReportServer rptMHSAAIlActivitiesAndCountsPDF



